SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 14, 2015
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 14, 2015, in
the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street, Oakland,

California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public
Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic_id=CATRANBA
RT_1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda
packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in
advance of the meeting.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 231 Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 23, 2015.* Board requested
to authorize.

B. Resolution Authorizing the Application for Funding from the Affordable
Housing and Sustainable Communities Program for Affordable Housing
and Related Access Improvements at or near BART Stations.*

Board requested to adopt.

C. Award of Contract No. 15QH-170, Site Improvement at San Leandro
Station.* Board requested to authorize.

D. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8953, Procurement of Traction Power
Cable.* Board requested to authorize.

E. Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Report for Regional
Measure 2 Bridge Toll Funds for the BART West Oakland Bike Locker
Plaza Project #20.65 — Phase I.* Board requested to adopt.

F. Revision to Standing Committee and Special Appointment: Asset
Management Ad Hoc Committee.* Board requested to authorize.

G. Fiscal Year 2015 Third Quarter Financial Report.* For information.

3. ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Keller, Chairperson

A. Employee Recruitment for the Position of Controller-Treasurer.*
Board requested to authorize.

B. Warm Springs Extension:

i. Proposed Service Plan Options & Title VI Equity Analysis and
Public Participation Report.* For information.

ii. Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report.*
Board requested to approve.

* Attachment available 2 of 4



C. Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Federal Awards under the
Single Audit Act and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014.* For information.

D. Fiscal Year 2016 Preliminary Budget Sources, Uses and Service Plan.*
For information.

4. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director McPartland, Chairperson

A. Award of Contract No. 15PE-120, Earthquake Safety Program R Line P-
377 to P380 Structure Upgrade.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Award of Contract No. 15PJ-140, Earthquake Safety Program Bay Fair
Station and Ashland Avenue Underpass.* Board requested to authorize.

C. Agreement with Parsons Transportation Group Inc., to Provide General
Engineering Services for Train Control Modernization Program
(Agreement No. 6M8092).* Board requested to authorize.

D. Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2015 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

5. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS. AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Raburn, Chairperson

A. Downtown Berkeley Bike Station One-Year Lease Extension with HSR
Berkeley Investments, LLC.* Board requested to authorize.

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. Report of Activities, including Update of Roll Call for Introductions
Items.

7. BOARD MATTERS

A. Report on the Wayside Safety Ad Hoc Committee. For information.

B. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board Meeting.)

C. Roll Call for Introductions.

(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

D. In Memoriam.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

* Attachment available 3of4




9. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT;
Title: Controller-Treasurer
Government Code Section: 54957

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Mooring et. al. v BART - Alameda County
Case Number RG13-707244
Government Code Section:  54956.9(a)

10. OPEN SESSION

* Attachment available 4 of4



DRAFT
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,733rd Meeting
April 23, 2015

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 23, 2015, convening at 4:04 p.m. in
the Board Room, 344 20™ Street, Oakland, California. President Blalock presided; Kenneth A.

Duron, District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Saltzman, and
Blalock.

Absent: Director McPartland. Director Radulovich entered the Meeting later.
President Blalock announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 2-A
(Public Employment) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene in

open session upon the conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 4:05 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 4:14 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: Director McPartland.

The Board Meeting recessed at 5:03 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 5:09 p.m.

Directors present: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock.

Absent: Director McPartland.

President Blalock announced that the Board had concluded its closed session under Item 2-A of
the Regular Meeting agenda, and that there were no further announcements to be made.

President Blalock introduced and welcomed Raven Rainey, attending as a participant in Take
Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day.

Alan Smith addresse‘d the Board.



DRAFT
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 9, 2015.

2. Award of Contract No. 15EL-171, Fiber Optic Installation on the M-Line,
K-Line, R10 and C10.

3. Award of Contract No. 15NL-120, Elevator Flooring Replacement.

4. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8948, IFB: 8948 - Cable, Armored
Marine.

Director Murray made the following motions as a unit. Director Raburn seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous acclamation. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
McPartland.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of April 9, 2015, be approved.

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 15EL-171,
for Fiber Optic Installation on the M-Line, K-Line, R10, and C10, to
Rosendin Electric, for the Bid price of $996,239.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to the District’s
protest procedures and the Federal Transit Administration’s requirements
related to protest procedures.

3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 15NL-120,
for Elevator Flooring Replacement, to Rodan Builders, Inc., for the Bid
price of $1,379,530.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the
General Manager, and subject to compliance with the District’s protest
procedures.

4., That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation for Bid
No. 8948, an estimated quantities contract, for the Procurement of Marine
Armored Cable, to DRAKA Cableteq USA, Inc., for the Bid price of
$362,335.50, including sales tax, pursuant to notification to be issued by
the General Manager.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and
certification by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.)

President Blalock called for Public Comment. No comments were received.

Director Keller, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of
Complimentary Travel Pass for Attendees of 2015 American Public Transportation Association
(APTA) Annual Meeting, before the Board. Ms. Julie Yim, Department Manager, Customer
Service, presented the item. The item was discussed. Director Saltzman moved that the General
Manager be authorized to participate in the Travel Pass Program with San Francisco Municipal
Transportation Agency, Golden Gate Bridge Highway & Transportation District, San Mateo

D-



DRAFT
County Transit District, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Authority, Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority, and Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District, to provide complimentary
rides for up to 4,000 attendees of the APTA 2015 Annual Conference in San Francisco, October
2 to October 8,2015. Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by the required two-
thirds majority by unanimous roll call vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett,
Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
McPartland.

Director Keller brought the matter of Agreement with Claremont Behavioral Services, Inc., and
Security Life Insurance Company of America, two companies acting jointly, to provide
Comprehensive Employee Assistance Program Services to BART Employees and their Families,
and Substance Abuse Services for BART Employees only (Agreement No. 6M4306), before the
Board. Ms. Allison Picard, Assistant General Manager, Employee Relations, presented the item.
Director Saltzman moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement

No. 6M4306 to Claremont Behavioral Services, Inc., and Security Life Insurance Company of
America, two companies acting jointly, for comprehensive Employee Assistance Program (EAP)
services for BART employees and their families as well as substance abuse services for BART
employees only, for a base period of five years plus up to two one-year option periods, in an
amount not to exceed $5,251,611.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General
Manager, and subject to the District’s protest procedures. Director Murray seconded the motion,
which carried by electronic vote. Ayes - 7: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray,
Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes — 1: Director Raburn. Absent — 1: Director
McPartland.

Director Keller brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2016 Preliminary Budget before the Board.
Mr. Carter Mau, Assistant General Manager, Administration and Budgets; Mr. Rob Umbreit,
Department Manager, Operating Budget and Analysis; and Mr. Dennis Markham, Acting
Manager, Operating Budgets, presented the Preliminary Budget Overview.

Joel Ramos addressed the Board.

President Blalock made the following motions as a unit. Director Saltzman seconded the
motions.

1. That the staff be directed to publish a Budget Pamphlet for Fiscal Year
2016 to be available for distribution no later than April 30, 2015.

2. That a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2016 Preliminary Budget be set
for Thursday, May 28, 2015, in the Board Room.

3. That the Board approve the suspension of the requirement in Rule 5-1.2
that the Fiscal Year 2016 tentative budget first be studied and considered
by the Administration Committee prior to submission to the Board of
Directors.

The item was discussed.
The following individuals addressed the Board.

Jerry Grace
Chris Finn



DRAFT

The motions carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller,
Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director
McPartland.

Director Murray, Vice Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, had no report.

Director Raburn, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation
Committee, brought the matter of San Francisco Late Night Transportation Working Group
Report: "The Other 9-to-5: Improving Late-Night and Early-Morning Transportation for San
Francisco Workers, Residents, and Visitors" Presented by Liz Brisson, San Francisco County
Transportation Authority, before the Board. Mr. Adam Taylor, Legislative Aide to San

Francisco Supervisor Scott Wiener; Mr. Ben Van Houten, San Francisco Office of Economic and
Workforce Development; and Ms. Liz Brisson, San Francisco County Transportation Authority,
presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Kevin Carroll

Jerry Grace

Karen Heisler

The item was discussed.

Director Raburn brought the matter of Resolution Supporting a Study to Examine Potential
Investments and Procedural Changes to Increase Maintenance Efficiency within the BART
System before the Board. Director Josefowitz presented the item.

The following individuals addressed the Board.
Joel Ramos
Jerry Grace

The item was discussed.

Director Josefowitz moved adoption of Resolution No. 5291, In the Matter of Supporting a Study
to Examine Potential Investments and Procedural Changes to Increase Maintenance Efficiency
within the BART System. Director Raburn seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous
electronic vote. Ayes - 8: Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Mallett, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich,
Saltzman, and Blalock. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director McPartland.

President Blalock called for the General Manager’s Report.

Mr. Oversier gave a brief report on planned repairs along the trackway and interlocking between
the Fruitvale and Coliseum stations.

General Manager Grace Crunican reported on steps she had taken and activities and meetings she
had participated in, and gave a report on the progress of outstanding Roll Call for Introductions
items.

President Blalock brought the matter of Proposed “Get to Know Your Director” Advertising
Campaign before the Board. Director Mallett presented the item. The item was discussed.

4-



DRAFT
President Blalock called for Board Member Reports and Roll Call for Introductions.

Director Murray reported that the California Passenger Rail Summit would be held April 28 and
29, 2015, in Sacramento.

Director Raburn reported he had attended the Coliseum City breakfast and the Blue Sky Festival
at Justin Herman Plaza.

Director Saltzman requested an analysis on the feasibility of slowing trains as they enter stations
to prevent suicides, with the analysis to include impact on BART services and schedules, and a
review of other transit agency procedures. Director Mallett seconded the request.

Director Mallett requested Board discussion on methods to engage front-line personnel in station
improvement studies/initiatives. Director Radulovich seconded the request.

President Blalock reported that the Regular Board Meetings of July 9 and August 27, 2015, were
being considered for cancellation.

President Blalock reported he had attended an Alameda County Transportation Commission
meeting, and a meeting with Transform regarding Build a Better BART.

Director Mallett requested the Board discuss the management (i.e.: location,
programming/formatting, and design selection) of train real-time departure signs being installed

near station entrances. Director Saltzman seconded the request.

President Blalock requested the Meeting be adjourned in honor of Wesley Burton, KPFA radio
host and producer.

President Blalock called for Public Comment.
The following individuals addressed the Board.
Chris Finn

Jerry Grace

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

"-7:;: AL MANAGER A ROVAL
& .;‘ ,:/1 " ’

’ "/

GENERAL WMANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

OiatoriPe bred by

“[General Counsel

BOARD INITIATED JTEM:-No ‘ , :

y: Deidre Heitman
Dept Grant Devetopment

4 florfnns

545

P> W

Adoption of a Resolution Authonzing Application for the Affordable Housmg and
Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program Funding

Slgnaturelaate
ITLE:

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:

To obtain Board approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Application for Funding from the
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program.

Discussion:

The AHSC Program was established in 2014 as part of the State's cap-and-trade program to
reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions through projects that support affordable housing and
transportation investments near transit and in urbanized areas. Selected projects must also
support the stated policy objectives including reducmg air pollution, i 1mpr0vmg conditions in
Disadvantaged Communities, supportmg or improving public health, improving connectivity and
accessibility to jobs, housing and services, increasing transit ridership, preserving and developing
affordable housing for lower income households and protecting agricultural lands to support
infill development.

On January 20, 2015, the State of California's Strategic Growth Council (SGC) adopted its
Program Guidelines for the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program to
allocate $120 million in cap-and-trade proceeds for FY 2015. Two project prototypes have been
identified to implement the program: Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Project Areas and
Integrated Connectivity Project (ICP) Project Areas. Areas near BART stations are eligible for
the TOD component of the AHSC program which will receive between 40% and 70% of the
allocated $120 million. Further, 50% of total funds must be spent in areas benefiting
Disadvantaged Communities as identified by the Strategic Growth Council.

Over the past six months, BART staff has been working with a coalition of affordable housing
organizations, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and others to collaborate on
projects that would compete well for the AHSC funding. In spite of the short time frame given
by the SGC in which to develop project proposals and the lack of precedent for this round of
applications, BART was able to successfully partner with several affordable housing developers
on five joint applications. Three of these applications will be moving into the second round of
analysis by the SGC for funding. As a co-applicant, BART is required to adopt a Resolution
authorizing BART to apply for the AHSC funding, and to authorize the General Manager to
exccute all required documentation required by the AHSC program. A list of the projects for




Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing Application for the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Pr.

which BART is seeking these grant funds is attached as Attachment A. As total available funds
increase and time allows for greater collaboration in the coming years, BART will work to create
opportunities with our partners for larger infrastructure projects at stations which have, or are
adjacent to, affordable housing projects and which meet the program criteria.

Fiscal Impact:

By adopting this Resolution Authorizing Application for the Affordable Housing and Sustainable
Communities (AHSC) Program Funding, BART may apply for $933,000 for the selected
projects.

This action will have no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

Alternative:

Do not approve the Resolution Authorizing Application for the Affordable Housing and
Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program Funding. BART would risk losing the opportunity
to receive the $933,000 in FY'15 AHSC funding.

Recommendation:
Adoption of the following motion.

Motion:

The BART Board approves adoption of the attached Resolution "In the Matter of Authorizing
the Application for Funding from the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program
(AHSC)."



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing the Application
For Funding from the Affordable Housing
And Sustainable Communities Program (AHSC)/

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the State of California, the Strategic Growth Council (SGC) and the Department of
Housing and Community Development (Department) have issued a Notice of Funding
Availability dated January 30, 2015 (NOFA), and amended as of March 19, 2015, under the
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program established under Division
44, Part 1 of the Public Resources Code commencing with Section 75200; and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) has partnered with the
Meta Housing Corporation, L&M Development Partners, Inc., the East Bay Asian Local
Development Corporation and Bridge Housing on the submittal of five applications for AHSC
funding for affordable housing and related access improvements at or near BART stations; and

WHEREAS, BART desires to apply as a Joint Applicant for AHSC Program funds and submit
three Application Packages with its affordable housing partners as Lead Applicants; and

WHEREAS, the SGC is authorized to approve funding allocations for the AHSC Program,
subject to the terms and conditions of the NOFA, Program Guidelines, Application Package, and
Standard Agreement. The Department is authorized to administer the approved funding
allocations of the AHSC Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the BART Board of Directors that the General
Manager or her designee is hereby authorized to apply for and submit to the Department three
AHSC Program Applications pursuant to the NOFA dated January 30, 2015, and amended as of
March 19, 2015, for the 2014-15 Fiscal Year in an amount not to exceed $933,000, as shown on
Attachment A. If the applications are approved, BART’s General Manager or her designee is
hereby authorized to enter into, execute, and deliver a State of California Standard Agreement
(Standard Agreement), subject to approval as to form by BART’s Office of the General Counsel,
in an amount not to exceed $933,000, and any and all other documents required pursuant to the
Standard Agreement to secure the AHSC Program funds from the Department, and all
amendments thereto (collectively, the “AHSC Documents™); and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that BART shall be subject to the terms and conditions as
specified in the Standard Agreement. Funds are to be used for allowable capital asset project
expenditures. The application(s) in full will be incorporated as part of the Standard Agreement.
Any and all activities funded, information provided, and timelines represented in the application
are enforceable through the Standard Agreement. If BART receives and accepts the funding,
BART hereby agrees to use the funds for eligible capital asset(s) in the manner presented in the
application(s) as approved by the Department and in accordance with the NOFA and Program
Guidelines and Application Package; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the BART Board authorizes the General Manager or her
designee to execute the AHSC Program Application Package and the AHSC Program
Documents as required by the Department for participation in the AHSC Program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to the State of
California Department of Housing and Community Development, the grant provider.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this Day of , 2015, by the following
vote:
AYES: NAYS: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

Certification

I, Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct
copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit District on the day of , 2015.

Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary

Date:

ti4



Attachment A

BART
Station Funding BART Proposed Improvement Devel'opment Lead Applicant
Location
Request
Oakland City $250,000 e . 14th Street Meta Housing Corporation
Additional Bicycle Storage on
Center
Concourse Level
San Leandro $500,000 nghtmg', Bus Shelters, San Leandro BART Bridge Housing
Pedestrian Improvements
t .
Hayward $183,000 16 Bike Lockers A Street, Edge of Meta Housing Corporation
Downtown
Total BART
Funds 5933,000

Requested




248 15000 Tt

";,kalvermore C A

- 274 000 oo







history against spending authority. Funds needed for the Contract will be expended from a
combination of the sources listed.

Fund Description Threshold Amount
535A | FY2010-11 PROP 1B-PTMISEA 1,050,000.00
8524 FY 2012 Operating Allocation to Capital 3,212,000.00
8525 FY 2013 Operating Allocation to Capital 2,393,427.33
Other BART and Local Funds Consumed 3,426,091.97
Grand Total 10,081,519.30

As of March 31, 2015, $10,081,519.00 is the total budget for the Project. BART has expended
$6,745,330.23, has committed $112,131.57 and has reserved $264,428.60 to date for other
actions. This action will commit $248,150.00, leaving an available balance of $2,711,478.91
remaining in fund resources for the Project.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.
ALTERNATIVES: The Board may elect to reject all Bids and authorize staff to rebid the

Contract. There is no assurance that new Bids would be lower than the current Bids. Also, any
rebid process would delay important safety related refurbishing work at the San Leandro Station.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the following motion:
MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15QH-170, Site

Improvement at San Leandro Station to Golden Bay Construction, Inc., for the Bid price of
$248,150.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to

compliance with the District's protest procedures.

Award Contract No. 15QH-170 Site Improvement at San Leandro Station 3



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

| GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D: ~ ‘ T
i d Place on May 14 2015Board Agenda

s

Y General Counsel. - - | Controlfer/Treasifer /.|t District Secretary K

parcti by: Shahbaz Khan) |

/ %E li}}% E Tl ; ‘
. L {
TILE:
Invitation for Bid No. 8953, Traction Power Cable

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 8953 to Draka Cableteq
USA in the amount of $682,267.52, including sales tax, for the purchase of Traction Power
Cables.

DISCUSSION:

This procurement will acquire four types of traction power cables that will be provided as
District Furnished Material to the District Contractor in Contract No. 15EK-120, Traction Power
Substation Replacement, ASL/KTE Installation. It is anticipated that these cables will be
installed new traction tower substations at the San Leandro and Oakland vent structure stations in
the fall of 2015. The cables will be used to convey electricity from BART s 34.5kV
subtransmission system to the contact rails. This will include 35kV ac circuits and 1kV dc
circuits. Long procurement lead times made it impractical to include cable procurement in the
15EK-120 contract without negative impact to the overall project schedule.

This is a twenty-four (24) month estimated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
District’s standard estimated quantity contract, during the term of the contract the District is
required to purchase from the Supplier a minimum amount of fifty percent (50%) of the total
dollar value of the contract. Upon Board approval of this contract, the General Manager will
also have the authority to purchase up to 150 percent of the total dollar value of the contract,
subject to the availability of funding.

A notice requesting Bids was published on March 20, 2015 and Bid requests were mailed to six
(6) prospective Bidders. Bids were opened on April 14, 2015 and three (3) Bids were received as

follows.
Grand Total including
Bidder 9.00% Sales Tax
The Okonite Company $647,343.92

San Ramon, CA



Draka Cableteq USA, $682,267.52
North Dighton, MA.

The Electrical Cable Specialist $616,775,955.00%
Walnut Creek, CA ‘

Independent cost estimate by BART staff: $700,000.00
*Amount based on the District’s calculation using Unit Prices bid.

The Bid received by The Electrical Cable Specialists (ECS) contains a discrepancy between the
proposed Unit Prices and the Item Total Price. The IFB Bid Form provides that the District will
“recalculate the Jtem Total and award the Contract on the basis of Unit Price Bid. Should there
be a discrepancy between the Item Total and Unit Price, Unit Price will govern.” Upon
recalculation of ECS’s Bid by the District using the Unit Prices bid, ECS had the highest Bid
amount.

The apparent low Bid was submitted by The Okonite Company. This Bid, however, is
non-responsive since it contains terms related to shipping details and firmness of price that
conflict with the requirements in the IFB.

The second apparent low Bid was submitted by Draka Cableteq USA (Draka). Staff has
determined that the Bid submitted by Draka is responsive and that the Bid pricing is fair and
reasonable based on the Engineer’s Estimate.

Pursuant to the revised DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for IFBs. Therefore, no DBE goal was set for this Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $682,268 for the award of Invitation to Bid No. 8953 is included in the total project
budget for FMS #15EK350 — Traction Power Substation Replace/Installation. The Office of
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The
following table depicts funding assigned to the referenced project and is included in totality to
track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from a combination of these sources as listed.

As of April 23, 2015, $9,800,000 is available for this project from the following sources:

Invitation for Bid No. 8953, Traction Power Cable



ok

3401 FG MOD

- FY 12 Capital Improve Federal $5,600,000
3472 FTA CA-05-0216-00 FY07 FG MOD  |Federal $704,000
3602 FY13 Cap Improve FG/SOGR 5337  |Federal $1,536,000
6018 FY11-12 Prj. Match MTC Res#4044  |Regional $1,400,000
6213 Regional Measure II # 08382301 Regional $176,000
6302 FY12-13 MTC AB664 Res#4080 Regional $200,000
851W FY07-11 Capital Allocation |BART $184,000

BART has expended $2,151,825, committed $5,168,890, and reserved $30,450 to-date for other
action. This action will commit $682,268 leaving an available fund balance of $1,766,567 in this

project.
There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

Reject all Bids and re-advertise the Contract. This, however, is not likely to lead to better prices
or increased competition and it will likely cause the District to incur project delay costs for
storage and re-scheduling of substation equipment delivery.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds are
available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Invitation for Bid No. 8953, an estimated quantity
contract for Traction Power Cable to Draka Cableteq USA for the bid price of $682,267.52,
including all taxes, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to
compliance with the District’s Protest Procedure and FTA’s requirements related to protests.

Invitation for Bid No. 8953, Traction Power Cable 3






In addition to the improvements for the locker plaza and new lockers, bike racks located on the
main plaza will be reconfigured, and racks will be added to accommodate 22 additional bikes.
The complete project will add 110 bike parking spaces at the West Oakland BART Station for a
total of 272 bike parking spaces.

Fiscal Impact:

Approval of the IPR and Resolution is a requirement for the District to receive $294,245 of RM2
Bridge Toll Funds for securing additional bike parking facilities at the West Oakland BART
Station.

Alternative:

Do not approve the IPR and Resolution. Failure to approve the IPR and Resolution would
preclude or delay BART from receiving the RM2 funds for additional bike facilities at the West
Oakland BART Station.

Recommendation:

Adoption of the following motion.
Motion:

The Board of Directors approves the Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report
for the Regional Measure 2 Bridge Toll Funds for the Project, as described in the attached Initial

Project Report Summary.

BART West Oakland Bike Locker Plaza Project-Phase | 2



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Supporting a Resolution of
Project Compliance for Regional Measure 2
Bridge Toll Funds for the BART West Oakland
Bike Locker Plaza Project /

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the regional
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area pursuant to Government Code
Sections 66500 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred as Regional
Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the Regional Traffic Relief Plan;
and

WHEREAS, MTC is responsible for funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2
funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d); and

WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project
sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 2 funding; and

WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures and
conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and Procedures; and

WHEREAS, the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is an eligible
sponsor of transportation project(s) in Regional Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds;
and

WHEREAS, the BART West Oakland Bike Locker Plaza Project (Project) is eligible for
consideration in the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional Measure 2, as identified in
California Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) or (d); and

WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto in the Initial
Project Report and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project, purpose,
schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow plan for which BART is requesting that MTC
allocate Regional Measure 2 funds; and

WHEREAS, BART, and its agents agree to comply with the provisions of the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC
Resolution No. 3636); :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that BART certifies that the Project is consistent
with the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP); and be it further



RESOLVED, that the year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction
phases has taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and
permitting approval for the Project; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results
in an operable and useable segment; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART approves the updated Initial Project Report (IPR), attached to
this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART approves the cash flow plan, described in the attached IPR;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART has reviewed the Project needs and has adequate staffing
resources to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial
Project Report, attached to this resolution; and, be it further

RESOLVED, that BART is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2
Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and
Highways Code Section 30914(c); and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 2
funds for BART West Oakland Bike Locker Plaza Project in accordance with California Streets
and Highways Code Section 30914(c); and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART certifies that the Project and purposes for which RM2 funds
are being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State Environmental
Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.) and if
relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the
applicable regulations thereunder; and be it further

RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to BART making allocation requests for
Regional Measure 2 funds; and be it further

RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of BART to deliver such project; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that the Project agrees to comply with the requirements of MTC’s Transit
Coordination Implementation Plan as set forth in MTC Resolution 3866; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands,
liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs



and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of BART,
its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its
performance of services under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy
authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall
reasonably be considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of
any claim for damages, and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART agrees that, if any revenues or profits from any non-
governmental use of property (or Project) are collected, those revenues or profits shall be used
exclusively for the public transportation services for which the project was initially approved,
either for capital improvements or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission is entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC’s percentage
participation in the Projects(s); and be it further

RESOLVED, that assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities and equipment
shall be used for the public transportation uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment
cease to be operated or maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for its useful
life, that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present day
value refund or credit (at MTC’s option) based on MTC’s share of the Fair Market Value of the
said facilities and equipment at the time the public transportation uses ceased, which shall be
paid back to MTC in the same proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used:;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART shall post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least two
signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional Measure 2 Toll
Revenues; and be it further

RESOLVED, that BART authorizes its General Manager, or her designee to execute and
submit an allocation request for the construction phase with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds
in the amount of $294,245, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the project
application attached to this resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the General Manager or her designee is hereby delegated the authority
to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the attached IPR as she deems
appropriate.

RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction
with the filing of the BART application referenced herein.

#HHH



Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

Regional Measure 2
Initial Project Report (IPR)

Project Title: BART West Oakland Bike Locker Plaza

RM2 Project No. 20.65

Allocation History:
MTC Approval Amount Phase
Date
#1:
#2
#3
Total: $

Current Allocation Request:

IPR Date Amount Being Phase Requested
Requested
April 22 2015 $294,245 Construction and Locker Procurement




Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION
A. Project Sponsor / Co-sponsor(s) / Implementing Agency

BART

B. Project Purpose

The purpose of this project is to increase the supply of secure bike parking at the West Oakland
BART Station.

C. Project Description (please provide details)
Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application

Current demand for secure bike parking exceeds supply at the West Oakland BART Station.
There is parking for 108 bikes in racks and 58 shared use electronic BikeLink lockers. On a typical
weekday all lockers are occupied and 90+% of bike racks spaces are occupied. It is likely that the
shortage of bike parking (especially secure parking such as lockers) is deterring some potential
cyclists from riding to the station or encouraging them to take their bikes on the train when they
don’t need to.

The project will transform an underutilized landscaping strip immediately adjacent to the station
fare gates into a bike locker plaza. The landscaping strip is approximately 10’ wide by 200’ long
and will accommodate 88 shared use electronic BikeLink locker spaces. Site prep work will include
construction of a level concrete pad on which to place the lockers.

In addition to the locker plaza and new lockers, bike racks located on the main plaza will be
reconfigured and racks will be added to accommodate 22 additional bikes. The complete project
will add 110 bike parking spaces at West Oakland BART for a total of 272 bike parking spaces.

D. Impediments to Project Completion
None

E. Operability
BART currently operates bike parking facilities at 43 of 45 stations including over 1,200 eLockers
at 36 stations. Maintaining these facilities is a priority for BART and the new facilities at West
Oakland will become part of ongoing customer access operations. Funding to maintain the facilities

comes from BART’s operating budget which is comprised primarily of fare/parking revenue and
dedicated sales taxes.

1. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS

F. Environmental — Does NEPA Apply: [ ] Yes [X] No

District staff has determined that this Work is categorically exempt from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Title 14, California Code of
Regulations Section 15301 Existing Facilities, because it is a minor alteration of an existing facility
involving negligible expansion of use.




Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

G. Design —
Project design is complete (see attached plans) and contract (91CW-226, Furnishing Bicycle
Lockers with Electronic Controlled Locks) is in place for procurement of lockers with eLock
Technologies.

H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition —
None. Project is fully contained within existing BART right-of-way.

I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition -
Construction for this project includes the installation of a level concrete pad to support the bike lockers.
A minor portion of the construction will entail reconfiguration of existing bike racks (to better utilize
existing plaza space) and the installation of three new bike racks.

III. PROJECT BUDGET

J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure)

Total Amount

- Escalated -
Phase (Thousands)
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) NA
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $30
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) NA
Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) $352
Total Project Budget (in thousands) $382

K. Project Budget (De-escalated to current year)

Total Amount
- De-escalated -
Phase (Thousands)
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) NA
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) ' $30
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) N/A
Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) $352
Total Project Budget (in thousands) $382

L. Project Budget — Deliverable Segment (Escalated to year of expenditure)

Total Amount

- Escalated -
Phase (Thousands)
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) N/A
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) N/A
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) N/A
Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) N/A
Total Project Budget (in thousands) N/A




Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

M. Project Budget — Deliverable Segment(De-escalated to current year)

Total Amount
- De-escalated -
Phase (Thousands)
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) N/A
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) N/A
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) N/A
Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition (CON) N/A
Total Project Budget (in thousands) N/A

1IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE

Planned (Update as needed)

Phase-Milestone k Start Date Completion Date
Environmental Document N/A N/A
Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) N/A N/A

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) Sept-2014 Feb-2015
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition

(R/W) NA NA
(Cc(gitlr)uctlon (Begin — Open for Use) / Acquisition / Operating Service July-2015 Dec-2015

V. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION

N. Detailed Description of Allocation Request

Describe the scope of the allocation request. Provide background and other details as necessary.

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $294,245
Project Phase being requested CON

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase? Yes [] No
Date of ‘anticipated Implementigg Agency Board approval the RM2 IPR May-2015
Resolution for the allocation being requested

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of May-2015

allocation




Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

S,

0. Status of Previous Allocations (if any)

N/A
P. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed [_]

TASK ' Completion

NO Description Deliverables Date
1 Concept Development Completed
2 Internal BART Review Completed
3 Design/Engineering Plan Set Completed

Preparation of Bid Apr-2015

4 Package Bid Package/Advertise
5 Construction Contract Execution Jul-2015
6 Locker Procurement Notice to Proceed Aug-2015
7 Locker Installation Installation Inspection Report Dec-2015

Q. Impediments to Allocation Implementation

None

V1. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION

R. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated

Xl The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included
S. Next Anticipated RM2 Allocation Request.

None

Vii. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION
Check the box that applies:

[] Governing Board Resolution attached
X] Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: May 30, 2015

VIII. CONTACT / PREPARATION INFORMATION

Contact for Applicant’s Agency

Name: Steve Beroldo

Phone: 510 464-6158

Title: Manager, Access Programs

E-mail: sberold@bart.gov

Address: 300 Lakeside Drive, 16th floor, Oakland, CA 94612

-5.



Regional Measure 2 — INITIAL PROJECT REPORT

Information on Person Preparing IPR

Name: Steve Beroldo

Phone: 510 464-6158

Title: Manager, Access Programs

E-mail: sberold@bart.gov

Address: 300 Lakeside Drive, 16th floor, Oakland, CA 94612

Applicant Agency’s Accounting Contact

Name: Christopher Gan

Phone: 510 464-6960

Title: Assistant Controller

E-mail: cgan@bart.gov

Address: 300 Lakeside Drive, 22™ floor, Oakland, CA 94612

Revised IPR 120905.doc




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 8, 2015
FROM: District Secretary
SUBJECT: Appointments to Asset Management Ad Hoc Committee

As the Board of Directors focuses on addressing the District’s capital reinvestment needs,
President Blalock proposes the establishment of an ad hoc committee to ensure that the short and
long term funding strategies are aligned with the Asset Management Policy that the Board
adopted in 2014. ‘

Board Rule 3-3.2 requires the ratification by a majority vote of all members of the Board any
appointment of any Committee member by the Board President. The Rule includes a provision
that such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board.

In accordance with Board Rule 3-3.2, President Blalock is bringing the matter of appointing
members to the newly established Asset Management Ad Hoc Committee.

President Blalock proposes that Directors Josefowitz, Keller, Murray and Raburn be appointed to
the Ad Hoc Committee and that it report back to the full Board in the fall of 2015.

MOTION:

That the Board of Directors ratifies the appointment of the following Directors to the Asset
Management Ad Hoc Committee:

Nicholas Josefowitz
Joel Keller

Gail Murray

Robert Raburn

Kenneth A. Duron

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 8, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT:  FY15 Third Quarter Financial Report

The FY15 Third Quarter Financial Report (January - March 2015) is attached. The net operating result for
the quarter was $2.0M unfavorable to budget, bringing year-to-date to $6.2M favorable.

Operating Sources
Ridership growth continued into the third quarter, with 418,681 average weekday exits and 6.2% over the
same period in FY14. For the entire BART system, total trips for the quarter were 3.5% over budget and
year-to-date fare revenue 5.2% greater than expected.
Sales Tax revenue in the third quarter grew 4.5% from one year earlier, just $0.3M over the budgeted growth
0t 4.0%. Year-to-date, sales tax is $4.4M over budget, with 6.6% growth over FY 14.
State Transit Assistance (STA) is $5.3M under budget year-to-date. STA is an area of concern and is
expected to be under budget by year-end.

Operating Uses
Labor and benefits were unfavorable by $7.0M (6.6%) for the quarter and $14.5M unfavorable year-to-
date. This unfavorable variance was partially offset by non-labor expenses, and the total budget is $11.7M
unfavorable YTD. Overtime continues to be high, and maintenance needs are increasing,

Despite continuing good revenue performance, the second and third quarters both ended with small negative
net results. While the District is still favorable overall YTD, our outlook for year-end remains cautious.

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



wejgoud juesyiubis

passaippy Buleg wajqoid/wajqoud jenusiod :uoines _H_

wejqoid oN
‘uolfjiul jsaleau ayj o} Buipunos 0} anp ppe jou Aew sjejo]
%S'L 9 €20 2 €20 9N 49Buassed /3s0 ey 5> 280 > ¥£°0 ‘NZ'9$ Aq a|qeioney
S1HNS3J Q1A 3YL 'synsad asusdx3 BunesadQ ajqesoaejun o} anp
%0°C %G'€8 %518 oney bunesado waysAg Y%v'LL %8'LL WO'Z$ Ad Biqeionejeun sem 1a3enb ayy Joj nsay Sunesado 19N ayLe
1nsay SunesadQ 19N
(ov1) (g'02) unsay bugelado 1oN Ly L9
"DLIN woly salewiiss uodn paseq ‘4eaA ay3 1oy dapedau
0eslL 6'8LL 25UB)SISSY |EIOUBUIS JON 0'89 68 2JOW 10 NO'PS$ 3q A1 [jim 3 ‘Jansmoy ‘syuswAed Jo Sujwiy 03 anp
6') g’ 19syO Aungert pspunjun 9340 90 90 SoUEHER 198N Japun ALA WE mw“._%m
(z'501) (r'sol) suoesolly Jeyi0 pue jeyde) (Tvl) (€vL) [B20] puE [RI3P34 P33eB3pnqun pue sjuswAed xe3 Apadoud Jo Suwi
(0ew) ((0F472) 20103G 192 (0v1) (ov1) 01 3np 393pNq 03 9|qRI0AEY INZ'0$ SBM 3DUEISISSY Jayl0 ‘XL Apiadoide
9'G 601 aoue)sSISSY Jisuel} ajelg 9'g GG "9]qBJOABY INE'0S ‘PTAIDE 4910 %S Maud Joyienb syl 10y xe] sajese
9¢cL 8'/S demg e pund jled OLIN L'.¢ €6l SUOREIO|Y pue 3dueISISSY [efoueuld
Rax#4 [A4A souejsissy Jay)Q ‘xe | Auadold 0¢ 8¢ "}Nsal Supeado 18U Y1 103 4L 10U S0P JeY} LYYy pue
611 s/l xe| sojeg 665 9'65 DLIN usamiaq weidoud a8ueyoxa Buipuny e st dems puny Jed jied LN 9YLe
9J2UeB)SISSY |eloukUlf pue saxe] dems 1e) Iey J1IA
"90UBLIEA SNUBAB 3]qRJIOARY DY}
A©NNV Amﬂmv n—ﬂgw Jed pund jiey o914l :‘NNV (€6 —.v Papa90xa asueleA asuadxa Supelado 9[qeJoAejUN 3y} 9snedaq Jalienb ayy
104 3jgeIOABJUN ING'ZS SEM (Isuadxa snuiw anuaAaJ) 1oYyap Suiesado ay e
(0's2) (0z8) (1oyeq) snidung bunesado [ |w%es-  (eoe) (s'ee) wYyaq Sunesado
‘sjudwAed yo Butwiy pue s3uiAes Ul 03 aNp QLA
L'GSSY vevy asuadxg BunesadQ [ejoL €091 [ K-1) 198png Japun pue Jalienb ay3 Joj sjqesoney Ajpysiis sem Jogeq UON JaYi10e
128 zcg 10GE7 UON 1940 262 76z 'sjuawAed Hsue.| Dy 4o Sujwil sem ddueLIeA UOREIIOdSUE. | paseyoinde
. . uonepodsuel | peseuon . . 'S Y2JBIN PIAJOSDI BI9M UIIYM ‘TRDd YHM Ssansst AIDAlap
VL v'ol heu L peseyoind 6 €L Jamod 1334ew 03 anp Jopenb 3y3 1o 198pNg JIA0 SEM JOMOJ D1303| e
6'/C €8¢ iamod 21110913 L0l L'6 “Joedwy dulj wooq
6l 8l Anger pspunjun 93do 90 90 OU SI 3J943 1135440 s} pue asuadxd ue se umoys st AJjiqel| papunyun g3doe
1'9¢ce g'Lie JogeT JoN 6 LLL 670l 'onss| 3uiNuUOY B Spaau adueuUSlUEW 0} Snp Suipuads
asuadxg SWIIBA0 YHM “(%9°9) 10 NG9S AQ 31qBIOABLUN DI9M S}I§DUSQ pUE JOGETe
asuadx3
L'08¢ v'Log anuaAay BurjesadQ 19N [B301 Lzl I'LLL "dLA dnnsod pue 188png a0 anuaaal Suielado Jayipe
- - . - - "JedA ay3 Joy 393pnq Jano NS0
m.or _‘.mr snuaney Bugesado Jayio wAm o.m 3q 01 pa1oadxa pue ‘Bupjied wia Buo pue aniasay Aeq 2j3uls pue
€0c L6} onuensy Bunied L2 g9 AlyuoIAl 388pnq Jano 03 3np 198pNq JIAO NIE'0S SBM dnNUBA3L Supliede
g'eve g'gze anuandy sebusssed JoN 6°0LL 2’90l 193pNq J19A0 %t
INUIAIY SEM 9NUBARJ J23usssed 3o "1eaA 1se| Ja1ienb SWES Y3 IO %z g pue
Jep [emoy jebpng Jep |enjoy jobpng 198pnq Jan0 %6°€ ‘T89'8TY J9M udnenb ayy Joy sdiiy Aepyaam Save
djeq 0} Jea ) (suor $) Japenp Juaing anuanay

G102 -1eap |essiy
J9yeny piyL
uoday |e1sueuty AJapend




ba
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT
/ A4 .

WANAGER DVAL:

elatigns

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Dept: Emplo e

Signature/Date: 6, 6 I ‘5 i ';g" A‘l/ . [ [

TLE: ] bt L I ,

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT FOR THE POSITION OF CONTROLLER-TREASURER
NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this item is to obtain Board authorization to conduct a nationwide recruitment for
the position of Controller-Treasurer.

DISCUSSION:

This is an Executive Management position which is appointed by, reports to and serves at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. This position functions as the Chief Financial Officer for the
District and is responsible for the management and oversight of finance, disbursement,
investment, debt administration, cash collection and revenue services, controllership, payroll
and risk management. Due to the critical role of this position in the District, staff requests Board
authorization for the use of a recruitment firm to conduct this search effort.

On March 11, 1993, the Board adopted Resolution 4487 which requires Board approval prior to
certain recruiting activities to employ a person who is not a current District employee for an
annual salary of $50,000 or more.

By adopting this motion, the Board will authorize staff to engage a recruitment search firm for
this position. This will enhance the District's access to a strong candidate pool for this critical
position. Staff will conduct an informal request for proposals from at least three (3) search firms.
The services of the firm will be procured in accordance with the District's policies and
procedures.

Interested firms will be required to provide a search plan summary document that outlines their
search tasks, proposed fee structure and estimated time line to conduct this recruitment.

Human Resources staff will manage the agreement with the recruitment firm and provide staff
support to the Board of Directors who will make the final selection for this position. The Office of
the General Counsel will approve the agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The estimated cost for search firm fees is approximately $75,000-$80,000 for this position

(typically one third the annual salary of the position). The funding for the recruitment search will
come from the FY15 operating budget of the Finance Department.



EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT FOR THE POSITION OF CONTROLLER-TREASURER

ALTERNATIVE:

Use Human Resources staff to conduct the recruitment.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

That the General Manager or her designee is authorized, in conformance with established

District procedures governing the procurement of professional services, to obtain executive
search services to assist the Board in identifying qualified candidates within and outside of

California for the position of Controller-Treasurer.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM -

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 8, 2015
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Administration Agenda Item #3.B: Warm Springs Extension: Service Plan
Options & Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report — For
Information

At the May 14, 2015 Board of Directors meeting, staff will provide an overview of the proposed
Warm Springs Extension Service Plan Options and the Title VI Equity Analysis and Public
Participation Report. Staff will also ask the Board to approve the Title VI Equity Analysis and
Public Participation Report which is agendized for action.

If you have any questions, please contact Wayne Wong at (510) 464-6134.

Attachment

cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

7
BOARD INITIATED ITEN//K0

g

Originator/Prepared by: Seema General Counsel trict Secretary
Parameswaran ﬁ/ 7

Dept:

[1

VPR —m —
Signal relDate:Q' 517—// 5 { //bll‘

| Status: Approved |Date Created: 04/24/2015

TITLE:
Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report

NARRATIVE:

Purpose:

To request Board approval of the Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public
Participation Report (Analysis).

Backeround:

In June 2011, staff completed a Title VI Analysis for the Warm Springs Extension Project (Project). Per
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Title VI Circular (Circular) 4702.1B, Title VI Requirements
and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients (October 1, 2012), the District is required
to conduct a Title VI Service and Fare Equity Analysis (Title VI Equity Analysis) for the Project's
proposed service and fare plan six months prior to revenue service. Accordingly, staff completed an
updated Title VI Equity Analysis for the Project’s service and fare plan, which evaluates whether the
Project’s proposed service and fare will have a disparate impact on minority populations or a
disproportionate burden on low-income populations based on the District’s Disparate Impact and
Disproportionate Burden Policy (DI/DB Policy) adopted by the Board on July 11,2013 and FTA
approved Title VI service and fare methodologies.

Discussion:

The Warm Springs Extension will add 5.4-miles of new track from the existing Fremont Station south to
a new station in the Warm Springs district of the City of Fremont, extending BART’s service in southern
Alameda County. Currently, areas south of the Fremont BART Station, including the Warm Springs
district, are not served by the BART fixed guideway system.

Proposed Service and Fare Plan:

Staff developed four service plan options to provide service to the new Warm Springs/South Fremont
Station (Warm Springs). Any of the four service plan options would request a temporary service plan as -
BART waits for its new rail cars. Among the four options, staff recommend Option 1, based on public
input. The options are:

@ Option 1: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with Daly City terminus station [weekdays]
e Option 2: Extend Orange Line to Warm Springs [weekdays]



@  Option 3: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with 24" Street terminus station. [Same as Option 1
but different West Bay terminus]

® Option 4: Short BART shuttle train between Fremont and Warm Springs [weekdays)]

For all the above options, on evenings (after 7 pm) and weekends, the Orange Line will service the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station with 20 minute headways. When the new cars are received, the station
will be served by both the Green Line and Orange Line at the same frequencies and over the same daily
time period as the existing Fremont Station.

Staff proposes to apply BART’s existing distance-based fare structure to calculate fares for the new
service, with a proposed fare increment of 40 or 45 cents. For example, the current fare between

Fremont and MacArthur Station is $4.35; the fare between Warm Springs Station and MacArthur is
proposed to be $0.45 more, or $4.80. As Warm Springs is an East Bay station, the East Bay Suburban
Zone fare (equal to the current minimum fare of $1.85 and applied to certain other East Bay station fares)
is proposed. This fare would be charged for trips between six and 13 miles from Warm Springs, i.e,
Union City Station and South Hayward Station. No new surcharges are proposed for fares to, or from, the
new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, and all existing discounts will be applied to these fares as
part of the extension of BART’s distance-based fare structure.

Title VI Service Equity Analysis Findings:

The Title VI Service Equity Analysis includes a demographic and travel time assessment of the Warm
Springs’ projected ridership.

The demographic assessment evaluates whether the projected riders benefitting from the new Warm
Springs service are predominately minority or low-income when compared to BART’s four-county
system-wide population, based on US Census 2010 data. The assessment also evaluates whether riders
who may be adversely effected by a service option are disproportionately minority or low-income.

Per the DI/DB Policy, a disproportionate impact or disproportionate burden results when adverse effects
disproportionately affect protected populations. All four service plan options provide a service benefit to
the Warm Springs ridership. The demographic assessment found that the projected riders benefitting
from the new service are 78.8% minority and 24.7% low-income. The study further found that only
Service Option 3 would result in some adverse impacts, a decrease in service at three San Francisco
stations. The demographic assessment found that these three station’s riders were not disproportionately
or predominately minority or low-income, as defined by BART’s DI/DB Policy.

Accordingly, the study found that minority or low-income riders will not be disproportionately affected
by adverse impacts resulting from Option 3, or any of the Options. Instead, the service will
predominately benefit minority riders. Accordingly, no disparate impact or disproportionate burden was
found on minority or low-income populations.

The travel assessment compares the estimated travel time for riders affected by the service change before
and after the new service. The results of the travel time assessment found that the Project would benefit
all populations, including minority and low-income, within the Project catchment area. With Project
service, all populations are expected to experience the same time savings of 11.85 minutes between
Warm Springs and the Fremont Station, a 55.8% reduction in travel time. With the exception of Option 3,
staff also found that travel times are not expected to change for riders of existing stations, as a result of
the proposed options. As proposed in the FY2016 Preliminary Budget, additional cars would be added to
the Green and Blue lines, which will lessen peak period crowding. As a result, the study found that

Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report 2



minority populations will not experience a disparate impact and low-income populations will not
experience a disproportionate burden on their travel times with the new service.

Fare Equity Analysis:

The proposed Warm Spring fares would not change BART’s existing distance-based fare structure;
BART’s distance-based fares would not increase or decrease. As BART’s distance-based fare structure is
unchanged, there is no disproportionately adverse effect on minority riders because the same minority
riders will enjoy the off setting benefit of new rail service and improved travel times. Public input
confirmed this finding. During both 2011 and 2015 surveys, the majority of surveyed riders
(approximately 70%) assessed the proposed fare as reasonable and not adverse. Since there is no adverse
effect on riders, the study found that the proposed Warm Springs fares would not result in a disparate
impact on minority riders or a disproportionate burden on low-income riders.

Public Participation:

Staff conducted extensive and inclusive multilingual public participation for the Title VI Analysis. From
March 7 through March 12, 2015, five outreach events were held in the Warm Springs catchment area
and in San Francisco. Project outreach consisted of two components:

® Informing the Warm Springs community of the new service and the proposed fare, application of
BART's existing distance-based fare structure to this new service, and

@ Performing outreach for the four system-wide service plan options, focusing on the three
stations--Glen Park, Balboa Park and Daly City--where service might be adversely impacted by the
opening of Warm Springs.

Additionally, input was sought from BART’s Title VI & Environmental Justice (Title VI/EJ) Advisory
Committee.

Survey respondents preferred Service Option 1. Support for this option included respondents from the
Warm Springs area, as well as San Francisco riders, primarily riders using Glen Park, Balboa Park and
Daly City.

Fiseal Impact:

Board approval of the Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report
is required before Project revenue operations can begin. Failure to comply with FTA regulations may
affect BART’s future FTA funds.

Alternatives:
Do not approve the Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report. If
the Board does not approve the Analysis, staff must revise and resubmit the report for approval by July 1,

2015, at least six months prior to revenue service, so the Project may remain in compliance.

Recommendation:

Approval of the following motion.

Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report 3



Motion:

The Board of Directors approves the Warm S

prings Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public
Participation Report.

Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation Report



‘, EXEeertveeeetesee eeeeeteetr

) GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ D

DATE ~
1PATE S IS ONG __ |BoaRDINF _\ e
; Orrgmator/Prpared by: Chnstopher an ) | General Counsel. | Controflé A District Secretary. BARC 4 g
| Dept: Assrstant Controller ¢ /- § Y ; ey Ry AT i I Ve &
s o:{ et
; SlgnaturelDate T S T L1

lStatus Routed i b lDate Created 04/20/2015 SR o o]

CTILE
Independent Audltor s Report on Audlt of Federal Awards under the Slngle Audlt Act and
‘ OMB Clrcular A 133 for the Flscal Year Ended June 30 2014 :

‘NARRATlVE: " 7
5 PURPOSE f

~This Executlve Decision Document is for mformatlon only, to advise the Board of Directors of the

~ results of the independent audits performed to comply with the Slngle Audit Act and OMB
Circular A-133 for the fiscal year 2014 and of actlons staff plans to undertake to address the t

deﬂcrencres reported o : :

'DISCUSSION e

~ As anon- federal entlty that expends $500, OOO or more in federal awards ina year the Dlstnct is

“requwed to obtain an annual audit in accordance with the Single Audit Act(31 USC sections
7501, et seq.) and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133. A single audit is
intended to provide a cost effective audlt since only one audlt is conducted in lieu of multlple
audlts of individual federal programs : :

) The Smgle Audlt Act requwes a report on the followmg areas a) lnternal control over flnancral .
reporting based on the audit of financial statements performed i in accordance with Government ‘

| ~ Audit Standards and b) compliance with each maijor federal program and internal control over

‘compliance. Such audit is required in order to provide reasonable assurance that the awards
received are belng managed in compllance with Iaws, regulatlons and the provrsrons of
contracts or grant agreements : : ~ ~ e

: ﬁThe results of the audltor s report dated December 30 2014-0n lnternal control over f‘nanmal |

. reporting disclosed a significant deﬁcrency with regards to review and accountlng of significant

‘transactions. The finding was related to the delay in recognizing the extmgurshment of loans
from San Mateo County Transportation District (Samtrans) and Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC). The extinguishment of the $88,500,000 loans from Samtrans and MTC
~was not recognized by the District at the time of the transactions due to the complexity of the

‘e language in the settlement agreements and key terms decided and agreed upon by all relevant

parties were not conveyed to finance, or understood by finance. The District has instituted a =~
~process to address this f|nd|ng by holding periodic meetings between members of finance legal,

and operatlons to dISCUSS key terms of slgnlflcant transactions. Th|s matter was prevrously



o reported to the Board at the meetmg held on February 12 2015

2 The audltors report dated March 30 2015 is related to compllance wrth each maJorfederaI

- program and on internal control over comphance ltindicated a S|gn|f|cant deficiency in the
: |mplementat|on of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC sections 3141, et seq.), which requires
‘payment of prevailing wages. to all laborers and mechamcs employed by a contractor or

~ subcontractor who work on construction contracts in excess of $2,000 financed by federal funds_' L .

- Contractors or subcontractors are required to submit to the District weekly, for each week in

- which any contract work is performed a copy of the payroll and a statement of compliance

(certn‘led payroII) In the event of non- compllance by a contractor, the District is required to
“initiate timely corrective actions to ensure compllance such as sending tlmely follow-up :
requests to the contractor and W|thhold|ng payment until the certified payroIIs are received The
audit finding noted that the District failed to con3|stently verify timely receipt of certified payrolls
- since there were instances when certified payrolls were recelved onIy by the D|str|ct after i
3 payments have aIready been made to the contractors ‘ i

- To strengthen enforcement for the tlmely submlssron of certlfred payrolls by the contractors and
subcontractors, the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) is developlng a new process, which will include
- a provision to withhold payment to the contractor, if necessary. OCR will also develop and
~implement a tralnmg program to ensure that prOJect staff understands the labor compllance G
regulations and compliance requirements. It is expected that addltlonal staff will aIso be hlred in
Flscal Year 2016 to aSS|st in the lmplementatlon of the new process i =

FlSCAL IMPACT
"’; If the defIC|ency assomated with the rmplementatlon of the Daws—Bacon Act is not addressed
there is a risk that federal funds may be paid to contractors who do not comply with the
prowsmns of the Daws—Bacon Act Wthh could result in unallowable costs
: AchoN

; kNo actron by the Board i is requrred As a recrprent of federal awards the Dlstnct is requrred by
 the federal government to have |ts books and records audlted annually in accordance with the

Slngle Audit Act

Independent Auditor's Report on Audit of Federal Awards under the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1 33 for the |












FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

ESP Financial Summary for 15PE-120 Current
Baseline Forecast
PROJECT ELEMENT Budget as of
(2004 GO Bond) 3131115 REMARKS
ENVIRONMENTAL, ENGINEERING, AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
»»»»»»»»»»»» GEC (Bechtel Team) $105,000,000 $257,500,000 o
Other GEC $81.478,000 $0
Subtotal GEC $186,478,000 $257,500,000
) Cm} $61,498,000 $95,400,000
Environmental $1,042,796 $2,198,237 N -
] TOTALE, E & CM $249,018,796 $355,098,237 |
CONSTRUCTION -
___Transbhay Tube ,
Oakland Ventilation Structure] ~~ $1,033,000 $1,153,096]
Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10,699,433
San Francisco Ferry Plaza . -
SFTS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5,655,414
Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000| $11,000,000 -
- Stitching $82,962,000] $0
B _____Additional TBT Retrofits %0 $316,652,324 - -
__Aerial Guideways o )
~ West Oakland/North Oakiand $112,923,000 $72,300,000 )
B ___Fremontf  $178,224,000 $45,700,000 B
Concord $36,500,000 $12,370,889
. Richmond]  $80,155,000 $34,800,000 . N
San Francisco/Daly City] ~ $36,590,000 $9,600,000 ~
~ Stations (18) _$126,961,000|  '$78,700,000
__OtherStructures I B
LMA $5,529,000 $12,100,000
i Yds & Shops| ~ $12,436,000 $19,500,000 -
Parking Structures] ~ $14,437,000 $14,600,000
Miscellaneous Cleanup $2,620,764]
) At Grade Trackway $22,361,000f $0 )
34.5kV Replacement . $42,490,000
Systems $7,066,000| $17,500,000 )
I TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $909,469,000 $707,441,920 ]
[PROGRAM COSTS
Program Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $230,800,000
Add Auth to Execute Agrnt w/Public & Private Entities $5,000,000
B Contingency $32,104,000 $11,100,000
| TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $191,998,204 $246,900,000 1
BASELINE FUNDING $1,350,486,000
REVISED FUNDING $1,309,440,157

$1,221,275,376 Adopted Funding
$32,064,781 Outside Adopted Funding

Soft Cost/Hard Cost Ratio = 75%

5/5/2015






2. ProVen Management, Inc. Berkeley, CA - : $5,323.777.00

3. West Bay Builders, Inc. Novato, CA $5,459,361.60
4. Disney Construction, Inc. ' Burlingame, CA $6,040,523.00
5. Power Engineering Construction Co. Alameda, CA $6,432,997.84
6. Zovich Construction, Inc. (Zovich and Sons, Inc.) Hayward, CA $6,475,083.00
7. Golden State Bridges, Inc. Benicia, CA $7,318,328.00
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE: $4,630,000.00

The apparent low Bid was submitted by Hoseley Corporation (Hoseley). However, on March 19,
2015, Hoseley requested that the District relieve Hoseley of its Bid due to an inadvertent clerical
error. After requesting, receiving and reviewing additional documentation from Hoseley, the
District granted Hoseley’s request for relief.

Thereafter, the Bid by ProVen Management, Inc. (ProVen) became the apparent low Bid and was
deemed responsive to the solicitation. The Bid Price was determined to be fair and reasonable.
Examination of the Bidder’s business experience and financial capabilities has resulted in a
determination that the Bidder is responsible.

The District corrected arithmetic errors found in two of the other Bids received, but the errors did
not affect the ranking of the Bids.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination in Subcontracting Program, the availability
percentages for this Contract are 23% for Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs) and 12% for
Women Business Enterprises (WBEs). ProVen’s Bid committed to 10.8% MBE and 3.4% WBE
participation which does not meet the availability percentages of the subcontracted amount to
MBEs or to WBEs. Therefore, ProVen was requested to provide the District with information to
determine if it had discriminated. Based on the review of the information submitted by ProVen,
the Office of Civil Rights (OCR) found no evidence of discrimination.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, OCR sets a 5% prime preference
for this Contract for Small Businesses certified by the California Department of General Services
(DGS). Hoseley is the only certified Small Business. After the relief of Hoseley the 5% Small
Business preference does not apply since none of the responsive Bidders are Small Businesses.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $5,323,777 for award of Contract No. 15PJ-140 is included in the total project budget
for the FMS #15PJ000, ESP-Aerial Stations A Line. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation. The following table depicts
funding assigned to the referenced project since January 2011, and is included in totality to track

Contract No. 15PJ-140 BART Earthquake Safety Program Bay Fair Station and Ashland Avenue Underpass 2






FUNDING SUMMARY - EARTHQUAKE SAFETY PROGRAM

ESP Financial Summary for 15PJ-140 Current
Baseline Forecast
PROJECT ELEMENT Budget as of
(2004 GO Bond) 3/31/15 REMARKS
ENVIRONMENTAL, ENGINEERING, AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
B GEC (Bechtel Team) $105,000,000 $257,500,000
Other GEC $81,478.000 $0|

Subtotal GEC

$186,478,000

$257,500,000

CM] $61,498,000 $95,400,000
Environmentall $1,042,796 $2,198,237
TOTALE, E & CM $249,018,796 $355,008,237 1
CONSTRUCTION
Transbay Tube
Qakland Ventilation Structure $1,033,000 $1,153,096
Oakland Landside $17,970,000 $10,699,433
San Francisco Ferry Plaza
SFTS (including Tube liner) $73,037,000 $5,655,414
Marine Vibro Demo $101,285,000 $11,000,000
Stitching $82,962,000 $0
Additional TBT Retrofits $0 $316,652,324
Aerial Guideways
West Oakland/North Oakland $112,923,000 $72,300,000
Fremont $178,224,000 $45,700,000
Concord $36,500,000 $12,370,889
Richmond $80,155,000 $34,800,000
San Francisco/Daly City $36,590,000 $9,600,000
Stations (18) $126,961,000 $78,700,000
Other Structures -
LMA $5,529,000 $12,100,000
Yds & Shops $12,436,000 $19,500,000
Parking Structures $14,437,000 $14,600,000
Miscellaneous Cleanup $2,620,764
At Grade Trackway $22,361,000 $0
34.5kV Replacement $42,490,000
Systems $7,066,000 $17,500,000
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION $909,469,000 $707,441,920 ]
[PROGRAM COSTS
Program Costs ( Hazmat, ROW, Consult, Staff) $159,894,204 $230,800,000
Add Auth to Execute Agrnt w/Public & Private Entities $5,000,000
Contingency. $32,104,000 $11,100,000
| TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS $191,998,204 $246,900,000 |

BASELINE FUNDING

$1,350,486,000

REVISED FUNDING

$1,309,440,157

$1,221,275,376 Adopted Funding
$32,064,781 Outside Adopted Funding

Soft Cost/Hard Cost Ratio = 50%

4/28/2015



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

o

- GEMERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
- Approve and forward to the May14, 2015 E&O
Ca. 0. Committee meeting.

DATE: TG [IS .\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No e )
Originator/Prepared by: John T°Slarha General Counsel Controller/Treasurer . })istrict Secretary

Dept: Planniung, D¢ pment & Construction 7.
- Systems eif i \aali 27 et @

Q 3 7%\"5"1“ BN
Signature/Date: "z e, [1 L8 A g

e N
- o
| Status: Approved , [ Date Created: 04/27/2015 ]

[1
TITLE:
Award of Professional Services Agreement No. 6M8092 for District's Train Control
Modernization Program

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: Authorize the General Manager to award Agreement No. 6M8092 to Parsons
Transportation Group Inc. to provide General Engineering Services for BART’s Train Control
Modernization Program.

DISCUSSION: General engineering consulting agreements are a critical tool utilized in delivery
of the District’s Capital Programs. The next step in the District's Train Control Modernization
Program is to procure specialized engineering services. Very specific and dedicated technical
support is needed for the procurement of a Communication Based Train Control (CBTC) system
to replace the existing train control systems.

The District issued Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 6M8092 on November 17, 2014. The RFP
indicated that one agreement would be awarded.

Advertisements soliciting interest in the RFP were placed in a number of publications including
DBE/MBE/WBE publications. A Pre-Proposal meeting for this RFP was held on December 15,
2014, during which details were provided regarding the procurement process and submittal
requirements. Immediately following the meeting, a subcontractor networking session was held
to allow proposers to meet small firms, including DBE's. Sixty (60) firms were notified and
representatives from 59 firms were in attendance.

On February 3rd, 2015, proposals were received from the following 4 firms:

1. AECOM/LeatElliott, a Joint Venture (AECOM/URS and Lea+Elliott), San Francisco,
CA

2. HMM/LTK. a Joint Venture (Hatch Mott MacDonald, LLC and LTK Engineering

Services), Pleasanton, CA

Parsons Transportation Group Inc. (Parsons), Oakland, CA

4. SYSTRA Consulting, Inc., Los Angeles, CA

Nad

The proposals were reviewed by a Selection Committee ("Committee") consisting of BART



staff from Planning Development and Construction, Maintenance and Engineering, Office of
Civil Rights, and Contract Administration. Proposals were first reviewed to determine if the
proposers were considered responsive to the requirements of the RFP. Subsequently, the
proposals were evaluated and scored on the basis of the criteria contained in the RFP with
respect to qualifications of the proposing firms, organization/depth of resources, qualifications
of key personnel and past performance. As a result, all four firms were selected for oral
presentations, which were conducted by the Committee on March 17, 2015. Based on the oral
and written evaluations, the Committee determined that the most qualified firm was Parsons
Transportation Group Inc (Parsons), and negotiations ensued.

BART Contract Administration, with support from Internal Audit and Planning Development
and Construction, evaluated and discussed the rates and mark-ups (for a cost-plus-fixed-fee
rate agreement) received from Parsons. Negotiations were concluded on terms favorable to
BART and Parsons. Staff determined that the rate structures are fair and reasonable, and that
Parsons is a responsible organization.

Pursuant to the District’s DBE Program, the Office of Civil Rights is utilizing race and gender
neutral efforts for professional services agreements. Therefore, no DBE participation goal
was set for the Agreement. Although no DBE goal was set, Parsons made a commitment for
13% DBE participation.

Accordingly, the Committee recommends award of the subject Agreement to Parsons. The
award will be in an amount not to exceed $25,000,000.00 for Work Plans (“WPs) issued

during the seven- year period of performance.
The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: The Agreement has a not-to-exceed limit of $25,000,000.00. District
obligations will be subject to a series of WPs. Each WP will have a defined scope of services,
schedule and budget. Any WP assigned for funding under a State or Federal grant will
include State or Federal requirements. Capital Development and Control will certify the
eligibility of identified funding sources and the Controller/Treasurer will certify availability of
such funding prior to incurring project costs against the Agreement and the execution of each
WP.

ALTERNATIVES: The District could reject all proposals and re-solicit new proposals.
Re-issuing the RFP would adversely impact the timely implementation of BART's Train
Control Modernization Program. Also, there is no assurance that a re-solicitation would result
In a proposal superior to that submitted by Parsons.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the following motion:
MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award Agreement No. 6M8092, General

Engineering Services for BART Train Control Modernization Program, to Parsons
Transportation Group Inc., in an amount not to exceed $25,000,000.00, pursuant to

Award of Professional Services Agreement No. 6M8092 for District's Train Control Modernization Program 2



notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District's protest
procedures and the FTA's requirements related to protests.

Award of Professional Services Agreement No. 6M8092 for District's Train Control Modernization Program 3



EXECUTIVE ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%?@& DOCUMENT

T L WANAGER ABPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTIONREQD: .. . ..
General Connse| } “Controller

Status: Approved . |DateCreated: 03/31/2015 ]
TITLE:

Downtewn Berkeley Bike Station Second One-Year Lease Extension

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE

To authorize the General Manager or her designee to execute an amendment for a second
one-year extension to the lease with HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC for approximately 4,000
square feet of commercial space (the Premises) at 2208 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, for the
Downtown Berkeley Bike Station commencing July 1, 2015.

DISCUSSION

In April 2009 the Board authorized the General Manager or her designee to enter into a five-year
lease with NFLP Berkeley Center DE, LLC for the Premises commencing July 1, 2009 for the
Downtown Berkeley Bike Station, which has been in operation since July 2010. The building
and the Premises have since been sold to HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC. In May 2014, the
Board authorized a one year extension of this lease.

The Berkeley Bike Station currently provides valet parking for 185 bicycles Monday through
Saturday and a 24/7 BikeLink smart card accessed self-park facility for 113 bikes, for a total
capacity of 298 bicycles. The Bike Station has included an annual financial contribution on the
part of the City of Berkeley equal to 32% of the total expenses. BART manages the Bike Station
through management services agreement No. 6M6063 (“Management Services to Operate
BART’s Bike Facilities”) with Alameda Bicycle. In addition to the valet parking service,
Alameda Bicycle provides retail sales of bike accessories, bicycle maintenance/repair services
and bicycling education classes. Alameda Bicycle subleases a portion of the space for the above
referenced retail activities.

The Berkeley Bike Station has become one of the premier bike parking facilities in the country, a
symbol of BART’s commitment to this environmentally friendly access mode and an important
part of downtown Berkeley.

The current lease term for the Berkeley Bike Station expires June 30, 2015, the date by which the
HSR Berkeley Investments, LLC anticipated that building renovation permitting would be
confirmed and a new rental proposal to BART finalized. After one year of negotiations with the
locality, the building in which the Bike Station is located remains in the permitting process for



major renovations. The proposed renovations include adding 300 apartment units, underground
parking and a new multiplex cinema. Because these changes may offer new opportunities to
more economically house the Bike Station in the building, staff recommends executing an
amendment to extend the current lease for one additional year, allowing time for the building
renovations and possible renewal terms to be fully defined. The amendment will also replace the
District’s option to renew in 5 year increments with an annual option to renew. All other terms
remain the same, including the current $1.96 per square foot rental rate.

Rents in downtown Berkeley have also increased substantially over the last six years. The
District is currently paying $1.96 per square foot per month for the Bike Station space while
similar properties in downtown Berkeley are renting in the $3.00 or more per square foot per
month range. A new multi-year lease at current market rates would likely be much higher than
what the District is paying now. The property management company of the building has agreed
to work with staff over the next year to fully explore the options available to continue the Bike
Station in a cost efficient manner.

Staff are also working with City of Berkeley staff on a possible relocation of the facilities to the
city owned Center Street garage complex at 2205 Center Street. The City will be rebuilding the
facility over the next two years and is currently planning on including space for the Bike Station.
The Center Street garage is close to BART and is a good long-term location alternative for the
Berkeley Bike Station.

During the one-year lease extension, staff will continue to evaluate interim leasing options at the
current space and long-term options at the new Center Street garage complex. The Office of
General Counsel will approve the lease amendment as to form.

ALTERNATIVES

Do not enter into the one-year lease extension and cease operation of the Downtown Berkeley
Bike Station at 2208 Shattuck Avenue by June 30, 2015 and seek other accommodations for a
bicycle station.

FISCAL IMPACT
Lease costs for the second one-year extension will be $121,200. This is the same rate as the
previous one year extension.

Lease costs to the District will be offset by a sublease with Alameda Bicycle, who will pay
approximately $38,472 of the annual rent, and an anticipated contribution by the City of Berkeley
of approximately $60,000, which staff is currently negotiating. The net expense to the District
for the lease extension after these contributions is approximately $22,728, which is included in
the Customer Access Department's operating budget for FY16.

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the following motion.

Berkeley Bike Station Lease Extension 2



MOTION

The General Manager or her designee is authorized to execute an amendment for a one year
extension to the existing lease with HSR Berkeley Investments, LL.C for approximately 4,000
square feet of commercial space at 2208 Shattuck Avenue, Berkeley, for the Downtown Berkeley

Bike Station commencing July 1, 2015.

Berkeley Bike Station Lease Extension 3




Warm Springs Extension
Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation
Report

May 7, 2015

Prepared jointly by CDM Smith and the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District,

Office of Civil Rights

Bay Area Rapid Transit





Table of Contents

Executive Summary

Section 1: Introduction

Section 2: Project Description

Section 3: Methodology

Section 4: Service Analysis Findings

Section 5: Fare Analysis Findings

Appendix A: 2011 Warm Springs Survey
Appendix B: Proposed Service Options Description

Public Participation Report

14

23

27

33

36

41





Warm Springs Extension
Title VI Equity Analysis and Public Participation
Report

Executive Summary

In June 2011, staff completed a Title VI Analysis for the Warm Springs Extension Project (Project).
Per the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Title VI Circular (Circular) 4702.1B, Title VI
Requirements and Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients (October 1, 2012), the
District is required to conduct a Title VI Service and Fare Equity Analysis (Title VI Equity Analysis)
for the Project's proposed service and fare plan six months prior to revenue service. Accordingly,
staff completed an updated Title VI Equity Analysis for the Project’s service and fare plan, which
evaluates whether the Project’s proposed service and fare will have a disparate impact on minority
populations or a disproportionate burden on low-income populations based on the District’s
Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy (DI/DB Policy) adopted by the Board on July
11,2013 and FTA approved Title VI service and fare methodologies.

Discussion:

The Warm Springs Extension will add 5.4-miles of new track from the existing Fremont Station
south to a new station in the Warm Springs district of the City of Fremont, extending BART’s service
in southern Alameda County. Currently, areas south of the Fremont BART Station, including the
Warm Springs district, are not served by the BART fixed guideway system.

Proposed Service and Fare Plan:

Staff developed four service plan options to provide service to the new Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station (Warm Springs). Any of the four service plan options would request a temporary
service plan as BART waits for its new rail cars. Among the four options, staff recommend Option 1,
based on public input. The options are:

e Option 1: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with Daly City terminus station [weekdays]

e Option 2: Extend Orange Line to Warm Springs [weekdays]

e Option 3: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with 24t Street terminus station. [Same as Option
1 but different West Bay terminus]

e Option 4: Short BART shuttle train between Fremont and Warm Springs [weekdays]

For all the above options, on evenings (after 7 pm) and weekends, the Orange Line will service the
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station with 20 minute headways. When the new cars are
received, the station will be served by both the Green Line and Orange Line at the same
frequencies and over the same daily time period as the existing Fremont Station.

Staff proposes to apply BART’s existing distance-based fare structure to calculate fares for the new
service, with a proposed fare increment of 40 or 45 cents. For example, the current fare between
Fremont and MacArthur Station is $4.35; the fare between Warm Springs Station and MacArthur is
proposed to be $0.45 more, or $4.80. As Warm Springs is an East Bay station, the East Bay





Suburban Zone fare (equal to the current minimum fare of $1.85 and applied to certain other East
Bay station fares) is proposed. This fare would be charged for trips between six and 13 miles from
Warm Springs, i.e, Union City Station and South Hayward Station. No new surcharges are proposed
for fares to, or from, the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, and all existing discounts will
be applied to these fares as part of the extension of BART’s distance-based fare structure.

Title VI Service Equity Analysis Findings:

The Title VI Service Equity Analysis includes a demographic and travel time assessment of the
Warm Springs’ projected ridership.

The demographic assessment evaluates whether the projected riders benefitting from the new
Warm Springs service are predominately minority or low-income when compared to BART’s four-
county system-wide population, based on US Census 2010 data. The assessment also evaluates
whether riders who may be adversely effected by a service option are disproportionately minority
or low-income.

Per the DI/DB Policy, a disproportionate impact or disproportionate burden results when adverse
effects disproportionately affect protected populations. All four service plan options provide a
service benefit to the Warm Springs ridership. The demographic assessment found that the
projected riders benefitting from the new service are 78.8% minority and 24.7% low-income. The
study further found that only Service Option 3 would result in some adverse impacts, a decrease in
service at three San Francisco stations. The demographic assessment found that these three
station’s riders were not disproportionately or predominately minority or low-income, as defined
by BART’s DI/DB Policy.

Accordingly, the study found that minority or low-income riders will not be disproportionately
affected by adverse impacts resulting from Option 3, or any of the Options. Instead, the service will
predominately benefit minority riders. Accordingly, no disparate impact or disproportionate
burden was found on minority or low-income populations.

The travel assessment compares the estimated travel time for riders affected by the service change
before and after the new service. The results of the travel time assessment found that the Project
would benefit all populations, including minority and low-income, within the Project catchment
area. With Project service, all populations are expected to experience the same time savings of
11.85 minutes between Warm Springs and the Fremont Station, a 55.8% reduction in travel time.
With the exception of Option 3, staff also found that travel times are not expected to change for
riders of existing stations, as a result of the proposed options. As proposed in the FY2016
Preliminary Budget, additional cars would be added to the Green and Blue lines, which will lessen
peak period crowding. As a result, the study found that minority populations will not experience a
disparate impact and low-income populations will not experience a disproportionate burden on
their travel times with the new service.

Fare Equity Analysis:

The proposed Warm Spring fares would not change BART’s existing distance-based fare structure;
BART’s distance-based fares would not increase or decrease. As BART’s distance-based fare
structure is unchanged, there is no disproportionately adverse effect on minority riders because the
same minority riders will enjoy the off setting benefit of new rail service and improved travel times.
Public input confirmed this finding. During both 2011 and 2015 surveys, the majority of surveyed





riders (approximately 70%) assessed the proposed fare as reasonable and not adverse. Since there
is no adverse effect on riders, the study found that the proposed Warm Springs fares would not
resultin a disparate impact on minority riders or a disproportionate burden on low-income riders.

Public Participation:

Staff conducted extensive and inclusive multilingual public participation for the Title VI Analysis.
From March 7 through March 12, 2015, five outreach events were held in the Warm Springs
catchment area and in San Francisco. Project outreach consisted of two components:

e Informing the Warm Springs community of the new service and the proposed fare, application
of BART's existing distance-based fare structure to this new service, and

e Performing outreach for the four system-wide service plan options, focusing on the three
stations—Glen Park, Balboa Park and Daly City--where service might be adversely impacted by
the opening of Warm Springs.

Additionally, input was sought from BART’s Title VI & Environmental Justice (Title VI/E]) Advisory
Committee.

Survey respondents preferred Service Option 1. Support for this option included respondents from
the Warm Springs area, as well as San Francisco riders, primarily riders using Glen Park, Balboa
Park and Daly City.





Section 1: Introduction

The Title VI Service and Fare Equity Analysis for the Warm Springs Extension (Project) evaluates
whether the service and fare plan for this Project may disproportionately and adversely affect
minority and low-income riders.

This study was conducted pursuant to the FTA’s Title VI requirements and guidelines, including but
not limited to, FTA Title VI Circular 4702.1B “Title VI Requirements and Guidelines for Federal
Transit Administration Recipients” (Circular). This report determines if the new service and new
fare proposed for the Warm Springs Expansion would have a disparate impact on minority riders or
place a disproportionate burden on low-income riders based on BART’s Disparate Impact and
Disproportionate Burden Policy (DI/DB Policy).!

In accordance with the District’s adopted DI/DB Policy, for new service, a disparate impact to
minority riders or a disproportionate burden on low-income riders will be found if the applicable
difference between the proportion of Project riders that are protected and the proportion of
protected system-wide riders is equal to or greater than 10%.2 BART proposes to apply its
existing distance-based fare structure to determine the Project’s new fares. The proposed Warm
Spring fares would not change BART’s existing distance-based fare structure; BART’s distance-
based fares would not increase or decrease. Although the proposed Warm Spring fares would
not resultin a fare change under the DI/DB Policy, this Title VI Analysis includes a New Fare
Findings section, which provides the demographics of Warms Spring study area populations
compared to BART’s overall ridership and an equity finding regarding the proposed fare-setting.

This report includes the following sections:

1. Project Description: A description of the proposed Warm Springs service and fare plan, as well as a
demographic summary of the Project area riders.

2. Methodology: A description of the methodology used to evaluate the effects of the proposed plan on
minority and low-income riders.

3. Findings: A detailed description of the study’s findings and conclusions of the Project’s proposed
service and fare plan.

4. Public Outreach: An overview of the public outreach efforts and a summary of public input
received from riders affected by the Warm Springs Extension Project’s proposed service.

5. Proposed Service Options Description: A comparison across the four Service Options is provided
in Appendix B.

1 BART’s DI/DB Policy was developed pursuant to the Circular, following an extensive public participation process, and
adopted by the BART Board of Directors on July 11, 2013.

? Per the Circular, an adverse effect is measured by the change between the existing and proposed service levels that
would be deemed significant. In accordance with the Circular and BART’s FTA approved methodology, staff evaluated
potential adverse effects for new service “affected populations” which includes ridership for the new service and
ridership for any existing lines whose service will change because of the new service.





Section 2: Project Description

The Warm Springs Extension will add 5.4-miles of new tracks from the existing Fremont Station
south to a new Station in the Warm Springs District of the City of Fremont, extending BART’s
service in southern Alameda County. Currently, areas south of the Fremont BART Station, including
the Warm Springs District are not served by the BART fixed guideway system; therefore, the Project
is a new service.

2.1 Project New Service and Fare

As BART waits for its new Fleet of the Future, a temporary service plan will be implemented for the
new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. BART has developed four service plan options to
provide service to the new Warm Springs Station, listed in detail below in Table 1. The station will
eventually be served by both the Green Line and Orange at the same frequencies and over the same daily
time period as the existing Fremont Station.





Table 1: Warm Springs Extension - Service Plan Options

Option 1

Option 2

Option 3

Option 4

Extend Green line to
Warm Springs
[Operate one route

Extend Orange Line to
Warm Springs
[Operate one route

Extend Green line to
Warm Springs with 24th
Street terminus station.

Short BART shuttle train
between Fremont and WSX
on weekdays with Orange

Description weekdays to WSX] weekdays to WSX] [Same as Option 1 but Line service at all other
different West Bay hours
terminus]
o Weekday service | ¢ None o Weekday service to o Shuttle train serves route
to WSX from 4:00 WSX from 4:00 AM to to accommodate WSX
Green Line AM to 7:00 PM 7:00 PM and maintain line
Service e All Trains turnaround frequency during
at 24th Street Station weekday 15-minute
Change instead of Daly City system service.
o Weekday service o Weekday service to | e Weekday Service to o Weekday service to WSX
to WSX 7:00 PM WSX from 4:00 AM WSX from 7:00 PM to 7:00 PM to Midnight
Orange to Midnight to Midnight Midnight e Saturday Service to WSX
Line e Saturday Service e Saturday Service to | e Saturday Service to from 6:00 AM to
. to WSX 6:00 AM WSX from 6:00 AM WSX 6:00 AM to Midnight
Service to Midnight to Midnight Midnight ¢ Sunday Service to WSX
Changes e Sunday Service to | e Sunday Service to ¢ Sunday Service to from 8:00 AM to
WSX from WSX from 8:00 AM WSX from 8:00 AM to Midnight
8:00AM to to Midnight Midnight
Midnight
Other e None e None ¢ None e None
Service
Changes
e Green Line e Orange Line e Green Line service to ¢ Rail shuttle service to
Service service to WSX service to WSX at WSX when it operates WSX weekdays every 15
when it operates all times and Orange Line at all minutes during the day
Increases and Orange Line other times ¢ Orange Line service to
at all other times WSX nights & weekends
every 20 minutes
e None e WSX riders must ¢ Green Line service e One-seatride not
e 9-minute transfer at ends at 24th Street available on WSX
transfer for Fremont for SF e 9-minute transfer for weekdays from 4:00 AM
Service Downtown bound trains Downtown Oakland to 7:00 PM when
Oakland and e 6-minute transfer and Richmond riders ridership highest
Decreases Richmond riders for Transbay riders for WSX only ¢ 9-minute transfer
for WSX only before 7 PM on penalty at Fremont for all

weekdays WSX
only

WSX riders connecting to
Green Line and 4-minute
transfer for Orange Line

BART is proposing to apply its existing distance-based fare structure to calculate fares for the BART
extension from the Fremont Station to the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. For example,
the current fare between Fremont and MacArthur Station is $4.35; the fare between Warm Springs Station






and MacArthur is proposed to be $0.45 more, or $4.80. As Warm Springs is an East Bay station, the East
Bay Suburban Zone fare (equal to the current minimum fare of $1.85 and applied to certain other East
Bay station fares) is proposed. This fare would be charged for trips between six and 13 miles from Warm
Springs, i.e, Union City Station and South Hayward Station. No new surcharges are proposed for fares to,
or from, the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, and all existing discounts will be applied to these
fares as part of the extension of BART’s distance-based fare structure.

2.2 Alternative Modes

Alternative modes between Fremont BART Station and the new Warm Springs Station include bus
routes operated by Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC Transit) and Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (VTA).

Table 2: Alternate Modes Service Levels

Future
Existing Service Service
Service Parameter (Project)
AC Transit AC Transit AC Transit AC Transit BART
Route 212 Route 215 Route 217 Route 239
Proposed
Fares $2.10 $2.10 $2.10 $2.10 $0.40 -
$0.453
One-Way Travel Time | 18 Minutes 20 Minutes 29 Minutes 18 Minutes 9.4 Minutes
Hours of Operation 7:00 AM to 6:00 AM to 5:30 AM to 6:30 AM to 4:00 AM to
P 12:30 AM 8:00 PM 11:00 PM 10:00 PM 12:00 AM
15 Minutes -
weekdays
until 7PM.
Headways | 30 Minutes 45 Minutes 30 Minutes 45 Minutes 20 Minutes —
weekdays
after 7PM &
weekends

*Travel time comparison offered for information purposes only.

There is no indication that AC Transit will discontinue providing these bus services between the
Fremont BART Station and the Warm Springs area once revenue service is commenced for the
Project.

VTA’s BART Transit Integration Plan (BTIP) will evaluate the VTA transit network and how it can
be optimized with the addition of the new BART Stations in Berryessa, Milpitas (BART Silicon

A trip between Warm Springs Station and all stations besides Fremont, Union City, and South Hayward is proposed to
have a distance-based increment of $0.40 or $0.45 added to the current fare between that station and Fremont. For
example, the current fare between Fremont and MacArthur Station is $4.35; applying the existing distance-based fare
structure, the fare between Warm Springs/South Fremont Station and MacArthur is proposed to be $0.45 more, or $4.80.
The East Bay Suburban Zone Fare, equal to the minimum fare (currently $1.85), will apply to trips between Warm Springs
and Union City Station or South Hayward Station.





Valley Berryessa Extension - Phase I), and Warm Springs. Based on the results of the BTIP, VTA
may alter its service in the Warm Springs area. As of the publication of this report, the results of the
BTIP are not yet known.

2.3 Prospective Project Ridership

When analyzing the effects of the Project service it is important to consider prospective ridership.

A demographic profile has been developed for the prospective ridership of the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station, based on population data using the US Census 2010.

2.3.1 Definitions:

For this analysis, BART’s four-county service area definitions and thresholds for minority and low-
income populations are used. The definitions and thresholds are described as follows:

e Minority Definition: Pursuant to the Circular and Federal guidelines, minority populations are
defined as individuals who have identified themselves to be American Indian and Alaska Native;
Asian; Black or African American; Hispanic or Latino; or Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific
Islander.

o Low-Income Definition: BART defines the low-income populations as those who are at or below
200 percent of the poverty level established for households by the Department of Health and
Human Services (HHS) poverty guidelines. This assumption is more inclusive of low-income
populations, accounting for higher incomes in the Bay Area as compared to the rest of the
United States. The 200 percent threshold is also consistent with the assumptions employed by
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) in its February 2009 Equity Analysis
Report. This definition takes into account both the household size and household income, the
combinations of household size and income that are defined as “low-income” are as follows:

Table 3: 2012 Poverty Guidelines: Federal* and the BART Service Area

Persons in Poverty Guideline | 200%
family/household | (Federal) (BART Service Area)
1 $11,170 $22,340

2 $15,130 $30,260

3 $19,090 $38,180

4 $23,050 $46,100

5 $27,010 $54,020

6 $30,970 $61,940

7 $34,930 $69,860

8 $38,890 $77,780

*For the 48 Contiguous States and the District of Columbia
Source: U.S. Department of Health & Human Services.

BART’s four-county service area minority population is 59.4% (US Census) and four-county service
area low-income population is 25.4% (ACS 2008-2012).





2.3.2 Project Catchment Area:

The Warm Springs/South Fremont Station’s prospective ridership is projected to come largely from
areas designated in Figure 1 as the Warm Springs catchment area. A detailed methodology of how
the Project catchment area was developed is in Section 3 of this report. In developing the project
catchment area, the goal was to define an area where a majority of riders will reside.

2.3.3 Prospective Project Ridership Demographics:

Based on an analysis of census data covering the catchment area, prospective ridership for the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station is projected to be 78.8% minority and 24.7% low-income.





Existing BART Line
Warm Springs Extension
Warm Springs Catchment

2 MILES






2.3.4 Ridership Data:

Ridership data is gathered via surveys. Ridership demographics were collected through a public
outreach survey, distributed in March 2015, targeted at current and potential BART riders. Surveys
were distributed at the Fremont, Balboa Park, and Daly City BART Stations, the Milpitas Library, and
were also available online. The survey instrument was designed to generate a profile of current and
future BART riders who might be impacted by the opening of the new Warm Springs/South Fremont
Station. The survey was used to determine their existing travel behaviors, solicit input on future
travel choices in the context of a new station at Warm Springs, and solicit feedback on applying
BART'’s distance-based fare structure to the new station. A total of 777 surveys were collected (428
responses from the online survey). Ridership demographics collected from the survey are displayed
below in Table 4. For further information about BART’s Warm Springs Title VI Outreach, please see
the Public Participation Report.

Table 4: Survey Demographic Summary

All Respondents

Percent Sample Size
Gender
Male 58.2%
Female 41.6%
Total 100% 740
Ethnicity
White 50.1%
Black/African American 3.8%
Asian or Pacific Islander 40.4%
American Indian or Alaska Native 3%
Other or Multiple Race 5.4%
Total 100% 688
Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish Origin 12.5%
Total 735
Minority 53.5%
Non-Minority 46.5%
Total 100% 701
Annual Household Income
Under $25,000 7.7%
$25,000 - $29,999 2.0%
$30,000 - $39,999 2.7%
$40,000 - $40,999 3.7%
$50,000 -$59,999 4.0%
$60,000 - $74,999 7.7%
$75,000 - $99,999 12.7%
$100,000 and over 59.5%
Total 100% 598
Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Yes 19.5%
No 80.3%
Total 100% 416

*Note: Due to rounding, percentages may not add to 100%; sample sizes vary between categories as not all survey questions were
answered.






Section 3: Methodology

The methodology used for this study analyzes the effect of the new service and new fare on
minority and low-income riders. Pursuant to the FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART staff developed major
service change and fare change methodologies that were reviewed and approved by the FTA in May
2013 and January 2014.

BART’s Title VI service and fare methodologies are also consistent with BART’s Disparate Impact
and Disproportionate Burden Policy (DI/DB Policy). The Board adopted this Policy on July 11, 2013
following extensive public engagement that included staff presentations to the Title VI and
Environmental Justice Advisory Committee and focus group meetings with local transportation
equity advocacy groups.*

3.1 New Service Analysis

Pursuant to the FTA Circular and BART’s DI/DB Policy, BART’s New Service Analysis will include a
demographic and travel time assessment of the Warm Springs catchment area. This section
describes the methodology to complete both assessments.

3.1.1 Demographic Assessment:

e Description: The New Service Demographic Assessment compares the proportion of
minority and low-income populations projected to use the new Project to BART’s four-
county minority and low-income populations.

e Data Used: US Census 2010 and American Community Survey (ACS) 2008-2012.

e Requirement: Pursuant to the Circular and BART’s DI/DB Policy Section 3(a), a
demographic assessment is required for any major service change.

Step 1: Identify the Data Source

US Census 2010 ACS 2008-2012 data was used to project potential riders using the Warm Springs
Station. The US Census 2010 and ACS 2008-2012 provides population and demographic data at the
census tract level in the Warm Springs catchment area.

Step 2: Determine Project Catchment Area

The project catchment area is shown again in Figure 2.

4 Additionally, the DI/DB Policy was posted on bart.gov and social media outlets such as Facebook and Twitter, and a
corresponding webinar was available on BART TV via YouTube.





Figure 2: Warm Springs Catchment Area

Existing BART Line
Warm Springs Extension
Warm Springs Catchment

2 MILES






The project catchment area used for this analysis is based on the definition used in the 2011 Warm
Springs Title VI Equity Analysis. As a new end-of-the-line station, Warm Springs will likely attract
many riders currently traveling to the Fremont Station from areas south, as well as those within
close proximity of the new Warm Springs Station.

Data from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Association of Bay Area
Governments (ABAG) (modeled by Fehr and Peers for BART) was initially used in the 2011 Warm
Springs Title VI Equity Analysis to identify the core Project study area. The study area was then
expanded slightly to the north based on that model’s assignment of some MTC Traffic Analysis
Zones (TAZs) to include Irvington in the study area, assuming those TAZs would represent at least a
portion of Warm Springs ridership. This set of TAZs was correlated to census tracts as the preferred
geography to provide demographic data for the Title VI Equity Analysis.

Additionally, for reference, BART’s 2008 Fremont Station Profile Survey (SPS) provided data on
home-origin locations for those riders accessing BART in Fremont, further informing the potential
Warm Springs study area. Due to the presence of a significant cluster of current BART patrons living
in downtown San Jose (an area beyond what the model indicated as a primary ridership area), the
study area was extended south to encompass this predominantly low-income, non-minority
population.

The linking of the modeled study area and ridership concentrations in downtown San Jose resulted
in appending contiguous tracts along key corridors. Primary access between Warm Springs and
downtown San Jose is via [-880, so all census tracts within % mile of the freeway were added to the
study area. The Warm Springs study boundary follows tract boundaries, inclusive of 50 whole
tracts. Large portions of two additional tracts were also included in the study area. Portions left out
were comprised mainly of uninhabited wetland areas. In total, the Warm Springs Project study area
covers 52 census tracts in southern Alameda County and northern Santa Clara County.

[t is important to note that the catchment area for this current Title VI Equity Analysis Report (and
the 2011 Warm Springs Title VI Equity Analysis) is different from the catchment area studied in the
Warm Springs 2006 Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). The 2006 EIS, conducted under
Circular 4702.1A, reviewed 2000 US Census data for demographics of populations impacted by the
construction and operation of the new station, not necessarily for prospective ridership. In the 2006
EIS demographic data was examined for populations residing within the Warm Springs Extension
project corridor (%2 mile of the alignment between the Fremont Station and the Warm Springs
Station). The 2006 EIS showed that all census tracts within a %2 mile of the Project alignment were
predominately minority, while only some census tracts within a % mile of the Project alignment
were predominately low-income.

BART’s goal for expanding the catchment area for the Title VI Analysis, as compared to the 2006 EIS
Project study area, was to define a location where a majority of the potential Project riders will
reside. The study area includes some communities that will eventually be within the primary study
areas for other BART Stations once VTA extends BART service to the south, for example, census
tracts in the vicinity of the future Milpitas and Berryessa BART Stations.





Step 3: Determine the share of protected riders for the Project Catchment Area

For this analysis, BART’s four-county service area definitions and thresholds for minority and low-
income populations are used. Each census tract within the study area was analyzed to determine if
the percentage of minority and low-income populations exceeded the four-county service area
average based on the minority and low-income population definitions and thresholds defined in
Section 2.2. Below, Figure 3 and Figure 4, display census tracts within the catchment area where
the percentage of minority and low-income populations exceeded the four-county service area
average.





Figure 3: Percent Minority by Census Tract

Fremont BART

Newark

Alameda.Cotlfity

Santa ClaraGauary

Berryessa

Alum Rock

Sunnyvale @

P ]

——  Existing BART Line
| Santa Clara
- === Warm 5prings Extension
‘ [0 Warm Springs Catchment
i T Below59.4% =
'i B 59.49%and above*
' @ 0 1 2 MILES Willow Glen @&

hORTH " ypi T senicammerae. | Campbell
J Seven Trees

18





Figure 4: Percent Low-Income by Census Tract

Fremont BART

= ~
~
- N\
rremont
4422
Newark 4 \_:‘.fﬂ: w30
4423.01 4431.03
5 \4430,0'[ 43105
AR 1Y) BN :
\
A 4431.02
— bWarm Springs BART
— 4433201 o
- 433
433.01
9 504422 5044.20
504506 5044.21
5044.14
5044.13

il 5045.07 50443
vll-!-'t[.'i- 5044115
5045.04 5044.16

5050.09

ﬁ 5050.08

5045.05 5044.10

5043.22

_ 504311

5043.18

504336
5043.17

E
"5043.1%

Sunnyvale

———  Existing BART Line
= = = Warm Springs Extension

<501

.r'\.
5002 11 o
5003 OV

[1  Warm Springs Catchment

Below 25.4%
B 25.4%and above” ©
@ 0 1 2 MILES Willow Glen ﬁ

NORTH P PO SRR
*Predorminately low-income per BART service ares average Campbell

50432 Berryessa

5044.17

Alum Rock

Seven Trees

19





Step 4: Determine the share of protected riders for overall BART ridership

For the New Service Demographic Assessment, BART’s system-wide minority and low-income
populations was determined by the 2010 US Census and ACS 2008-2012, respectively. According to
the US Census 2010, BART’s four-county service area minority population is 59.4% and according
to ACS 2008-2012, BART’s four-county service area low-income population is 25.4%.

Step 5: Apply BART’s Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy

Pursuant to the Circular, BART must evaluate impacts of proposed service changes using its DI/DB
Policy. In applying the DI/DB Policy, the determination is made as to whether the difference
between the affected service’s protected population (minority or low-income) share and overall
system’s protected population (minority or low-income) share exceeds the 10% new service
threshold set forth in the DI/DB Policy. Note, a 10% difference is not considered a disparate impact if
the new service benefits protected populations. For this new service affected populations includes
ridership for the new service and also includes ridership for any existing lines where service will
change because of the new service. For new service demographic assessment, a disparate impact to
minority riders or a disproportionate burden on low-income riders may be found if the difference is
10% or more.

Step 6: Alternative Measures

If this service impact assessment finds that minority populations experience disparate impacts from
the proposed service change, BART will take steps to avoid, minimize, or mitigate these disparate
impacts. If the additional steps do not mitigate the potential disparate impacts on minority
populations, pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART may proceed with the proposed major service
change only if BART can show:

e A substantial legitimate justification for the proposed Project service change exists; and

e There are no alternatives serving the same legitimate objectives that would have a less
disproportionate impact on protected populations.

If the assessment finds that low-income populations experience a disproportionate burden from the
proposed new service, pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART should take steps to avoid,
minimize, or mitigate these impacts where practicable. BART shall also describe alternatives
available to low-income populations affected by the proposed new service.

3.1.2 Travel Time Assessment: Warm Springs Catchment Area

e Description: The New Service Travel Time Assessment compares the travel time between the
Proposed Warm Springs Station and the existing Fremont Station before and after the new
service.

e Data Used: US Census 2010, American Community Survey (ACS) 2008-2012, AC Transit Existing
Bus Schedules, and the 2011 Warm Springs Extension Project Title VI Equity Analysis.

20





e Requirement: Pursuant to the Circular and BART’s DI/DB Policy Section 3(a), a travel time
assessment is required for any major service change and US Census population data should be
used for this analysis.

Step 1: Identify the Data Source

US Census 2010 ACS 2008-2012 data was used to project potential riders using the Warm Springs
Station. The US Census 2010 and ACS 2008-2012 provides population and demographic data at the
census tract level in the Warm Springs catchment area.

Travel time data for BART service between the proposed Warm Springs Station and the existing
Fremont Station is taken from the 2011 Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis. In
addition, AC Transit’s existing bus transit schedule is used to determine alternative travel times.

Step 2: Determine Project Catchment Area
The project catchment area is the same as defined above in section 3.1.1 Demographic Assessment.

Step 3: Determine the share of protected riders for the Project Catchment Area

For this analysis BART’s four-county service area definitions and thresholds for minority and low-
income populations are used (Section 2.3). BART’s four-county service area minority population is
59.4% (US Census) and four-county service area low-income population is 25.4% (ACS 2008-2012).

Based on 2010 US Census data the minority population for the Warm Springs Station is 78.8%; and
based on 2008-2012 ACS data the low-income population for Warm Springs Station is 24.7%.

Step 4: Determine the percent change in travel time, before and after service change

The New Service Travel Time Assessment compares the travel times between the proposed Warm
Springs Station and the existing Fremont Station before and after the Project new service for
populations within the catchment area. Existing travel times are based on existing AC Transit bus
routes running from Warm Springs to the Fremont BART Station. The AC Transit bus routes
included are the 212, 215, 217, and 239 routes; the average travel time among these routes are
21.25 minutes (Table 2). Travel times with the Project new service are taken from the Title VI
Equity Analysis for the Warm Springs Extension Project conducted in 2011. The 2011 Report states
that BART trains will operate from 4:00 AM to 12:00 AM at intervals of 6 to 9 minutes. Travel time
will be substantially less than local bus service because BART will make no stops between the
stations; the anticipated travel time is 9.4 minutes, allowing for station access time. Consistent with
the 2011 Report, the expected travel time between the Warm Springs Station and the Fremont
Station via the new service is expected to be 9.4 minutes> (also consistent with Project EIR).

The existing and future travel times are assigned to the protected and non-protected populations
within the catchment area. Travel times for minority and low-income populations are compared to
the travel time for non-minority and non-low-income populations.

Travel time is nominally 6 minutes in the schedule. 9.4 minutes allows for station access time.

21





Step 5: Apply BART’s Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy

Pursuant to the Circular, BART must evaluate impacts of proposed service changes using its DI/DB
Policy. In applying the DI/DB Policy, the determination is made as to whether the difference
between the affected service’s protected population (minority or low-income) share and overall
system’s protected population (minority or low-income) share exceeds the 10% new service
threshold set forth in the DI/DB Policy. Note, a 10% difference is not considered a disparate impact if
the new service benefits protected populations. For this new service affected populations includes
ridership for the new service and also includes ridership for any existing lines where service will
change because of the new service. For new service demographic assessment, a disparate impact to
minority riders or a disproportionate burden on low-income riders may be found if the difference is
10% or more.

Step 6: Alternative Measures

If this travel time assessment finds that minority populations experience disparate impacts from
the proposed service change, BART will take steps to avoid, minimize, or mitigate these disparate
impacts. If the additional steps do not mitigate the potential disparate impacts on minority
populations, pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART may proceed with the proposed major
service change only if BART can show:

e A substantial legitimate justification for the proposed Project service change exists; and
o There are no alternatives serving the same legitimate objectives that would have a less
disproportionate impact on protected populations.

If the assessment finds that low-income populations experience a disproportionate burden from
the proposed new service, pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART should take steps to avoid,
minimize, or mitigate these impacts where practicable. BART shall also describe alternatives
available to low-income populations affected by the proposed new service.

22





Section 4: Service Analysis Findings

The findings from the New Service Change Analysis indicate that Warm Springs Extension Project
service will not result in a disparate impact to minority riders nor will it disproportionately burden
low-income riders.

4.1. Demographic Assessment Findings:

4.1.1 Projected Ridership, New Service:

The New Service Demographic Assessment estimates the proportion of minority and low-income
populations projected to use the new Warm Springs Station, as compared to BART’s four-county
minority and low-income populations. The demographic assessment evaluates whether the projected
riders benefitting from the new Warm Springs service are predominately minority or low-income when
compared to BART’s four-county system-wide population, based on US Census 2010 data. The
assessment also evaluates whether riders who may be adversely effected by a service option are
disproportionately minority or low-income. The results of this assessment are shown in Table 5.

Table 5: Protected Share of Ridership

BART Four-County Warm Springs Percent Difference
Service Area Catchment Area
Minority 59.4% 78.8% -19.4%
Low-Income 25.4% 24.7% 0.7%

Compared to BART’s four-county service area, the projected ridership for the Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station is estimated to be predominately minority. The Project’s ridership is 19.4% more
minority than BART’s four-county service area. The share of the Project ridership that is low-
income when compared to BART’s four-county service area protected ridership does not exceed
the DI/DB Policy’s 10% threshold: the low-income ridership is higher by 0.7%. Since the DI/DB
Policy’'s 10% threshold is not exceeded, the finding is made that the ridership is not
disproportionately or predominately low-income. Regardless, of whether the new service

benefited or burdened its prospective ridership, such benefit or burden would not be

disproportionately borne by low-income riders.

4.1.2 Existing Line Ridership:

The demographic assessment of the Service Impact Assessment analyzes the proportion of minority

and low-income populations affected by the Project’s service plan options. The results of this

assessment are shown in Table 6. All four service plan options provide a service benefit to the

Warm Springs ridership. The stations with service increases benefit a predominately minority

23






ridership compared to BART’s four-county service area percentages. Service Option 3 would result
in some adverse impacts, a decrease in service at three San Francisco stations. In Option 3, where
service decreases exist, the ridership is neither predominately minority nor predominately low-
income. The difference between the affected stations’ minority population and the overall BART
system is 8.2%, which does not exceed the DI/DB Policy’s 10% threshold. Furthermore, in Option 3,
the affected population has a lower low-income population compared to BART’s four-county
service area, which also does not exceed the DI/DB Policy’s threshold. The Warm Springs new
service increase, across all options, will benefit predominately minority riders. Anticipated adverse

effects will occur with Option 3, but those effects are not borne by a disproportionate minority or
low-income ridership. Accordingly, BART finds that protected riders will not experience a
disproportionate adverse impact as a result of the Project.

Table 6: Share of Protected Riders for Affected Populations

BART 4- Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
Ser(\:/(i);l:zea Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
Share Difference Share Difference Share Difference Share Difference
Service Increase
Minority 59.4% 78.8% -19.4% 78.8% -19.4% 78.8% -19.4% 78.8% -19.4%
Low-Income 25.4% 24.7% 0.7% 24.7% 0.7% 24.7% 0.7% 24.7% 0.7%
Service Decrease
Minority 59.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A 67.6% -8.2% N/A N/A
Low-Income 25.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A 24.1% 1.3% N/A N/A

Further information about the service options can found in Appendix B, for information purposes
only.

Per the DI/DB Policy, a disproportionate impact or disproportionate burden results when adverse
effects of a service change are disproportionately borne by protected populations. Here, the new
service will not adversely affect its protected ridership, originating from the Warm Springs
catchment area, because the Project will provide better service, frequent headways, and travel time
savings. Instead, the projected ridership, which is predominately minority, will enjoy new benefits as
a result of the change. Accordingly, no disparate impact was found on protected populations because
the service change will benefit, not burden, its predominately protected ridership. Therefore,
minority riders will not experience a disparate impact and low-income riders will not experience a
disproportionate burden from the Project.

4.2 Travel Time Assessment Findings

The travel assessment compares the estimated travel time for riders affected by the service change
before and after the new service. This assessment consists of two parts. First, travel times between
the proposed Warm Springs Station and the existing Fremont Station are compared before and

24






after the new service for protected and non-protected populationss. Second, estimated travel times
for existing riders affected by the service change are compared before and after the new service,
based on the proposed Service Plan Options.

With Project service, protected and non-protected populations are expected to experience the same
time savings of 11.85 minutes between Warm Springs and the Fremont Station; a 55.8% reduction
in travel time. These results find that the Project would benefit all populations, including minority
and low-income, within the Project catchment area.

Since protected and non-protected populations experience the same travel time savings, the DI/DB
Policy’s 10 % threshold is not exceeded. The finding is made that minority populations will not
experience a disparate impact and low-income populations will not experience a disproportionate
burden with the new service. The results of this assessment are shown below in Table 7.

Table 7: Travel Time Assessment: Protected and Non-Protected Populations

Average Average .
: > Time Percent
Travel Time Travel Time Difference Change
(Existing) (Future) g
Entire Population 21.25 9.40 -11.85 -55.8%
Minority Population 21.25 9.40 -11.85 -55.8%
Non-Minority Population 21.25 9.40 -11.85 -55.8%
Difference !)etV\.Ieen Minority 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
and Non-Minority
Low-Income Population 21.25 9.40 -11.85 -55.8%
Non-Low-Income Population 21.25 9.40 -11.85 -55.8%
Difference between Low- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Income and Non-Low-Income

With the exception of Option 3, travel times are not expected to change for riders of existing
stations, as a result of the proposed service options. For Options 1, 2, and 4, travel times are not
expected to change for existing station riders. On average, there will be no change to peak period
travel times and non-peak travel times may be enhanced. For Option 3, some adverse impacts are
projected, for Daly City, Balboa Park, and Glen Park riders, only. These adverse impacts may include
increased travel times and less frequent trains. For example, the frequency of trains moving
through these three stations will reduce from 32 to 24 at Balboa Park and Glen Park and 24 to 20 at
Daly City during mid-day off peak hours. In addition, riders at these stations heading toward

® Protected populations refer to minority and low-income populations. Non-protected populations refer to non-minority
and non-low-income populations.

25





Hayward, South Hayward, Union City, or Fremont stations will now be required to transfer at Bay
Fair, further increasing these riders’ travel times.

4.3 Project Benefits and Burdens

Under the New Service analyses performed, the Project would benefit all populations, including
minority and low-income communities in the surrounding areas. Minority and low-income
populations will not only have improved access to transit (the new BART extension will add an
additional transportation mode to the Fremont/Warm Springs area) but will also experience travel
time savings. Headways will be reduced by over 50% (Table 7), and there will be enhanced service
consistency due to consistent headways and the fact that BART Warm Springs extension, as a new
fixed guideway is not dependent on road or traffic conditions compared to alternate modes serving
the area (Table 2).

Public comments collected by BART during its weeklong outreach in March 2015 support the
findings that the new service would benefit, not adversely affect all riders; and therefore, there is no
disparate impact on minority populations and no disproportionate burden on low-income
populations.

Feedback was positive for the opening of the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. For
example, one comment received stated: “Waiting for the new Warm Springs/South Fremont station
to open, it will enable me to start commuting to work (was not worthwhile before). So very keen for
the station to open!” In addition public comments received inquired about further extending the
BART line past Warm Springs to Milpitas and San Jose: “I'm pleased at the extension of BART to
additional users in the south bay..” However, customers did comment about the frequency of trains,
especially with the addition of the new station: “Provide trains more frequently because the
number of people commuting is more.” Survey respondents were diverse and represented
protected populations (see Table 4). For more information on BART’s Warm Springs Title VI
Outreach please refer to the Public Participation Report located in Section 6 of this Equity Analysis
Report.

In accordance with FTA Circular 4702.1B, and as outlined in paragraph 3 of BART’s DI/DB Policy,
and using BART’s FTA concurred Service Methodology, any major service change must be assessed
using two separate analyses, a demographic assessment and a travel time assessment. Section 4, as
described above competes both of these analyses. The demographic assessment did not find a
disproportionate adverse impact on protected riders. The travel time evaluation was conducted of
the average travel time between the Project location and Fremont BART Station, comparing the
average travel time with and without the new Project on protected and non-protected riders. The
results of the travel time assessment show that protected and non-protected riders are anticipated
to experience almost equal reductions to travel time with the Project service and will not result in a
disparate impact to minority riders or disproportionate burden for low-income riders. Accordingly,
the proposed Project’s new service will not result in a disparate impact to minority riders nor will it
disproportionately burden low-income riders but rather will provide a benefit to projected riders
by offering faster, more frequent service, to Project riders who are predominately minority.

26





Section 5: Fare Analysis Findings

This section reports on the demographics of Warm Springs study area populations compared to
BART’s overall ridership to determine if the projected Warm Springs ridership is more minority or
low-income than BART’s system-wide ridership. This section also includes a description of the
proposed fare-setting for the new Warm Springs service and an equity finding regarding the
proposed fare-setting.

5.1 Warm Springs Study Area Populations: Demographic Data
Source

Demographics for Warm Springs study area populations are provided by responses to surveys
administered in 2011 as part of BART’s public outreach efforts undertaken for the BART to Warm
Springs Extension Project, as reported in the Title VI analysis dated June 22, 2011, “Warm Springs
Extension Project Title VI Equity Analysis.” BART used a survey to solicit input from public meeting
attendees, with special emphasis on gaining input from minority, low-income, and Limited-English
proficient populations, and BART riders accessing the Fremont BART Station. The survey
instrument was designed to generate a profile of BART riders (primarily those that utilize the
Fremont BART Station) and their existing travel behaviors. The survey solicited input on future
travel choices in the context of a new station at Warm Springs, potential station characteristics
and amenities, and proposed fares for the new Warm Springs station. English versions of the
survey form are included in Appendix A.

The survey was distributed and collected at two BART community meetings: in Fremont on April
27,2011 and in Milpitas on April 28, 2011. Surveys were also distributed on trains at the Fremont
BART Station and on VTA buses. For surveys on BART trains, surveyors made several runs
throughout the day originating from the Fremont BART Station to points throughout the BART
system. For surveys on VTA buses, surveys were primarily collected on Route 181, which begins
at the San Jose-Diridon Caltrain Station and ends at the Fremont BART Station. Surveyors began
each shift by taking Caltrain to San Jose-Diridon and then distributed surveys on Route 181 in the
northbound direction.

The survey periods were designed to capture a variety of travel conditions, including weekdays
and weekends, as well as the AM and PM peak commute periods. BART surveys were collected on
April 29 and 30 and May 2 and 3, 2011, while VTA surveys were collected from May 3 to May 5,
2011. In all, a total of 1,346 surveys were collected (1,281 surveys from distribution on BART
trains and VTA buses, and 65 from the two BART community meetings).

5.2 Survey Findings: Demographics

The 2011 survey results for Warm Springs study area populations are compared to 2014 Customer
Satisfaction Survey results, which report on BART’s overall ridership.

27





5.2.1 Minority

A “non-minority” classification refers to those who identified themselves in the survey as “white.” A
“minority” classification includes the combined responses from all other races or ethnic identities.
Respondents to the 2011 survey are 70.3% minority compared to 62.0% of BART riders who are
minority, based on results from BART’s 2014 Customer Satisfaction Survey.

5.2.2 Income

The survey that provided data for the 2011 “Warm Springs Extension Project Title VI Equity
Analysis” asked respondents to report their incomes based on the following four income
categories:

Less than $22,000

$22,000 - $44,000

$45,000-$75,000

$75,000+

To determine if a survey respondent is “low-income,” BART and the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) consider both the respondent’s household size and income level. At the time of
the 2011 analysis, the MTC definition of low-income was $44,000 or less for a household of four
people. The Warm Spring Extension Project survey, however, did not ask respondents to identify
their household size. Instead, regarding respondent income status, the 2011 analysis made the
following statement: “Approximately 27% of survey respondents could potentially be classified as
‘low-income’ according to the MTC definition ($44,000 or less for a family of four).”

To compare the Warm Springs income survey results to BART”s overall ridership, 2014 Customer
Satisfaction Survey data are used. The eight income ranges used in the 2014 Customer Satisfaction
Survey, which are more granular than the 2011 survey, are the following:

Under $25,000
$25,000-$29,999
$30,000-$39,999
$40,000-$49,999
$50,000-$59,999
$60,000-$74,999
$75,000-$99,999
$100,000+

The nearest income range of the 2014 Customer Satisfaction Survey ends at $39,999 instead of the
MTC'’s $44,000. Thus, in order to compare results from the two surveys, “low-income” for the
2014 Customer Satisfaction Survey is defined as a respondent’s having an income under $40,000
and a household of any size. Since household size is not factored in, this low-income definition is
more inclusive because it captures more respondents as being “low income”; for example, a
respondent is identified as “low-income” when he makes $39,000 whether he is single or has
several other people in his household. When this more inclusive definition is applied, 31.1% of
BART’s overall riders are low-income.

The results of the above demographic analysis are summarized in Table 8 below.

28





Table 8: Demographic Analysis

2011 Warm Springs 2014 Customer
Equity Analysis Satisfaction
Survey Survey % Difference
Minority 70.3% 62.0% +8.3%
Non-Minority 29.7% 38.0%
Low-Income 27.0% 31.1% -4.1%
Non-Low Income 73.0% 68.9%

These results indicate that Warm Springs 2011 survey respondents are more minority than
BART'’s overall ridership and less low-income.

5.3 Survey Findings: Public Outreach
5.3.1 2011 Warm Springs Survey

Based on public comment from the 2011 Warm Springs survey, 70% of respondents feel the
proposed fare is reasonable/appropriate for trips beginning in Warm Springs, while 30% believe it
to be too high. A larger proportion of low-income respondents than non-low-income respondents
said the fare would be too high; a larger proportion of minority respondents than non-minority
respondents said the fare would be too high. Many people indicated concerns about BART costs on
survey forms, not only in relation to the Warm Springs Extension, but also for BART service in
general.

A total of 349 “write-in” responses were provided. These comments and concerns covered a
variety of issues related to BART. A sample of the most relevant and frequent comments about the
cost of BART is provided below:

e  “BART is amazing, thank you for expanding! However, [ am a poor college student and I wish the
costs were lower.”
e “Overall, the cost of BART is too high. Please help reduce the cost.”

o “Thanks to BART and public transportation! It is the key to help our planet protect our
environment. Also, it helps citizens save money on gas and it’s less stress than to drive everywhere.
Bravo! I hope Warm Springs BART is built, but make it cheap and affordable, so more people will
be encouraged to take BART and the bus. Thanks!”

However, survey comments received about BART service and the Warm Springs Extension were

overwhelmingly supportive. A sample of these comments is provided below:

e “Have been waiting, love to see BART coming to Warm Springs.”

o “Ican’t wait until the Warm Springs station is a reality.”

e “Terrific! Let’s go to Santa Clara too.”

29





5.3.2 2015 Warm Springs Survey

The 2015 outreach survey included a question asking respondents to provide any general
comments about BART’s proposed fare for Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. Approximately
71% of survey respondents (sample size 418) are in favor of BART extending its distance-based
fare structure to apply to the Project. Of these survey respondents, 42.1% were minority and
57.7% were non-minority. Comments regarding the Project’s proposed fare included: “Distance-
based cost of travel on BART is a fair system.” and “Worth the extra money.” Examples of respondent
comments that did not support the proposed fare include “Too expensive for daily commuters” and
“I think they should add .25 instead of .35.”

The 2015 outreach survey question included an example proposed fare between Warm Springs
Station and Embarcadero Station of $6.30, or $0.35 more than the fare between Fremont and
Embarcadero stations. After the survey was completed, staff was notified of a revised, faster travel
time between Warm Springs Station and Fremont Station, which affected the speed differential
component of BART’s existing distance-based fare structure so that the fare differential increased
by a nickel, from $0.35 or $0.40 to $0.40 or $0.45. The equity analysis in this report reflects the
revised fare differential of $0.40 or $0.45, instead of the survey’s $0.35 or $0.40. In order to
address this revision, on May 11, 2015, staff will be discussing the differential with the Title
VI/Environmental Justice Advisory Committee. Discussion and comments from the Advisory
Committee will be memorialized in a separate report to be submitted to the BART Board and to be
considered as part of this equity analysis.

5.4 Alternative Transit Modes Including Fare Payment Types

BART operates a heavy rail system, which is the mode that will connect Fremont Station with the
new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, as well as an automated people mover that links the
BART Coliseum Station and Oakland International Airport. AC Transit provides bus service
between the existing Fremont Station and the new Warm Springs Station with these routes: 212,
215,217, and 239.

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) has several express bus routes (Routes
120, 140,180, 181) that provide express service that begins and ends at the Fremont Station but all
the bus stops for these routes are at least a mile away from the new Warm Springs station.
Therefore, existing VTA routes are not considered to provide alternative transit service to the new
Warm Springs service. For VTA, express bus routes and fares to the new Warm Springs Station
have not yet been established and thus cannot be assessed in this analysis. As noted above, based
on public comment from the 2011 Warm Springs survey, which included VTA riders, 70% of
respondents feel the proposed fare is reasonable/appropriate for trips beginning in Warm Springs,
while 30% believe it to be too high. A larger proportion of low-income respondents than non-low-
income respondents said the fare would be too high; a larger proportion of minority respondents
than non-minority respondents said the fare would be too high. Many people indicated concerns
about BART costs on survey forms, not only in relation to the Warm Springs Extension, but also for
BART service in general.

Current fares for service between Fremont Station and Warm Springs/South Fremont Station
provided by BART and AC Transit are compared in the chart on the next page.

30





Local Cash Fare Day Pass
BART $1.85* n/a
AC Transit: Routes 212
! 2.10%* 5.00
215, 217, and 239 2 >

*A trip between Warm Springs Station and all stations besides Fremont, Union City, and South Hayward is
proposed to have a distance-based increment of $0.40 or $0.45 added to the current fare between that
station and Fremont. The East Bay Suburban Zone Fare, equal to the minimum fare (currently $1.85), will
apply to trips between Warm Springs and Union City Station or South Hayward Station.

**Fare paid with Clipper is $2.00.

BART is proposing to charge the current minimum fare of $1.85 for a BART trip that begins at
Fremont and ends at Warm Springs (or vice versa), which is lower than both AC Transit’s local cash
fare of $2.10 and Clipper fare of $2.00. A trip between Warm Springs Station and all stations
besides Fremont, Union City, or South Hayward would have a distance-based incremental amount
of $0.40 - $0.45 added to the current fare, and each of these incremental amounts is lower than AC
Transit’s local cash fare. For trips between Warm Springs and Union City Station or South Hayward
Station, the East Bay Suburban Zone fare, equal to the minimum fare (currently $1.85), would
apply. The East Bay suburban zone fare has been part of BART’s fare structure since 1975, and the
minimum fare is charged for trips in the zone that range from 6.3 miles to 13.0 miles on the
Pittsburg/Bay Point, Fremont, Richmond, and Dublin/Pleasanton lines. The East Bay suburban
zone fare was intended to build ridership between suburban stations and in so doing also to
promote tripmaking that fills a BART seat twice during a single run in the peak period. The current
$1.85 East Bay suburban zone fare is lower than AC Transit’s local cash fare.

A rider could pay a fare using AC Transit’s day pass that would be less expensive than the $1.85 or
the $0.40/$0.45 incremental BART fare only if they took more than a certain number of trips on a
given day, as shown in the chart below:

AC Transit Day Pass $1.85 Min BART Fare ($0.40 Incremental Fare
Price Rider Takes: BART Rider Takes:
$5.00 ‘ 3+ trips per day ‘ 13+ trips per day

Accordingly, for trips between the new Warm Springs Station and Fremont, applying BART’s
existing distance-based fare structure will not be more expensive than fares for existing transit
alternatives.

5.4 Proposed Fares for Warm Springs

Proposed fares for service between the Fremont Station and the new station in the Warm Springs
District of Fremont would be calculated by applying BART’s existing distance-based fare structure.
For example, the current fare between Fremont and MacArthur Station is $4.35; the fare between
Warm Springs Station and MacArthur is proposed to be $0.45 more, or $4.80. As Warm Springs is an
East Bay station, the East Bay Suburban Zone fare (equal to the current minimum fare of $1.85 and
applied to certain other East Bay station fares) is proposed. This fare would be charged for trips between
six and 13 miles from Warm Springs, i.e, Union City Station and South Hayward Station. No new
surcharges are proposed to be assessed for trips to or from the Warm Springs Station. Thus, the
Warm Spring fare-setting proposal would not be a fare change; it would not increase or decrease

31





BART’s distance-based fares. Additionally, while Warm Springs is a new fare for new service, it is
comparable to new fares for similar new service recently opened by BART, such as West
Dublin/Pleasanton. The current fare between the recently opened West Dublin/Pleasanton Station
and the adjacent station at Dublin/Pleasanton is $1.85, identical to the fare proposed for the trip
between Fremont and Warm Springs Stations. In addition, the West Dublin/Pleasanton fares had
the East Bay suburban zone fare applied so that the minimum fare is charged for trips between

stations located from six to 13 miles from West Dublin/Pleasanton Station, i.e., Castro Valley and
Bay Fair.

5.5 Equity Finding for Proposed Warm Springs Fares

The proposed Warm Spring fares would not change BART’s existing distance-based fare
structure; BART’s distance-based fares would not increase or decrease. As BART’s distance-
based fare structure is unchanged, there is no disproportionately adverse effect on minority
riders because the same minority riders will enjoy the offsetting benefit of new rail service and
improved travel times. Public input confirmed this finding. During both 2011 and 2015 surveys,
the majority of surveyed riders (approximately 70%) assessed the proposed fare as reasonable
and not adverse. Since there is no adverse effect on riders, the study found that the proposed
Warm Springs fares would not result in a disparate impact on minority riders or a
disproportionate burden on low-income riders.

32





Appendix A: 2011 Warm Springs Survey

33





Warm Springs o
Survey

BART needs your input on several aspects of the Warm Springs project. Please answer the questions below for each topic and turn in your
survey at the end of this meeting. Thank you!

Riding BART
1. Doyoucurrentlyride BART?

[] Never J1-3 days a month [] 3daysaweek or more
[] Less than once a month [] 1-2daysaweek

2. Doyougeton BART at the Fremont Station?
[ Yes No,I get on at

3. Whatisyourusual BART destinationstation?

Doyouuse other stations? If so which ones?

4. Howdoyoucurrentlygetto BART?

[] Drive alone (| Public Transportation (AC Transit, [] Combination
[] Carpool ] VTA) Bike
0 Dropped ] walk [] Other:

off

5. Howlongdoesittake you to get from your house to the Fremont BART Station?

ACCESS TO WARM SPRINGS BART STATION

BART is looking for your thoughts regarding how you will access the Warm Springs BART Station. The station will be located in  the Warm
Springs District in the City of Fremont.

6. Ifyouweretouse the Warm Spriﬁs Station, how would you likely get to the station?

[] Drive alone Public Transportation (AC Transit, [] Combination
[] Carpool ] VTA) Bike
0 Dropped ] walk H Other:

off
BART SERVICE PLAN FOR THE WARM SPRINGS STATION

7. Ifyouwere touse the BART Warm Springs Station, rather than transfer, where would
youlikedirectservice?

[] Downtown Oakland/Berkeley/Richmond Downtown San Francisco/Daly City
PARKING OPTIONS AT THE WARM SPRINGS STATION

8. Whattypes of parkingare mostuseful for youasaBART rider? (Selectone ormore)
[] Monthly Reserved [] Airport/Long Term
[] Parking Daily Fee [ Parking Carpool Parking
Parking

[] Single Day Reserved
Parking

STATION AMENITIES

9. Whattypes of station retail vendors would you like to see atthe Warm Springs
BART Station? (Select one or more)

[] Post Office (] Coffee Shop/Snack Bar
[] Dry [] Other:

Cleaners over >
[] Book

Store/Newsstand

Thank you for your time www.bart.gov

34



http://www.bart.gov/



WARMSPRINGSTRAVELTIME

10. ComparetheestimatedtraveltimesbetweentheWarmSpringsandFremontBARTStations:

FREMONT WARM SPRINGS

DRIVING + PARKING
6 MINUTES 18-19 MINUTES 29-30 MINUTES
BART Service between Warm Springs Driving between Warm Springs AC Transit Route 215 between
and Fremont Station. and Fremont Station Warm Springs and Fremont Station.
Travel time on BART to Travel time includes parking and walking Travel time includes walking
Fremont BART platform. to Fremont BART platform. to Fremont BART platform.

Approximate travel times between Warm Springs (South Grimmer Boulevard & Warm Springs Boulevard) and Fremont BART.

11. willtheshortertraveltimeusingBARTbetweenWarmSpringsand Fremontimpactthewayyoutravel? Ifso,how?

FARES

An estimated fare from Warm Springs to Berkeley, San Francisco or other BART stations might be about 40 cents more than the
the Fremont Station. For example, in 2015, a trip from the Fremont Station to Downtown Berkeley is estimated at

$4.50, while a trip from the Warm Springs Station to Downtown Berkeley would be $4.90 (40¢ more).

12. ComparedtotravelfromtheFremontStation,whatdoyouthinkoftheproposedadditional farefromWarmSprings?
[] Itisreasonable/appropriate It is too high It is too low

13. Basedonwhatyouknowabouttheestimatedtraveltimeandfare,wouldnewWarmSpringstTservice affecthowoftenyouuseBART?

[] Definitely ride BART more Probably ride BART less often
O often Probably ride BART Definitely ride BART less
more often often
[] 1will ride BART about the same Don’t know
amount

fare from

AFEWQUESTIONSABOUT YOURSELF

14. Whatisthetotalannualincomeofyourhouseholdbeforetaxes?(Selectonlyone)

[] Under $22,000 $45,000 - $75,000 Don’t know
] ]
[ $22,000 - $44,000 [] Over $75,000
15. Whatisyourraceorethnicidentification?(Selectoneormore)
0 American Indian or Black/African American White
Native Asian or Pacific 0 Spanish, Hispanic or O
Islander Latino | Other:

16. Whattype(s),ifany,ofcommunity-basedorganizationsdoyouparticipatein?

17. doyouoranyone fromyourhousehold speakalanguage otherthanEnglishathome? If so,whatlanguage?

18. DoyouoranyoneinyourhouseholdconsiderthemselveslimitedEnglishproficient (speaksEnglishlessthanverywell)?
|:| Yes No

19. Do youhaveanyadditionalcommentsorconcerns?

20. Your Contact Information (Optional)

BART respects your privacy. Information on this survey will be treated confidentially and will be used only for BART transit

planning.

Name: City: Phone:

35





Appendix B: Proposed Service Options
Description

As described in Section 1, BART has developed four service plan options to provide service to the
new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, a temporary service plan as BART waits for its new rail
cars. The options are summarized below:

e Option 1: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with Daly City terminus station [weekdays]

e Option 2: Extend Orange Line to Warm Springs [weekdays]

e Option 3: Extend Green line to Warm Springs with 24t Street terminus station. [Same as Option
1 but different West Bay terminus]

e Option 4: Short BART shuttle train between Fremont and Warm Springs [weekdays]

For all the above options, on evenings (after 7 pm) and weekends, the Orange Line will service the
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station with 20 minute headways. The station will eventually be
served by both the Green Line and Orange at the same frequencies and over the same daily time
period as the existing Fremont Station.

These Options were also presented to the public and community leaders for their feedback on these

key service changes. The following section evaluates the effect of the service options across factors
including vehicle load, transfer time, wait time, and frequency.

The following, Table A, summarizes the affected stations for each of the Project options.

Table A: Affected Stations by Service Plan Options

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
Service Increase Warm Springs Warm Springs Warm Springs Warm Springs
Stations
Service Decrease None None Glen Park; Balboa None
Stations Park; Daly City

Each service plan option will be evaluated based on the following alternative service impact
measures.

Vehicle Load: The extension of the BART system to the Warm Springs Station will result in an
increase in ridership and increased vehicle load may occur. Vehicle load refers to the capacity of
passengers on trains. BART has established a goal for peak (115 passengers per train) and off-peak
(63 passengers per train) periods. The plan options will be assessed to determine their
comparative impact on existing vehicle load levels.

Transfer Time: The service plan options’ integration of the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station

into existing service results in different transfer times for each service plan option. Each option is
assessed to determine the number of riders impacted. BART staff provided ridership forecasts for

36





Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. To analyze transfer time impacts on trip travel times, typical
destinations to the different lines were assessed. Furthermore, travel times are evaluated for
service existing in the system, before and after the addition of the Project.

This evaluation will compare service impact measures across the four service plan options.

Vehicle Load

The existing AM inbound and PM outbound vehicle load levels are shown below in Table B. Among
the four lines, the Green line is ranked the highest and second highest for existing vehicle load level
with the Orange line being the lowest

Table B: Existing Peak Vehicle Load Levels

Line AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour Low- Minority
Average Rank Average Rank ncome
Load Load

Green Line 132 1 133 2 Yes Yes
Blue Line 129 2 137 1 Yes Yes
Yellow Line 118 4 126 3 No No
Orange Line 93 5 94 5 Yes Yes
Red Line 123 3 122 4 Yes Yes

Note: November/December 2014 averages; Average load shows average people
per train car. Low-income and minority status of lines based on station
catchment areas and BART’s four county service area based on BART Title VI
2013 Triennial Update.

The following provides a description on how each service plan option may impact vehicle load
levels.

e Option 1. This option extends the Green Line to service Warm Springs Station. Vehicle load
will primarily impact Green Line trains as 57.1% of riders’ destination is San Francisco.
Minimal vehicle load impacts will also occur on Orange, Yellow and Blue lines beyond Bay
Fair Station, where riders will transfer. Compared to Option 2 and Option 4 this option will
have slightly higher impact on vehicle load of the Green Line between Fremont and Lake
Merritt. This is because 21.9% of riders’ destinations will be between Fremont and Lake
Merritt and these riders will automatically use the Green Line, whereas in Option 2 and
Option 4 they will use the Orange Line.

e Option 2. This option extends the Orange Line to Warm Springs Station. Riders heading
to/from San Francisco accessing the Warm Springs Station along the Green line will transfer
at Fremont in the inbound direction and Bay Fair in the outbound direction. Vehicle load
impacts will primarily impact Green Line trains as 57.1% of riders’ destination is San
Francisco. Compared to Option 1 and Option 3 this option will have slightly lower impact on
vehicle load of the Green Line between Fremont and Lake Merritt. This is because 21.9% of
riders’ destinations will be between Fremont and Lake Merritt and these riders will
automatically use the Orange Line, whereas in Option 1 and Option 3 they will use the Green
Line.

37





e Option 3. This option extends the Green Line to Warm Springs and removes Daly City,
Balboa Park, and Glen Park stations from the Green Line. Vehicle load will primarily impact
Green Line trains as 57.1% of riders’ destination is San Francisco. Riders going to Daly City,
Balboa Park, and Glen Park will likely transfer at 24t Street Station, which would not cause
any noticeable difference in vehicle load impacts compared to the other options.

e Option 4. This option would shuttle riders between the Warm Springs and Fremont
stations. Vehicle load will primarily impact Green Line trains as 57.1% of riders’ destination
is San Francisco. The sequencing of trains after Warm Springs Riders depart the shuttle
would be an Orange Line train after four minutes and a Green Line train after nine minutes.

All service plan options will increase vehicle load to a similar degree. Option 1 and Option 3 may
have a slightly higher impact on vehicle load of the Green Line between Fremont and Lake Merritt.
In order to address crowding on the Green Line, BART has lengthened peak hour trains in the past
two years and has secured funding to repair additional cars to further increase the size of all the
peak hour Green Line trains. With the Warm Springs Extension and core capacity enhancements
proposed in the FY2016 Preliminary Budget, additional cars would be added to the Green and Blue
lines, which will lessen peak period crowding, particularly north of Bay Fair where both lines
overlap and the highest vehicle loads occur today. Due to the additional capacity from these added
cars, on average, adverse impacts from peak period vehicle crowding would be mitigated until the
new cars arrive in 2017.

As part of its Title VI Program Triennial Report, BART monitors and reports on its vehicle load
levels based on its adopted System-wide Service Standards and Policies.

Transfer Time

This indicator assesses the Warm Springs Station service plan options to evaluate impacts on
transfer time for Warm Springs riders. Table C shows how transfer time impacts each of the service
plan options. Option 1 experiences the least impact of the service plan options followed by Option 3,
Option 2 and Option 4. Warm Springs riders are the only affected populations for Option 1, Option 2
and Option 4. However, Option 3, which results in a service decrease, some Green Line riders
(boarding at Daly City, Balboa Park, and Glen Park) may have to board the Blue Line and transfer at
Bay Fair Station to access stations south of Bay Fair.

38





Table C: Transfer Time Impacts

Warm Springs | Warm Springs to | Warm Springs | Warm Springs Percent Warm
to Downtown to Coliseum to Daly City Springs Riders
Embarcadero Oakland impacted by
(12th St.) Transfer Time
Option 1 52 min 51 min 32 min 69 min 16.3%
+9 minute transfer
to Oakland &
Richmond trains
Option 2 58 min 42 min 32 min 75 min 54.2%
+6 minute +6 minute
transfer to SF transfer to SF
trains trains
Option 3 52 min 51 min 32 min 75 min 19.2%
+ 9 minute transfer +6 minute
to Oakland & transfer to
Richmond trains Daly City trains
Option 4 61 min 46 min 36 min 78 100.0%
+9 minute +4 minute transfer +9 minute
transfer to SF to Oakland & transfer to SF
trains Richmond trains trains min

Notes: When the Orange Line is operating only (nights and weekends), Transbay riders traveling to downtown SF need to
take the Orange Line to Bay Fair and transfer to the Blue Line. Travel time between Warm Springs and Fremont Station is

6 minutes.

Table D demonstrates that service at Fremont Station will be unaffected by the addition of the

Project’s proposed new service as travel times to key destination stations remain the same. Travel
times are not expected to change for riders of existing stations, as a result of any of the proposed

options.

Table D: Service Options Impact on Current and Future Service at Fremont Station

Travel Time Before WSX Travel Time After WSX
Fremont to Fremont to Fremont to Fremont to Fremont Fremont
Embarcadero Downtown Coliseum Embarcadero to to
Oakland Downtown | Coliseum
(12th St.) Oakland
(12th St.)
Service 46 min 36 min 26 min 46 min 36 min 26 min
Option 1
Service 46 min 36 min 26 min 46 min 36 min 26 min
Option 2
Service 46 min 36 min 26 min 46 min 36 min 26 min
Option 3
Service 46 min 36 min 26 min 46 min 36 min 26 min
Option 4

This assessment compares service impact indicators across BART’s service plan options. When

considering how the Project impacts the BART system, each of the service plan options would not

have a disproportionate impact on protected populations (see demographic assessment Section 4).

Comparatively, Option 3 would have the most impact to existing stations with removal of Green

Line service to Daly City, Balboa Park, and Glen Park stations. Option 1 would likely be most

39






convenient for Warm Springs riders because the majority of riders have a destination located in San
Francisco and would not have to transfer.

Feedback from the public supports that Option 1 is the preferred service option for Warm Springs
riders. Comments from outreach events in the Warm Springs area include: “Option 1 is more
appropriate for any user” and “Option 1 minimizes transfers, is the most efficient option.”
Additionally, staff conducted outreach 2 outreach events in San Francisco at Balboa Station and
Daly City Station to collect feedback from potentially impacted riders, as most impacts were
estimated to occur during non-peak hours of service. Comments from these public outreach events
and online surveys collected show that San Francisco riders were also in favor of Option 1 as this
Option would not result in a service decrease for three San Francisco stations: “Don't like the green
line ending at 24th street with no service to Balboa” and “Option 3 would not be as convenient for me”
(See Warm Springs Public Participation Report).

40





Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION REPORT
May 2015

4





SECTION 1: OUTREACH PROCESS

1.1 Purpose

Pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B (October 2012), BART conducted public outreach to provide
information to the public about the extension and the new Warm Springs/South Fremont station
and solicit feedback on key service changes and proposed fare-setting. A key component of the
Title VI outreach is to seek input on service changes and new fares from minority, low-income, and
limited English proficient (LEP) populations. BART used established information outlets to engage
the stakeholders who would be directly affected by the opening and operation of the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station. By doing so, BART ensures consistency with its Public Participation
Plan (2011) as well as ensures efficiency in communication with community members. Below is a
brief summary of Title VI outreach and engagement conducted for the Warm Springs Extension
Project Title VI Equity Analysis Report. BART has two sources of public input from which to draw
feedback on proposed service changes and fare-setting, a survey from the 2011 Warm Springs Title
VI Equity Analysis and a survey, administered in 2015, for this current Title VI Equity Analysis. This
Public Participation Report focuses on the results of BART’s 2015 public outreach efforts.

1.1.1 2011 Title VI Outreach

In 2011, BART conducted a Title VI Equity Analysis for the Warm Springs Extension Project to
determine whether the proposed service changes associated with the Project would ‘adversely
impact minority and low-income riders to a higher degree than non-minority and non-low-income
riders.” This 2011 analysis was conducted under guidance of the previous FTA Circular 4702.1A
(May 2007).

As a part of the 2011 Equity Analysis, BART held a total of two community meetings targeting
minority and low-income communities in the Warm Springs study area. A total of 94 participants
attended the meetings in Fremont on April 27, 2011 at the Warm Springs Community Center and in
Milpitas on April 28, 2011 at the Milpitas Community Center.

In addition, BART used a survey to solicit input from the public meeting attendees and BART riders
currently accessing the Fremont BART Station. The survey instrument was designed to generate a
profile of BART riders (primarily those that use the Fremont BART Station) and their existing travel
behaviors, solicit input on future travel choices in the context of a new station at Warm Springs, and
solicit feedback on potential station characteristics and amenities. The survey was distributed and
collected at the two BART community meetings discussed above, in Fremont on April 27,2011 and
in Milpitas on April 28, 2011. Surveys were also distributed on trains at the Fremont BART Station
and on VTA buses. For surveys on BART trains, surveyors made several runs throughout the day
originating from the Fremont BART Station to points throughout the BART system. For surveys on
VTA buses, surveys were primarily collected on Route 181, which begins at the San Jose-Diridon
Caltrain Station and ends at the Fremont BART Station. The survey periods were designed to
capture a variety of travel conditions, including weekdays and weekends, as well as the AM and PM
peak commute periods. BART surveys were collected on April 29 and 30 and May 2 and 3, 2011,
while VTA surveys were collected from May 3 to May 5, 2011. In all, a total of 1,346 surveys were
collected (1,281 surveys from distribution on BART trains and VTA buses, and 65 from the two
BART community meetings).

42





For more information and a key summary of the 2011 outreach findings please refer to the Warm
Springs Extension Project Title VI Equity Analysis (June 22, 2011), Appendix B.

1.2 Outreach Events and Publicity

1.2.1 Outreach Events

BART hosted a series of outreach events with information tables where staff was able to speak
directly with customers and communities that will be directly affected by the opening of the new
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station and its related service changes. Outreach for the Project
consisted of two components:

e Informing the Warm Springs community of the new service and the application of BART's
existing distance-based fare structure to this new service, and

e Performing outreach for the four system-wide service plan options, focusing on the three
stations--Glen Park, Balboa Park and Daly City--where service might be impacted by the
opening of Warm Springs.

At the outreach events, the public had an opportunity to read information about key service
changes and the application of BART’s distance-based fare structure to the new Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station and provide comments by completing a survey, a copy of which is
provided in Appendix D of this Public Participation Report. The outreach events provided
customers with the following information:

e A poster-sized map of the four service plan options and the new service alignment;

o A “Project Fact Sheet” handout with project information, facts about the new station and its
amenities, and facts about the major service changes and new fares associated with the new
extension; and

e A survey for customers to provide comments and feedback on the service options, application
of BART’s current distance-based fare structure, and selected demographic data for BART to
use in its Title VI analysis process.

BART sought the public’s input on the four proposed service options and fare-setting for the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station at outreach events in Fremont and San Francisco from Saturday,
March 7th to Thursday, March 12th. Outreach events were held on the following dates and
locations:

e Saturday, March 7, 2015 at Milpitas Library from 10:00AM to 2:00PM.

e Monday, March 9, 2015 at the Fremont BART Station, Concourse Area from 6:00AM to
10:00AM.

e Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at the Fremont BART Station, Concourse Area from 4:00PM to
8:00PM.

e Wednesday, March 11, 2015 at the Balboa Park BART Station, Concourse Area from 11:00AM to
3:00PM.

43





e Thursday, March 12, 2015 at the Daly City Park BART Station, Concourse Area from 11:00AM to

3:00PM.

Outreach events held in Fremont captured input from current riders and potential riders who could

use the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. Events were scheduled at various times, Saturday

and the morning and evening weekday commutes, in an effort to reach the largest audience. The
events hosted at the BART stations at Balboa Park and Daly City were scheduled to seek input from
riders who might be impacted by Service Option #3, in which most of the impacts will be during the

off-peak period.

Interpreters were available at all five outreach events in the following languages:

Date and Time Location Interpreters
Saturday, March 7 Santa Clara Co. Library Mandarin & Cantonese
10 am - 2 pm District Vietnamese
Milpitas Library
160 N. Main Street
Milpitas, CA
Monday, March 9 BART Fremont Station Mandarin
6 am-10am Concourse Area
Tuesday, March 10 BART Fremont Station Mandarin
4 pm-8pm Concourse Area
Wednesday, March 11 BART Balboa Park Station Cantonese
11am-3 pm Concourse Area
Thursday, March 12 BART Daly City Station Cantonese
11am -3 pm Concourse Area Spanish

The surveys and project fact sheet were available in hard copy in English, Spanish, Chinese,
Vietnamese, and Hindi at the five outreach events.

Additionally, the survey, project fact sheet, and project maps were available online at bart.gov/wsx

for the public to view and provide feedback. These items were posted online from Thursday, March
5, 2015, to Wednesday, March 18, 2015 and were available in English, Spanish and Chinese.

1.2.2 Publicity

Publicity for the outreach events was conducted through print and online media, community
organizations, and existing email lists (described below). The following publicity and outreach

methods were used for this project:

e A multilingual flyer/mailer in English, Spanish, Vietnamese, and Hindi (including reference
to the availability of translation services for the meeting)
e An oversized copy of the multilingual flyer was displayed at the following stations:

e Fremont

e Daly City

e Balboa Park
e Glen Park

44






BART website announcements and posted draft Title VI Equity Analysis.

BART social media announcements (Twitter)

BART Passenger Bulletin in English (with standard taglines for more information in

Spanish, Vietnamese, Chinese, and Korean) at the following BART stations:

e Fremont

Daly City

Balboa Park

Glen Park

MacArthur

West Oakland

Lake Merritt

Bay Fair

Announcement broadcasted up to 7,500 times per day on the BART Destination Sign

System (DSS) at all BART stations throughout the District, as well as targeted messages at

Fremont, Daly City, Balboa Park and Glen Park stations

Advertisements in local print ethnic media including:

e El Mensajero (Spanish) - placed on March 1, 2015 and March 8, 2015

e El Observador (Spanish and English) - placed on February 27, 2015 and March 6, 2015

e India West (English) - placed on February 27, 2015 and March 6, 2015

e Viet Nam, the Daly News (Vietnamese) - placed on February 28, 2015 and March 7,
2015

e Sing Tao (Chinese) - placed on February 28, 2015 and March 7, 2015

e World Journal (Chinese) - placed on February 26, 2015 and March 5, 2015

e Tri City Voice - placed on March 3, 2015

Email notice to more than 400 local community-based groups and civic organizations;

Email notice to approximately 5,186 recipients on the Warm Springs Project email

subscriber list through GovDelivery

Recorded outreach details on the WSX Project Information Line.

45





SECTION 2: Public Comments

Informational handouts and surveys were made available to the public at the public outreach
events, on BART’s website, and through outreach efforts described in Section 1. This effort resulted
in 777 survey responses. The demographics of all respondents are shown below in Table 2-1.

Table 2-1: Survey Demographic Summary

All Respondents

Percent Sample Size
Gender
Male 58.2%
Female 41.6%
Total 100% 740
Ethnicity
White 50.1%
Black/African American 3.8%
Asian or Pacific Islander 40.4%
American Indian or Alaska Native 3%
Other or Multiple Race 5.4%
Total 100% 688
Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish Origin 12.5%
Total 735
Minority 53.5%
Non-Minority 46.5%
Total 100% 701
Annual Household Income
Under $25,000 7.7%
$25,000 - $29,999 2.0%
$30,000 - $39,999 2.7%
$40,000 - $40,999 3.7%
$50,000 -$59,999 4.0%
$60,000 - $74,999 7.7%
$75,000 - $99,999 12.7%
$100,000 and over 59.5%
Total 100% 598
Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Yes 19.5%
No 80.3%
Total 100% 416

*Note: Due to rounding, percentages may not add to 100%; sample sizes vary between categories as not all survey
questions were answered.

46






2.1 General Comments

The public outreach effort resulted in 777 survey responses (428 online respondents and 349 hard
copy), with five surveys completed in Spanish and 36 completed in Chinese. The survey provided
two questions for the public to comment on specific service and fare-related questions; however,
some respondents provided general comments regarding the Project. Samples of such comments
are provided below:

o “Waiting for the new Warm Springs/South Fremont station to open, it will enable me to start
commuting to work (was not worthwhile before). So very keen for the station to open!”

e “Speed up construction of BART to San Jose.”
o “Will the Irvington Station be in service?”
e “More parking and bike parking.”

e  “Pass monthly, restrooms in BART Stations, Parking lots (more space), Escalators increase for
physically handicapped).”

e “24 hours/day point to point service should be your standard.”

o “We need more frequent trains Fremont to SF. 15 minutes is too long. Need extended hours for
direct SF-Fremont train.”

Overall customers are excited about the opening of the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station.
General comments were mainly concerned about the BART extension to San Jose (Silicon Valley
Berryessa Extension Project, SVBX), Warm Springs Station parking availability, and current BART
service hours, and the Irvington Station.

2.2 Service Options

One purpose of the outreach survey was to determine the public’s feedback on BART’s four
proposed service options to operate the Warm Springs Extension. Question 6A of the survey asked
respondents:

“Based on your review of the four potential service plans, which of the proposed service options is more
suitable for your travel purposes.”

The total results of question 6A are displayed in Table 2-2, below.

47





Table 2-2: Total Survey Respondents Service Option Preference

Options Percent Sample Size
Option 1 44.9%
Option 2 27.5%
Option 3 19.3%
Option 4 11.2%
Total 100% 767

*Note: Due to rounding, percentages may not add to 100%; sample sizes vary between categories as not all survey
questions were answered

Table 2-3 provides a breakdown of survey respondents’ Option preference by minority and low-
income status.

Table 2-3: Survey Respondents Service Option Preference, by Minority and Income Status

. Percent Option Percent | Percent Option
Option Percent
o Non- Sample Total Low- Non-low- | Sample Total
Preference | Minority s . ; .
minority Size Income income Size
Option 1 51.4% 48.6% 313 | 100% 9.6% 90.4% 261 | 100%
Option 2 54.6% 45.4% 194 | 100% 10.8% 88.6% 167 | 100%
Option 3 64.0% 36.0% 136 | 100% 19.0% 81.0% 105 | 100%
Option 4 43.8% 56.3% 80 | 100% 13.9% 86.1% 72 | 100%

*Note: Due to rounding, percentages may not add to 100%; sample sizes vary between categories as not all survey
questions were answered.

Respondents were also given the opportunity to provide additional comments regarding the four

service options as part of question 6B of the survey. Approximately 52% of respondents provided
comments on the Warm Springs Service Options. A list of all responses to question 6B can be found
in Appendix C. Samples of comments are provided below:

“Option 3 looks the best, followed by Option 1, then Option 2. I believe option 4 is the least
preferable, because rather than needing to do a transfer, people may still drive to the Fremont
station.”

“Simplicity in service is very important. Having trains go to different lines at different times of day
can be confusing. A full-time Richmond-Warm Springs service is easy to understand. In addition,
switching trains back at 24th Street, while useful during delays or emergency situations, is
problematic - without a pocket track, delays to following trains are inevitable.”

“Wish to travel to SF without transferring, including on evenings and weekends.”
“Option 1 is the best option for a lot of people.”
“Do NOT select Option 3 (stopping the green line at 24th Street instead of Daly City). This would

significantly and negatively impact commutes. Many of us would have to seek alternatives such as
driving which would be bad all around.”

48





e “Please do not implement option 3. This is the only option which removes existing service, and may
have significant impact to people who enter or leave BART south of 24th ST. With the growing
popularity of the southern neighborhoods, the number of people using BART from those stations is
greater now than it has ever been.”

e “Option 2: It is important for east bay commuters to have the Richmond - Warm Springs line
running all the time, this will help congestion in the 880 corridor.”

Overall, most respondents were in favor of Option 1, with comments centering on a preference for
direct service to San Francisco. Passengers whose origin and destination stations are in the East
Bay favored Option 2. Additionally, some respondents favored Option 2 for its visual simplicity.
Passengers traveling from Fremont to the downtown San Francisco stations also favored Option 3.
However, passengers using the system at Glen Park, Balboa Park, and Daly City stations strongly
opposed this option due to the potential service cuts at their stations. Option 4 was the least
preferred option by survey respondents. Some passengers using the Fremont Station preferred
Option 4 because more seats would be available for passengers beginning their trip at Fremont.

2.1 Fares

The proposed fares for the Warm Springs/South Fremont station will be calculated by applying
BART'’s current distance-based fare structure. As part of the Title VI outreach, the survey provided
the public information that BART would be extending its distance-based fare structure to the
Project and also provided the public an estimate of the proposed fare for the Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station. The survey question (#7) stated:

“BART plans to extend its distance based fare structure for the Warm Springs/South Fremont
extension. For example, in 2015, a one-way trip from Fremont Station to Embarcadero Station costs
$5.95, while a trip from Warm Springs/South Fremont Station to Embarcadero Station is estimated to
cost $6.30 ($.35 more). Do you have any general comments about BART'’s proposed fare for Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station?”

Respondents were provided the opportunity to comment on the proposed fares for the Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station. Approximately 54% of total respondents provided comments to
Question 7. A list of all responses to question 7 can be found in Appendix D. Samples of comments
are provided below:

o “I'would rather drive to Fremont and pay less fare. This makes Warm Springs pointless for me even
though its closer to me.”

e “Should be same fare as Fremont Station.”
e “The fare sounds reasonable.”

e “Extending the distance-based fare seems fine.”

49





o “Ithink that is justifiable. No complaints.”
e “Bartis already expensive. We should not increase the price of a trip.”
e “Higher pricing for greater distance traveled is expected and acceptable.”

o  “Worth the extra money.”

Majority of respondents are in favor of BART applying its distance based fare to the Project.

50





SECTION 3: Title VI & Environmental Justice (EJ)
Advisory Committee Comments

Staff presented information on the Project, including fares and service options, to BART’s Title
VI/Environmental Justice Advisory Committee. The meeting was held on Monday, March 9, 2015
from 2:00 - 4:30PM at the Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter (101 Eight Street Oakland, CA. 94607).
BART'’s Title VI/E] Committee members (currently 15 members) are active participants of local-
community based organizations that serve minority and low-income populations within the BART
service area. The meeting was open to the public and the agenda was noticed at least 72 hours in
advance of the meeting. At the meeting, staff presented a PowerPoint (Appendix C) with an
overview of the Project, the four service plan options, and estimated fares based on BART’s
distance-based fare structure. Staff distributed the survey and the Project Fact Sheet handout, and a
map of the four service plan options as well as the new service alignment.

Committee members had questions concerning the following:

e Frequencies, headways, and wait times of each of the four options and how this might differ to
current BART service.

o The different costs associated with each service option - cost of operating each option.

e Ensure that service in the rest of the system would not be diluted to do the addition of the Warm
Springs/South Fremont station.

e  How many people would change to WSX or stay with Fremont based on the service option

e Parking availability at Warm Springs/South Fremont

e Survey reach to all communities

e Capacity of rest of the BART system to absorb capacity with including the new service to Warm
Springs

e Base decision on service options based on ridership numbers, especially at the end of line stations
such as Warm Springs.

Staff responded to the Committee members questions and followed up with further information at
the next scheduled Title VI/E] Advisory Committee meeting. Committee members did not have any
comments regarding fares at the March 9th meeting.

51





Appendix A: Question 6A, Service Options
Comments

Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option
Date Preference
(2015)
415 English Online 1 lor3
219 English Online 1 AC Transit eliminated all service on Driscoll Road in Fremont to the

existing Fremont Bart Station in 2014. Driscoll Road is a direct road
to the new BART station in Warm Springs. Will there be any bus
service from stops on Driscoll Road to the new Warm Springs BART
station? If not I will be forced to drive and park at the new Warm
Springs BART station.

191 English Online 1 Access to tesla plant fantastic, would be great to have extended SF
service
127 English Online 1 All four Warm Springs options are useful as long as their scheduled

train service is as frequent as all other bart stations such as
Fremont. Please do not designate partial service to Warm springs
such that trains run half as frequently (or less). That would render
Warm Springs bart service practically useless to the public and
cause more people to just drive to Fremont Station.

339 English Online 1 All trains traveling to SF should go all the way to Daly City station.
24th street as a final stop is a bad idea in an already congested area.

229 English Online 1 BART should have service from Warm Springs to SF Monday thru
Friday not only before 7PM. It should run up to late night. Lot of
Fremont passengers are depending on BART in Fremont. Cutting
services is very inconvenience for Fremont people.

137 English Online 1 Can both green and orange lines run to the Warm Springs station? I
commute from SF to Fremont every day, and the lack of direct
service from Fremont to SF after 5:51pm is very inconvenient.
Transfers times are inconsistent; it is not uncommon to wait 10-20
minutes for a connection at Bay Fair station, and it is also not
uncommon for the SF train to immediately leave 12th street
Oakland before passengers from the Richmond line are able to
switch trains.

Warm Springs station will be super convenient for me, and having
extended direct service to SF (4am to 7pm is great) will be even
more convenient, for myself and many of my other coworkers. Tesla
Motors houses around 7000 employees, so making the warm
springs station an effective transportation option means tons of
money for Bart!

459 English Online 1 Can the bart run later than midnight on fridays and saturday--
ideally leaving the city around 1 or 2 AM from the city for the
people who would like to enjoy the city night life on the weekends.

101 English Online 1 Currently, the last Green Line train departs Fremont bound for SF at
5:51PM. 1 would like the Green Line to run later. Thank you for
reading.

375 English Online 1 Curtailing any service to Glen Park would be a very unwelcome

change indeed.

52





Response
1))

408

Language

English

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Online

Service
Option

Preference

[N

Response to Question 6B, Comments

Do not cut service to Glen Park

333

English

Online

Do not eliminate service at Glen Park please. This is a major hub and
limited service would negatively impact our lives. We would likely
explore other means of transportation if there were not as many
trains stopping at Glen Park.

499

English

Online

Do not limit service to glen park please.

402

English

Online

Do not reduce service to Glen Park, or Balboa Park, as these two
stations are huge transit hubs, and growing monthly, with new
housing developments planned.

476

English

Online

Do not reduce the frequency of trips to Glen Park BART. Glen Park is
within the City of San Francisco, and the distance between in and
24th Street is the longest stretch within the City without a stop
(30th Street Station, anyone?). You'd cripple the South end of the

City.

211

English

Online

Do NOT select Option 3 (stopping the green line at 24th Street
instead of Daly City). This would significantly and negatively impact
commutes. Many of us would have to seek alternatives such as
driving which would be bad all around.

365

English

Online

Don't stop at 24th street. Doesn't make sense

134

English

Online

During peak hours in the morning & afternoon there should be
longer trains (10 cars). Standing in a sardines crowd is not
acceptable especially if it's shorter train cars. I pay for my train ride
and I should be compensated at least | have a space at least to
breath (not on the person in front of me). Standing on the crowded
train for longer time is exhausting! Carpeted trains are stinky,
staying for longer time in the trains breathing the stinky smelll is
not healthy. With the Warmspring station bart trains should
increase the frequency of departure/arrival especially during peak
hours.

410

English

Online

Ending the green line at 24th seems crazy - Glen Park is a critical
stop for servicing Glen Park as well as Bernal Heights as well as
Excelsior.

471

English

Online

Folks are looking for direct service from SF to Warm Springs. Do
not make people transfer for one measly stop.

Ultimately, good direct service from SF will keep companies in
Fremont for the long term, providing the city with valuable tax.
This will also alleviate traffic on the 880 corridor for trucking as
well as commuting if there is a good commuting option down to
warm springs and later on San Jose.

76

English

Online

going to tesla from SF. please offer green line on weekends too.

135

English

Online

Having a direct line to/from San Francisco would from 4a - 7p on
weekdays would be the most beneficial to me. Have a train to/from
Warm Springs: SFO every 15 minutes would be ideal.

29

English

Online

Here is the scenario I need accommodated. I live in San Francisco
and work at Tesla. Therefore the Warm Springs Bart station would
be the best solution for myself. I would use this service twice a day,
five days a week.

I must be at work by 8:30am and I usually get off around 6:30pm. I
sometimes like to get in at 7:30 am and sometimes leave at 7:30.

53






Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)
465 English Online 1 I (as well as many others employed at the Tesla factory) use Bart
daily to and from San Francisco. Please consider a direct train to
and from SF as this would greatly improve our commute each day.

Thank you so much! We are all eagerly awaiting Warm Springs'
opening! :)

421 English Online 1 [ am opposed to Warm Springs service coming at the expense of
BART users at the stations south of 24th St (Glen Park, Balboa ...).
Please retain all-line service to stations beyond 24th st.

89 English Online 1 [ am very grateful for this service to open up. The sooner the better.
Thank you
510 English Online 1 [ believe that most riders will be going into SF and, therefore, direct

service would be preferred to any plan that requires a transfer. [ am
not sure whether the train needs to go all the way to SFO. Changing
once for that would be acceptable as long as it is at one of the
downtown SF stations. The financial district is the primary
destination for most daily commuters.

439 English Online 1 I do not support stopping service of the green line at 24th street.

316 English Online 1 I do not want the green line to end at 24th Street. This would be
extremely inconvenient for me. The green line should extend at
least to Glen Park and perhaps further down the Peninsula.

401 English Online 1 I don't have any specific comment.

110 English Online 1 [ don't understand why if someone is commuting to warm sings in
the or ning they would have to wait until after 7pm to rake it back.
That defeats the purpose of the station since it would require other
transportation to get to fremont bart before 7pm

336 English Online 1 I don't want service to Glen Park to be reduced.

212 English Online 1 I saw that this plan might impact the Glen Park and Balboa stations.
I would like to make sure that these stations continue to have the
same regular service. They are always crowded when I ride them.

504 English Online 1 I strongly oppose a line that would turn around at 24th St station.

440 English Online 1 I strongly oppose stopping the green line at 24th and Mission. This
will be very disruptive to may riders who use the Glen Park station.

241 English Online 1 I think you should merely extend the current service you have to
and from Fremont to be to and from Warm Springs. This should be
true at all hours and each day. When you expanded from Concord
to North Concord/Martinez and then to Pittsburg/Bay Point, you
didn't have shuttle trains to or from Concord. You should do the
same with Warm Springs and also when you continue the BART
expansion towards San Jose. Forcing passengers unnecessarily to
transfer at Fremont is NOT a good way to serve your riders well!

38 English Online 1 I travel from Fremont to SF Powell St. station at 5pm, and travel
back from Powell St to Fremont at 10pm. Will there be a return
train from SF late at night that will reach the Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station?

448 English Online 1 [ use BART most often within Sf and occassionally to Berkeley. It is a
10 minute walk to the Glen Park station from my house making this
extremely convenient. In the evening I park my car in Glen Park on
Chenery Street and take Bart. Please keep the Glen Park station as a
stop for all trains!

435 English Online 1 [ value the frequency of trains through Glen Park, as my work hours
are variable and commute times are unpredictable.
493 English Online 1 [ will stop taking BART if [ the train only runs to 24th street station

54





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

(option 3). Thx.

301 English Online 1 [ wish the present schedule to Glen Park to remain the same.

451 English Online 1 [ work for Tesla Motors in Fremont, | have used the Daly City to
Fremont train for the last 2 years. Every morning approximately
200 Tesla Employees take the Tesla operated shuttle from Fremont
Bart to Tesla Factory on Fremont Boulevard, the 40 person shuttle
leaves every half an hour starting at 6AM until 9AM and again in the
evening 5PM until 8PM. When the Warm Springs Station opens up
you can expect all these 200 people that usually get off in Fremont
to now get off at Warm Springs, about 80% of these people come
from San Francisco on the green, Daly City line.

If you would like to know further details about what to expect from
the Tesla Motors Bart riders I would be happy to answer any
questions you may have.

thanks,
Ray Bartrom
p 415 906 9485.

(Powertrain Manufacturing Engineer at Tesla Motors)

338 English Online 1 [ would be very sad if Option 3 is adopted. I have been looking
forward to the Warm Springs addition for so long as my work is in
walking distance of Warm Springs. I currently get off at Fremont
and have a car in Fremont to get to work. That won't be necessary
with the Warm Springs stop. However, I get on at Glen Park and it
will make my commute much less desirable if I have to transfer at
24th.

341 English Online 1 [ would strongly recommend against stopping and turning around
more trains at 24th St. Boarding in the am and off boarding in the
pm commute times has increased dramatically at Glen Park. Several
tech company commuter buses use Glen Park to pick up and drop
off South Bay employees. The impact of stopping trains at 24th and
thus reducing Glen Park, Balboa and Daly Clty service will not only
negatively impact San Francisco commuters, but also San Mateo
County commuters and companies, East Bay commuters (using
BART to connect to tech buses at Glen Park), and Santa Clara County
companies.

[ am astonished that BART does not use the following priniciple
when contemplating an expansion of service: Limit any negative
impacts on existing customers/commuters/stakeholders.

334 English Online 1 I'd like to comment on the reduced service to Glen Park Bart. As a
commuting mother, reduced service will put strain on our family
and getting our child to and from daycare. It's already really tough
for me to make it on time to daycare for pickup at 5:30. Reduced
service will make this even worse. Please consider the amount of
families in and around the Glen Park area who rely on Bart for our
families to function well.

88 English Online 1 I'd prefer if the direct Warm Springs to Daly City (green line)
continued operating as late as possible on weekdays. Also, limited
service on this line for weekends would also be appreciated.

512 English Online 1 Ideal service is direct from Daly City to warm springs without

55





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

transfer. Thank you!

186 English Online 1 If Option 2 or 4 go into effect, I will just continue to use Fremont
station as I do now. If Option 3 happens, [ will have to evaluate how
well it works from Warm Springs rather than Fremont and see
which works best. In any case, I may just end up remaining with my
current Fremont start.

425 English Online 1 It is important to NOT terminate service in San Francisco at 24th
Street. Too many residents rely on BART outside the commuter
hours, many using as BART as their sole transportation. Any service
must extend to all SF stops, ending in Daly City.

33 English Online 1 It would be a title 6 violation to cut service to the urban core (Glen
park, balboa park) to serve the suburbs.
16 English Online 1 It would be better to keep in mind how te service from San jose will

be extended to warm springs and further when considering how to
extend the line currently to fremont.

IMO it makes sense to extend the line from San jose to SF and hence
the warm springs extension currently should go to SF.

95 English Online 1 It would be nice if the direct trains to SF ran later than 6:00. 7:00
would be much better.

1 English Online 1 It would be nice if the green line go directly to WSX past 7:00pm.

361 English Online 1 Keep full service to all SF-based stations.

369 English Online 1 Most of the traffic form the south/east bay goes to SF downtown for

jobs and so this extension should look at the majority of the folks
using the Bart to travel to SF downtown to get the most bang out of

the buck!

502 English Online 1 Oppose trains turning back at 24th Street. Glen Park is absorbing
many commuter buses and is a major transit hub.

489 English Online 1 Opposed to option 3 because it will reduce service to Glen Park

75 English Online 1 Option 1 - There are a lot of people who want a direct train into SF
later on in the evening. 5:51 pm is far too early.

374 English Online 1 Option 1 - There are many many folks traveling from Warm Springs

area to SFO/Daly city and would benefit greatly by the SFO/Daly
city train starting point at WarmSprings.

79 English Online 1 Option 1 is the most reasonable option of the four available. Good
idea to just operate one line btwn. Fremont and Warm Springs at all
times, and SF/Daly City to Fremont/Warm Springs is important.

Option 2 works okay, keeps Daly City-Fremont service intact only to
change to improve onwards connection.

Option 3 is bad, because removing service options on the Daly City
end is unacceptable, because it's difficult already to find a seat on
Richmond and Pittsburg bound trains at Daly City during commute
times. Dublin and Fremont trains provide seats for Daly City, Balboa
Park and Glen Park passengers.

56





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

Option 4 is iffy, because a train shuttle btwn 2 stations has been
tried before (SFO-Millbrae), and that just didn't worked...

Overall: Option 1 and 2 are okay with me. Option 3, is unfeasible.

228 English Online 1 Option 1 or 3 is best so that riders to/from Warm Springs can travel
to downtown SF without transferring. Option 2 forces a transfer for
SF riders, but also simplifies the service pattern. Option 4 forces all
passengers to transfer during peak periods and so should not be

considered.
497 English Online 1 Option 1 seems great for myself and the members of my company.
400 English Online 1 Option 3 - In my opinion, option 3 is the worst option as it would
decrease service to Glen Park station.
487 English Online 1 Option 3 is bad, it should not end at 24th street. The Glen Park,

Balboa Park and Daly City stops should be serviced by the Green
Line, as they are now, and similar to the Red and Blue lines. In
addition to making sure the trains are servicing the stations that
actually have ridership, it is a more coherent system map when the
Green, Red and Blue lines have a similar end point. There is no way
that Glen Park, Balboa Park and Daly City should see diminished
service because of Warm Springs. Balboa Park has one of the
highest riderships of any station outside of downtown SF, and is a
vital link for City College students and others connecting to Muni.

351 English Online 1 Option 3 is not acceptable. Please do not terminate the Green Line
at 24th St. Pressure on public transit in the south part of the city
(Glen Park, Balboa Park)is growing as the amount of traffic on 280
to and from Silicon Valley grows. Glen Park is having a construction
boom and has a ton of cars and tech buses -- please make sure that
those of us who do not want to be caught in traffic can have full use
of our Glen Park BART stop without reducing services.

343 English Online 1 Option 3 is quite challenging. Over the last 4 years as ['ve taken Bart
to and from Glen Park, the traffic to/from Glen Park station has
grown tremendously. While it used to be that trains from
downtown SF would have most passengers exit at 24th st, more and
more the trains continue to be crowded until Glen Park, and most of
the exits happen there. It would be silly to reduce service to Glen
Park station

141 English Online 1 Option 3 is very bad. It is wrong to cut heavily-used service in the
urban area to serve new stations with unknown levels of
passengers.

57





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

265 English Online 1 Option 3 would be a big inconvenience for me travelling home from
work were trains from the east bay to terminate at 24th street.
Especially later at night, I could be stuck at 24th street whereas now
when I work late or go out for a drink after work I can get all the
way home to Glen Park on BART. I don't like this option. Any of the
others would be better from my perspective.

Glen Park is one of the more affordable neighborhoods in SF. Please
consider the impact of people commuting to the east bay from the
City. A service change like the one in Option 3 would impact my
quality of life and make it more difficult to keep living in SF.

289 English Online 1 Option 3, in which the green line ends at 24th St / Mission, will
negatively impact my use of BART, and that of the many, many
BART riders who use Glen Park station. Note that this station serves
not only the surrounding residential area, but also several bus lines
going into many neighborhoods both east and west.

I'm pleased at the extension of BART to additional users in the
south bay. But please do not impact existing happy, heavy users of
BART in the process of introducing this new service.

386 English Online 1 Option 3: Please do not reduce service to the Glen Park Station.

147 English Online 1 Option 4 should be shelved, it's a slap in the face of Bart commuter
to make us take a shuttle to Fremont station.

Option 1 is clearly the best and only option.

254 English Online 1 Option with the shuttle is puzzling..why have a warm springs
station at all if the train doesn't actually start there?
57 English Online 1 Options 1 and 3 are the same from my perspective, either one

works. Option 4 seems inconvenient for everyone involved and not
my preference.

450 English Online 1 Please continue full service on the Green line at the Glen Park Bart
station.

480 English Online 1 Please do not adopt option 3. [ use Glen Park regularly and believe
the SF corridor of BART service needs to be maintained.

344 English Online 1 Please do not adversely affect the schedule and frequency of train
servicing the Glen Park station

379 English Online 1 Please do not curtail any services that would affect the Glen
Park/Balboa/Daly City stations.

272 English Online 1 Please do not cut service to Glen Park

290 English Online 1 Please do not cut service to Glen Park (option 3). Trains are already

packed at rush hour and the downtown platforms are already at
capacity so fewer trains will be a disaster

58





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)
390 English Online 1 Please do NOT decrease service to Glen Park BART.

In the past few years there has been a big increase in people using
Glen Park BART with or without shuttle buses. Many of these folks
work long hour.

The more frequent cars to Glen Park, the greater BART will be used.
The less frequent and the more transfers needed, the more likely
people will drive.

Thank you.

446 English Online 1 Please do not decrease service to Glen Park! This will greatly
impact my ability to use BART whether I'm going north or south! As
the neighborhood is growing, the traffic is getting busier and I use
BART more! Muni does not provide a reasonable alternative for my
destinations (for instance, the J-Church is very very slow - doubling
or tripling the time it would take to get to ~16th St.) Cutting the
Glen Park service would make me need to use my car or a car
service more often and would make the already congested streets of
Glen Park village even busier. Please keep the service to Glen Park

Station!!!!!

428 English Online 1 Please do not have the green line end at 24th/Mission. Is should
continue to Daly City.

356 English Online 1 Please do not implement option 3. This is the only option which

removes existing service, and may have significant impact to people
who enter or leave BART south of 24th ST. With the growing
popularity of the southern nieghborhoods, the number of people
using BART from those stations is greater now than it has ever

been.

310 English Online 1 Please do not lessen service from South of 24th. The trains are
already crowded!!!!

438 English Online 1 Please do not limit the routes too and from Glen Park. Ridership
keeps increasing and the trains are already too crowded.

447 English Online 1 Please do not reduce service at Glen Park and points south. There

are a very large number of commuters who travel from downtown
SF to Glen Park, Balboa Park, and Oher stations south.

377 English Online 1 Please do not reduce service in San Francisco.

488 English Online 1 Please do not reduce service south of 24th Street Mission.

347 English Online 1 Please do not reduce service to either Glen Park or Balboa Park
stations!

391 English Online 1 Please do not reduce service to Glen Park station.

318 English Online 1 Please do not reduce the frequency of trains to the Glenn Park
Station.

200 English Online 1 please do not restrict service to the Glen Park station.

292 English Online 1 Please do not set 24th Street as the new terminus of the green line.

Many, many people board or exit at Glen Park, Balboa Park or Daly
City...FAR more than will ever use the Warm Springs station.

Please do not inconvenience the many people who use these

59





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

stations in order to benefit the relatively few people who will use
the Warm Springs station.

307 English Online 1 Please do not stop the current Fremont train service at 24th St. Glen
Park, Balboa Park and Daly City have many more riders than the
Warm Springs station will generate, at least for the near future.
Trains that reverse direction at 24th St make the system back up
while they wait, as this rarely occurs efficiently. You can see the nest
train waiting for the reversed train to finally leave. Please do not
reduce service to the outer SF stations. Thank you.

143 English Online 1 Please don't cut service to Glen Park station. It's busy enough as it is
without any reductions.

291 English Online 1 Please don't cut service to Glen Park.

388 English Online 1 Please don't cut services to Glen Park and Daly City.

340 English Online 1 Please don't do option 3!!!

214 English Online 1 Please don't reduce San francisco time or stops

350 English Online 1 Please don't reduce service to Glen Park/Daly City. Too many trains

already stop at 24th Street.
472 English Online 1 Please don't reduce service to the Glen Park station. Option 3 would
do that so I hope one of the other options is sufficient.

188 English Online 1 Please don't select an option that requires people going downtown
from Warm Springs to transfer at Fremont. This will take away a lot
of utility for commuters from south of Fremont going commuting

downtown.

508 English Online 1 Please have direct to SF. I actually live < 1m from the new Milpitas
station...can't wait.s

82 English Online 1 Please provide direct service to SF from Fremont station, early
enough to service all factories in the area, and late enough for those
that work late.

244 English Online 1 Please run Daly City to Fremont trains from start of service to 8PM,

with last train leaving SF to Fremont at 7 PM.

Please run Fremont to Daly City trains from start of service to 8PM,
with last train leaving Fremont to SF AT 8PM.

Add early morning SF- > Fremont Direct trains.

Add later evening Fremont - > SF Direct trains.

180 Spanish Online 1 Por que seri a bueno hacer una prueba algunos meses para ver si la
genre isa el serviccio haste tarde.
45 English Online 1 san jose

60





Response
1))

235

Language

English

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Online

Service
Option

Preference

Response to Question 6B, Comments

Service should be from Daly City to Warm Springs weekdays during
current hours from DC to Fremont. Service should also be from DC
to WS on Saturdays during current hours. When DC to WS line is not
in service, Richmond to WS will be operating.

283

English

Online

Strongly oppose reduction of service between 24th street and Daly
City.

313

English

Online

The idea of cutting any of the San Francisco lines seems utterly
ridiculous. San Francisco is the most popularly used part of BART,
and the line between 24th St and Daly City is frequently used by
residents nearby as well as by passengers who travel to those
stations to use BART, thereby keeping more cars out of downtown
SF.

77

English

Online

The service options are confusing. It is night clear to me what they
difference between options 1 and 3 is - they appear to be the exact
same. Option 4 is also confusing and seems to indicate that a Bus
travels between the Fremont and Warm Springs Bart stations,
which would defeat the purpose of the BART line. Options 1 and 3
make the most sense for me.

136

English

Online

There are a large number of Tesla employees that travel between SF
and Fremont on BART and as such a shuttle is provided to the
factory. If Option 1 was not adopted we would still have to transfer
at Fremont which would add more time to the journey. It would be
most convenient to have a direct SF to Warm Springs train. Thanks

240

English

Online

These extensions are extremely expensive and poorly used. They
are being subsidized by urban riders who use the system
extensively. Why should our fares go up as a result of your bad
planning? You are only encouraging more sprawl into these areas
where there is NOTHING. Don't you know that transit systems don't
work without density? Please put your/our money into a second
transbay tube and all-night service, not these pointless extensions.

403

English

Online

Trains at Glen Park are already crowded during commute hours. I
fear reducing service from 16 trains per hour in each direction to 12
would make the trains even more uncomfortable.

381

English

Online

Trains terminating at 24th street would substantially impact a
larger number of commuters versus limitations at the east bay side.

81

English

Online

Unless transfers are well-timed between the Fremont and Warm
Springs lines, I am concerned that a shuttle train from Fremont to
Warm Springs may not shorten my commute time significantly (I
may not ride). | STRONGLY favor continuing service to Warm
Springs on the same train that I get on to travel to Fremont.

160

English

Online

warm springs needs the direct access to SFO; otherwise it is a waste
of investment.

67

English

Online

Warm Springs to San Francisco direct line would be great.

216

English

Online

Warm Springs will be a large service to Tesla Motors, where
SEVERAL employees live in Oakland and SF. It would be preferable
to have Green and Orange to Warm Springs as long as is feasible.

236

English

Online

Why doesn't both the green and the orange line both go to Warm
Springs for the hours of 4 AM and 7 PM? This will make it
inconvenient for those wanting to commute on their desired line
since they are forced to transfer. And it is hard since less trains go to
Warm Springs, especially those transferring to San Jose on VTA.
Also, this sends a bad message when BART goes to Berryessa since
only one line would go south of Fremont during a given part of the
day.

61






Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

227 English Online 1 Why is this a public outreach process? Doesn't BART have station
entrance/exit data and travel demand modeling to determine the
best service pattern (prioritizing Downtown SF or downtown
Oakland as appropriate?)

Option 3 may seem like the best, but consistently short turning
trains in traffic at 24th opens up many possibilities for systemwide
delay.

424 English Online 1 Why not make your existing routes less horrific before adding new
stops? 7 PM Pitt train out of SF right now and you can't fit another
Person in here.

458 English Online 1 With regards to all offered service options, I would prefer that the
service be provided until later in the evening - 8:30 - 9pm.

112 English Online 2 #3 - It's horrible to get back to Balboa Park from the East Bay,
especially on weekends when service isn't as frequent so you have
to wait a long time for a transfer. Therefore I really don't want the
trains to stop at 24th/Mission but rather continue on to Daly City as
they do now!

330 English Online 2 #3: I think it is a bad idea to have the green line terminate at 24th
St. If anything, have the line terminate at Glen Park (the last SF
stop). Please do not disrupt service within SF to accommodate very
distant suburbs.

170 English Online 2 (Option 4) The BART train shuttle idea runs counter to the entire
idea of extending the line. I will not use the system if this occurs.
Having a corridor open to Richmond at all times (Option 2) is best
as there are multiple SF trains to transfer to most days at Bay Fair.
Option 2 is by far most preferable.

444 English Online 2 Although I do not plan on frequently using the Warm Springs/South
Fremont station (at least until the line is extended to
Beryessa/Downtown San Jose) [ know from experience on BART
and many other transit systems across the U.S. and Europe that the
more irregularities there are in the schedules the less convenient
public transit tends to become. Service options 1,3, and 4 would all
involve changing the line which serves the Warm Springs/ South
Fremont station according to the time of day which would make
taking public transit to the newly served areas a much less
attractive alternative to driving when compared to service option 2
(the same line during all hours of service) especially for infrequent
riders like myself.

69 English Online 2 An extension of the Richmond-Fremont line would be most
convenient.
370 English Online 2 As a Glen Park resident [ would be disappointed if the opening of

Warm Springs resulted in any loss of service to Glen Park. The
trains to Glen Park are already crowded as it is.

431 English Online 2 Balboa and Glen Park stations are huge commuter stations to
downtown SF. Decreasing the number/regularity of trains running
between those stations would affect a significant portion of existing

BART riders.

359 English Online 2 Do NOT implement any plan that reduces services south of 24th
Street in any way!

429 English Online 2 Do not reduce service to glen park station. My neighbors and I a use

it for our daily commute

62





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)
312 English Online

418 English Online 2 Don't adopt option 3! Don't reduce our BART service at Glen Park. If
the train stops at March 24th St. I can't use it. I'm over 60 and it's
too far to walk from 24th St. to the Sunnyside. Please preserve the
frequency of BART trains servicing Glen Park and Balboa. Bart
should consider a second tunnel across the bay. Demand is only
going to increase throughout the system and one tunnel is not going
to be enough.

231 English Online 2 Don't decrease service at Glenn park, balboa park, or Daly city just
to save warm springs riders a transfer. These are highly used
stations.

122 English Online 2 Extend both lines. Any other action is poor execution and will not
make an impact. I am shocked that shuttle between stations is being
considered. Extend both lines to reduce car traffic, reduce
emissions, and improve rider satisfaction

62 English Online 2 Finishing service at 7pm will be disruptive for many Tesla
employees, many of whom get tied into work commitments that run
beyond 6.30pm. Please run an additional/ later service (until 97) to
allow for this large number of employees

[\

Do not reduce service to San francisco stations and Daly City.

Thanks

260 English Online 2 Honestly I really don't understand the choices and [ have no idea
where "Warm Springs" is - never heard of it.

466 English Online 2 [ am not in favor of Option 3, as it would cut down the service to
Glen Park station.

209 English Online 2 I commute most weekdays to downtown Oakland (19th street) and

would like an extension of the Orange line to faciliate direct travel.

205 English Online 2 I don't know which is the most efficient in terms of travel time or
passenger loads, but I already find people new to the area find the
layout and scheduling of BART confusing. Option 2 is, by far, the
option I think would confuse infrequent riders the least.

295 English Online 2 [ don't understand the options. I will not be using the Warm
Springs station. I live near Glen Park and use that station at least 5
days a week, for commuting into downtown San Francsico

456 English Online 2 I have no real concerns about any of options 1, 2, and 3. 1 don't like
the shuttle train (option 4).

My work is 6.5 miles from the Fremont BART station, making it
difficult to use BART daily (I have to then either bike a substantial
distance or take AC Transit). However, my work is only 1.25 miles
from the new Warm Springs station. I anxiously await the opening
of this station and will commuting via BART every day once it is

operational.
70 English Online 2 I need a direct service from Fremont to Mac Artur
98 English Online 2 [ prefer direct trains between Warm Springs and Richmond

63





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

389 English Online 2 I strongly protest Option 3, which would cut service to Glen Park,
Balboa Park, and Daly City by 25%. Our neighborhoods are growing,
not shrinking, and we rely heavily on Bart to get everywhere--work,
play, travel, you name it. A lot of that reliance has built up because
we have enough trains to make Bart travel the most convenient and
appealing option. These are not low-income populations, by and
large; if you start cutting trains, many riders are going to start
driving or taking Uber where they otherwise would have used
transit, because they don't want to sit in a station for twenty
minutes wondering when a train will show up. That's a terrible
outcome for the environment and for your long-term revenues.

It's also going to inconvenience commuters at these ever-growing
stations. Under the current schedule, 50% of the morning trains
coming through Glen Park towards the East Bay are already too
crowded for long-distance commuters to get a seat. If you cut the
Fremont train--one of the two where commuters can actually sit
down--you're going to make the commute that much more
miserable for thousands more people.

19 English Online 2 I TAKE THE RICHMOND TRAIN FROM BAYFAIR TO 19TH STREET
DURING THE MORNING COMMUTE...AND RTN TRIP FROM WORK I
TAKE THE FREMONT TRAIN FROM 19TH ST. TO BAYFAIR DURING
THE EVENING COMMUTE.

PLEASE CONSIDER ADDING MORE CARS TO THE
AFOREMENTIONED TRAINS TO ACCOMMODATE MORE
PASSENGERS WHO WILL BE BOARDING THE TRAINS FROM AND
TO THE WARM SPRINGS STATION. THE 7:45 A.M. TRAIN IS
USUALLY ALMOST FULL BY THE TIME IT REACHES BAYFAIR IN
THE MORNINGS. IT WOULD BE UNFAIR TO THE PASSENGERS IF
THESE PARTICULAR TRAINS DO NOT RECEIVE ADDITIONAL
CARS...WE CURRENTLY GET A 6 CAR TRAIN, PLEASE
CONSIDERING INCREASING TO AT LEAST AN 8 CAR TRAIN.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND CONSIDERATION.

MS. PALMER

443 English Online 2 I think Option 3 (reducing service to Daly City/Balboa Park/Glen
Park) would be unwise, as ridership is at an all time high, and
maintaining the current level of service to San Francisco would be
best.

277 English Online 2 [ use BART multiple times a day: to commute home from
Embarcadero to Glen Park, and to attend meetings during the day
within San Francisco. I rely on BART so I can make meetings on
time during the day and also pick up my son from daycare in Balboa
Park and head home to Glen Park.

Please do not cut the green line short after 24th/Mission. Please
keep the green line running to Daly City. My family has already
committed to many choices in our daily lives that rely on the
current BART service. Thank you.

411 English Online 2 [ would like to maintain as much regularity as possible for the Daly
City, Balboa and Glen Park BART stations.

64





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments

ID Event Option
Date Preference
(2015)
218 English Online 2 [ would like to see a temporary early schedule for Milpitas station as
well. Since ['m coming from San jose. Thx
193 English Online 2 It doesn't make sense to not have the "orange" line run from

richmond to warm springs all day every day; any other option
would be confusing and force many people to transfer multiple
times.

44 English Online 2 It will be very inconvenient for our family if service to the Glen Park
BART is reduced. I need regular service to get to and from work, as
well as appointments and leisure. A reduction will make it harder to
get to and from work in time to get my kids to school and pick them
up from aftercare. Please don't make it harder to raise kids in the
City. Thank you.

274 English Online 2 Losing Glen Park service would drastically reduce the quality of life
within the city limits! Where is the justification to end at 24th St??

184 English Online 2 only option 2 makes sense to me

449 English Online 2 Option 2 is the only option that isn't totally messed up. Don't make
this harder than it should be! No more SFO type idiocy please!

BTW this entire survey is flawed. Starting with not having a drop
down to select the "home" station. Your data integrity is going to be
awful. Also, the survey is totally from the standpoint of a rider from
the South Bay going north. There is no expectation of riders starting
their journey going south, not even a selection for arriving at the
Warm Springs station on BART! You've got to type that option in the
Other category.

157 English Online 2 Option 2 make the most sense to me but Im traveling direct then, I
can hardly wait!

84 English Online 2 Option 2. I work in South Fremont and live in Oakland - this
schedule would greatly reduce my limitations of leaving work late
at night.

40 English Online 2 Option 2: It is important for east bay commuters to have the
Richmond - Warm Springs line running all the time, this will help
congestion in the 880 corridor.

368 English Online 2 Option 3 seems a slap in the face to lower income people of San
Francisco. Glen Park, Balboa Park & Daly City stations serve a
diverse yet lower income ridership who value transit. Reducing
service by 25% here would rate the as second class transit users of
San Francisco.

326 English Online 2 Option 3 would be very bad for my family. Currently, I can take my
two children to & from school by taking BART from Glen Park to
16th/Mission. The trains are very full. If the Green line stops at
24th/Mission and doesn't reach Glen Park in the mornings, they will
be late to school and afraid of the overpacked trains. In the
afternoon, it will confusing for them to know which train to ride.
Right now, in San Francisco, they know they can take any BART
train to get home. BART should not discriminate against lower
income families who live in the Southeast neighborhoods near Glen
Park and Balboa Park stations.

65





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)
131 English Online 2 Option 4 too is a good option to consider.

People pay a huge real estate price to live close to the Fremont
BART station and having a train which comes to Fremont which is
already filled will not make the passengers happy.

Making a transfer at Fremont, would enable keeping the current
system stable and also providing an extension to the people who

require so.
18 English Online 2 Please make my commute as easy as possible from WS.
384 English Online 2 Please do not do the turn around at 24th st - it already backs up the

downtown sflines when it happens a couple of times during rush
hour and I know the platforms at Daly City, balboa park and glen
park are full within 5 mins of the previous train during morning
commute

399 English Online 2 Please do not limit or reduce the service at the Glen Park BART
station. This would not be in the best interests of the loyal
customers who use that station.

168 English Online 2 Please do not limit the number of trains going to/from Glen Par
because of this.

142 English Online 2 Please do not reduce BART service to Glen Park.

150 English Online 2 Please do not reduce service at Glen Park, Balboa Park, or Daly City.

284 English Online 2 Please do not reduce service to or from Glen park station.

257 English Online 2 Please don't cut service in and out of Glen Park. It will make our
commute longer and harder for families like us to pick up our kids
from daycare on time and stay in the city.

516 English Online 2 Please don't cut service to Glen Park!

311 English Online 2 Please don't cut service to glen park, stopping the green line at 24 th
street would be a mistake, far more people ride to glen park, balboa
park, and daly city

463 English Online 2 Please don't reduce service at Glen park

197 English Online 2 Please maintain service level on the Glen Park to SFO leg.

42 English Online 2 Provide option 2 as soon as possible please. Thanks.

273 English Online 2 Reducing service north of Daly City should not be the consequence

of providing service to Warm Springs. The Richmond-Fremont line
- least busy in the system - should feel the impact by being extended
to Warm Springs and reducing frequency along that line only.

409 English Online 2 Regsrding reduction of stops at Glen Park and shift terminus to 24th
Maureen McCauley from Sunnyside 4m ago

What about Genentech shuttle at Glenn Park? And Daly City - SFSU
shuttle serving thousands students coming from outside San
Francisco? And Daly City - San Mateo County connections? 24th St
can't handle ALL the private and public transportation buses. And
traffic slowdown.

309 English Online 2 Simplicity in service is very important. Having trains go to different
lines at different times of day can be confusing. A full-time
Richmond-Warm Springs service is easy to understand. In addition,
switching trains back at 24th Street, while useful during delays or
emergency situations, is problematic - without a pocket track,

66





Response
1))

Language

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Service
Option

Preference

Response to Question 6B, Comments

delays to following trains are inevitable.

349

English

Online

2

Stopping service at 24th severely impacts the densely opopulated
areas from 24th st to Daly City. Many of us have moved to the are,
dependent on having convenient access to all BART trains for travel
within San francisco. If trains are stopped at 24th st, [ will likely
need To take muni j church to civic center. Muni lacks reliability and
the change poses a substantial impact to my family responsibilities.
Additionally, I frequently travel to the mission on weekends. If
service is slowed down from glen park station, I will likely Lyft or
Uber more to the mission.

395

English

Online

Strongly oppose Option 3, which would reduce service south of 24th
Street.

434

English

Online

Terminating green line at 24th st painful and awful for everyone
that lives beyond it, please don't increase the frequency of this
inconvenience.

116

English

Online

There should be an option 5: extend both SF and Richmond lines
full time to eliminate the transfer at Fremont. I would vote for that,

494

English

Online

They should be direct trains from Fremont to SF and to Richmond
during work week from 6am to 7pm. On weekend have direct train
to SF and have people transfer to Richmond line if they to go to
downtown Oakland.

478

English

Online

Truncated Green Line in SF is my least desired option prefer Green
Line goes to Daly City Station

501

English

Online

Until BART's fleet is expanded, I think that Option 2 is the best
choice for now. Option 1 will put too much additional strain on the
current fleet of cars, although I think that this is the second best
choice for service to Warm Springs station. I don't like Option 3,
because turning trains back at 24th Street station can cause delays
on the system. It's better to turn trains around at the Daly City
station. Also, I don't like Option 4, as I think that this provides
subpar service to the new Warm Springs station.

58

English

Online

Waiting for the new Warm Springs/South Fremont station to open,
it will enable me to start commuting to work (was not worthwhile
before). So very keen for the station to open!

397

Chinese

Online

Will the Irvington station be in service?

30

English

Online

XX

43

English

Online

1> currently, Fremont to San Francisco train is 15 minutes a part.
It's too long. Bart should have more frequent train between
Fremont & San Francisco. Train is too packed during the commute
time. 2> WE also need direct train services extended to 8:00pm
from San Francisco to Fremont. more and more people workin in
the city. 7pm cut off time is really too early! Direct Services should
extended to 8pm at least during the week day! 3 > Warm Spring
need more parking space, such as parking building is necessary for
easy parking access. Summer time is very hot for parking the car
outdoor!

67






Response
1))

210

Language

English

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Online

Service
Option

Preference

Response to Question 6B, Comments

As a life long San Francisco resident, I find it very frustrating that
BART is looking to limit service to ALL San Francisco Stations (ie:
Glen Park and Balboa BART stations). This is especially insulting
when it was the SF residents (and ONLY SF residents) who paid
additional taxes towards the development of the BART system.

Trains originating from the new Warm Springs Stations should
provide service to ALL SF BART Stations and not just to the 24th
Station.

352

English

Online

Both Green and Orange line should be extended to Warm Spring
with similar schedule to Fremont station because many people from
Santa Clara county travel to Fremont for BART

103

English

Online

direct from Fremont South station to SF please! So much time is lost
in transferring

119

English

Online

Earlier service to fremont

The first train is packed

263

English

Online

Glen Park Bart station is a very important stop for may families and
children, commuters alike. Please do not rid the BART of this stop.

464

English

Online

Having a shuttle form the warm springs station to Fremont station
seems absolutely pointless and like a waste of the millions of dollars
it took to build the station and the extension. [ would really hope to
see a direct SF line from Warm Springs, since the connecting AC
transit to this part of Fremont is almost nonexistent. From my own
observations, there is a large group of people that would love to
continue one station south to Warm Springs to decrease their
commute time. It would shave 20 minutes off of my commute if a
SF/Warm Springs line existed. 24th St./Mission to Warm Springs
sounds like the best idea to me.

41

English

Online

I picked Option 3. Current Fremont station has no parking and no
way to get reserved parking. [ waited for an year still on waiting list
#1000. [ live between Fremont and Warm Spring but have to drive
to Union City because I have reserved parking there. Need to find
parking at Warm Springs station. I board between 8 and 8:30 am
too late to find random parking. Option 2 and 4 waste time getting
on and off shuttle or train. 15 minutes in between trains are too
long at peak hour. Direct SF to Fremont should be extended to
8:00pm.

121

English

Online

[ think a train 15-20 minutes earlier may ease some of the
congestion going to Fremont in the morning. That train has been
jam packed lately.

I've been taking the Dublin bound train and transferring at lake
Merritt but an earlier direct train to warm springs (and eventually
Millitas) would be helpful to get people to work on time

300

English

Online

I would like the present Glen Park to and from Downtown San
Francisco schedule to remain the same. I will never use the Warm
Springs destination.

68






Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

239 English Online 3 I'm just curious how long these services will last with Milpitas and
Berryessa coming online in a couple years because you can't extend
service to Santa Clara County without a line direct to San Francisco.
In my opinion, San Francisco is a larger draw for the south bay than
Oakland/Richmond. In contrast, East Bay residents would benefit
from the direct service to Santa Clara County for commuting. In
short, as a south bay resident, | want direct service San Francisco.

470 English Online 3 Option - 3 appears to be great and even if someone has to go to Daly
City using Green line, we have 3 other lines that they can transfer to.

99 English Online 3 option 3
156 English Online 3 Option 3 and option 1 would both be acceptable.
430 English Online 3 Option 3 looks the best, followed by Option 1, then Option 2. [

believe option 4 is the least preferable, because rather than needing
to do a transfer, people may still drive to the Fremont station.

The options also do not talk about any increase in train frequency,
particularly during peak hours. Rather than every 14 minutes,
frequency, especially once Warm Springs is added in, may need to
increase to every 10 minutes.

118 English Online 3 Please have a earlier SF-Fremont train. The first train on weekdays
is too late for many people to get to work on time

24 English Online 3 SF Trains LATER than 7pm PLEASE.

314 English Online 3 Stopping the trains at 24th street will decrease the trains to Glen

Park, a neighborhood working n the assumption of transit first.
BART is considering developing housing on the BART owned lot
currently used for parking, please do not decrease service to the
residence of the potential housing. Also, Glen Park is a major drop
off/pick up point for the private busses, decrease in service to Glen
Park will impact those BART riders.

404 English Online 3 The frequency of trains from Warm Springs can be the same as is
from Fremont today. Overlap timings between transfers from
Bayfair, so either green line or orange line can be used.

26 English Online 3 the Tesla factory is very close to the Warm Springs Station. Tesla
employees will greatly benefit from Warm Springs Service. The
increased BART availability will allow more of us to live in San
Francisco.

83 English Online 3 The Warm Springs Station is eagerly awaited. Options 1 & 3 would
allow for an easier commute from San Francisco. Please please
option 1 or 3)

174 English Online 3 The Warm-Springs station should serve San Francisco, at least thru
to 24th Street. Fremont is already a step-child to Dublin Pleasanton
during off hours. Do not make SF riders transfer to an SF train.
Make Warm-Springs to SF a continuous line during the work day.

133 English Online 3 times are not ideal. for people getting to work at 7am, they don't
want to wait for after 7pm to take the BART home.
13 English Online 3 Turning trains back at 24th means more cars are available. Both

the Green (Warm Springs-24th) and Blue (Dublin) should turn back.

Off peak Orange trains should not be 3 cars. Atleast 4 cars. It's off-

69





Response
1))

Language

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Service
Option

Preference

Response to Question 6B, Comments

peak - you have the cars. Bikes fill up the two rear cars, and bikers
wanting the lead car just delay everyone until they move to other
cars.

139

English

Online

We need earlier train

124

English

Online

We need earlier trains going to Fremont

113

English

Online

when extension opens that idea asking for 35 cents more to ride no
that is horrible ticket price needs to be 3 to 8 cents more after
current Fremont ride less than 10 cents not 35 cents ridership will
increase and the option 3 is the best the people that ride the train
coming from bay point to ride beyond daly city to Millbrae no
different when w springs opens the people would have to get on
train coming from bay point or Dublin to ride pass 24 street

179

English

Online

Why can't this be an extension of the existing Fremont offerings?

15

English

Online

Would prefer direct warm springs line to SF/Daly City

164

English

Online

#3 is terrible - we do NOT want service terminating at 24th St!
BART should continue on to Glen Park.

511

English

Online

24th st. to glen park and balboa park is a pretty high traffic segment
of the system, so it doesn't seem like a good idea to restrict trains
south from 24th. Also, now that CCSF will remain accredited, more
students will be taking BART to Balboa Park.

413

English

Online

4 choices were confusing to me. Descriptions were not complete in
my mind. Still question my choice of answer 4. Would help to have
visual graphics to see proposed routes. Need to give new riders
service, but not at the expense of existing passengers. Not sure
what the 24th street SF hub meant? Need Glen Park to continue full
service.

380

English

Online

Cutting access to Glen Park or Balboa Park is a no go. Will have a
revolt based on SF based transportation, Muni fares, etc. If you are
going to cut existing access for users you need to fund the trains or
don't open the stations. Cutting service for everyone to open one
station at the end of the line would be a bad PR move on your part.

335

English

Online

Cutting service to Glen Park is a terrible idea and will lead to severe
overcrowding at rush hour

276

English

Online

Do not limit or change the glen park current schedules. This would
greatly impact my commute to and from work.

490

English

Online

Do not limit service to GlenPark

251

English

Online

DO NOT REDUCE SERVICE TO GLEN PARK. OUR NEIGHBORHOOD
IS GROWING, WITH NEW HOUSING BEING BUILT.

I DON'T CARE WHAT YOU DO IN FREMONT, JUST DON'T REDUCE
SERVICE TO GLEN PARK!

345

English

Online

[ am AGAINST any plan that reduces the frequency of trains to or
from the Glen Park BART station.

279

English

Online

[ am completely opposed to having the terminus for the Green Line
be 24th St. This will massively reduce service frequency for stations
south of 24th St. BART always takes from the city and gives to the
suburbs, it needs to stop.

517

English

Online

[ am concerned about any options that well lessen the number of
trains available to our from Glen Park.

70






Response
1))

207

Language

English

Outreach
Event
Date
(2015)

Online

Service
Option
Preference

Response to Question 6B, Comments

[ am very concerned about possible reductions on service to Glen
Park. The station and trains are already crowded during commute
hours. muni service to my neighborhood- sf portola - is awful. So we
don't have other transit options.

523

English

Online

I as many of us, rely completely on Bart to get to work every-week-
day. A reduction in the service to Glen Park Station would add
challenges to our lives (including making it harder to get to work
and back within the hours of our children's school and aftercare).

287

English

Online

I DO NOT support option #3!! You will reduce service to Glen Park
Station which is a big transit hub. People transfer to numerous
buses and it would be extremely inconvenient to have fewer trains
coming through GP Station. I try to use BART to go downtown and
to visit the East Bay and to the Airport. Please DO NOT have fewer
trains servicing Glen Park. NOT a good idea!

161

English

Online

I do not want to see any decreased service to glen park station

422

English

Online

[live in Glen Park and need BART access to downtown. Pls do not
cut our station access to service an extension at another point in the
system. As a community, we depend on BART for commuting.

496

English

Online

[ oppose option #3 and don't want service to Glen Park station
reduced.

217

English

Online

I strongly oppose any schedule that would result in less service to
Glen Park (meaning trains that would terminate at 24th Street).
Glen Park is an extremely busy station, and it's incredibly
frustrating, standing at Montgomery Station at rush hour with
hundreds of people, watching a train go by because it terminates at
24th Street. In fact, [ have no idea why BART prioritized building a
station in a place where no one lives instead of building out a
potential station at 30th and Mission in San Francisco, which would
likely serve far more people than Warm Springs. Huge waste of
money and bad prioritization, in my opinion.

372

English

Online

[ support any option that does not terminate the green line at 24th
street

387

English

Online

[ think it would be a mistake to cut back on service to Glen Park in
order to accommodate the warm Springs station. Many people
commute to Glen Park so that they can ride BART. The trains would
be more crowded and the wait times longer.

407

English

Online

If the rider ship is high from Warm Springs, then option #1 looks
ideal since it means that I will no longer have to change trains at
Bayfair station I catch the 6pm hour train towards San Francisco.
However, I don't like the option #3 portion where the train ends at
24th Street Mission. Four issues: 1) I'm expecting bigger gaps in
trains for folks coming from SFO/Millbrea, 2) There will be more
confusion and annoyance for riders going to SFO when they have to
change trains 3 times (the initial ride, once at 24th Street Mission
and another at Balboa Park), 3) A large majority of your passengers
riding towards SFO currently get off at Glen Park and Balboa Park
Station and 4) 24th Street station does not have the capacity to
handle massive crowds of people trying to go just a few more
stations. Have you seen the crowds at the 24th street Mission
station during Mission neighborhood events and once trains
currently have to back track at 24th street? The current design of
the platform and enclosed area make it very dangerous during high
use periods.

71






Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

Another concern is what's going to happen to the train schedule
once BART reaches downtown San Jose? If there's a new dedicated
train that just goes from Downtown San Jose to 24th street Mission,
then it's more acceptable.

423 English Online 4 My family lives in Glen Park and use it constantly. It would be
terribly frustrating to have our service cut.

145 English Online 4 No changes to Glen park balboa park service

367 English Online 4 Option 3 reduces service to Glen Park, which seems like an

unfortunate side effect of extending coverage outside San Francisco.
This option will likely increase my commute time and make it
harder for me to coordinate pickup of my children after school.

427 English Online 4 Please do not reduce service to and from Glen Park Station. Every
member of my household (school age through retiree) uses that
station from morning through late night due to work and doctors
appointments. Thank you.

275 English Online 4 Please do not reduce service to and from the Glen Park bart station.

394 English Online 4 Please do not reduce service to Glen Park BART station. Glen Park is
a vital commuter station and reduced service will have an impact
getting to work and dealing with childcare.

382 English Online 4 Please do not reduce service to Glen Park.

267 English Online 4 Please don't reduce the number of trains to Glen Park.

507 English Online 4 Please leave Glen Park as a hub and don't cut the number of trains.
A lot of people use this station.

360 English Online 4 Please please please do not go with Option 3. Setting 24th Street as

the new terminus of the green line would reduce the frequency of
trains at Glen Park during commute hours and significantly burden
my commute. Itis already frustrating that there are trains during
commute hours that only go to 24th Street. In addition, Glen Park is
an extremely popular station and I often board and unload with
hundreds of other passengers. | am certain that the new proposed
Warm Spring station will not be nearly as popular as Glen Park.

262 English Online 4 Reduced service at Glen Park would impact my family, as we
depend on it to commute downtown.

383 English Online 4 Since I travel to and from Glen Park, I do not like any option that
will be limiting service to Glen Park, especially at night.

485 English Online 4 Stopping some Green Line service at 24th/Mission will

disadvantage many passengers who board/offboard or transfer to
Muni or Silicon Valley shuttle busses at Glen Park. Keep Glen Park
service complete schedule!

293 English Online 4 The Green Line should not be terminated at 24th St Mission. If
necessary, It should terminate at Daly City.
385 English Online 4 The options weren't all that clear to me. But non-interrupted

service would be good. I would rather not have a transfer at 24th
since trains are often packed at Glen Park during commuting times.
If the Green line is discontinued at 24th, Glen Park would lose
roughly 25% of it's trains.

518 English Online 4 There needs to be a direct line from East Bay ( castro Valley, dublin,
Pleasonton ) to Warm springs - significant population from these
stations who would prefer not to transfer at BayFair. Better quicker
service will lead to more people using Bart.

436 English Online 4 This is a poorly worded survey.

72





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments

ID Event Option
Date Preference
(2015)

148 English Online 4 turning back trains at 24th would result in unacceptable crowding
and delays for those travelling to and from Glen Park, Balboa and
DC.

14 English Online 4 Until there is enough passenger traffic between warm springs and
fremont, it's not worth disrupting service to daly city

323 English Online 4 your survey seems to be in error as it forces me to pick a warm
springs route when i will NEVER go to Warm Springs. Please do not
reduce service to Glen Park. It is at capacity during commute times
and cannot afford to lose service.

95 Chinese 3/7 1 Best if the line is extended to Milpitas

72 English 3/7 1 Extend green line on Option 1, 2, and 3 on Saturday

99 Chinese 3/7 1 None

89 English 3/7 1 Option 1

44 English 3/7 1 Option 1 is extremely good for me

38 English 3/7 1 Please consider BART extension to Mountain View & Cupertino
where traffic is the most going to work/travel

83 English 3/7 1 Sounds good so far

40 English 3/7 1 Speed up construction of BART to San Jose

69 English 3/7 1 There should be a BART or train from Livermore to Santa Clara,
straight line going through the mountains that would allow more
people live there are work in San Jose and improve traffic.

65 English 3/7 1 This only works for me if Option 1 is working

78 English 3/7 1 Wish to travel to SF without transferring, including on evenings and
weekends

49 English 3/7 2 [ am interested in service from Milpitas

93 English 3/7 2 [ would like for there to be direct service from Warm Springs to
Richmond

71 English 3/7 2 Option 2 is simplest for my purposes as I don’t usually go into the
City on BART (I use Caltrain)

41 English 3/7 3 Most commuters from Fremont/Warm Springs area will not go
beyond Powell/Civic Center

42 English 3/7 3 N/A

60 English 3/7 3 No to Option 4

68 English 3/7 3 Option 3 - Orange line is preferred. No transfers to SF or Airport.
People on other end still have 3 options direct to SF

53 English 3/7 3 Option 3 would help a lot of riders

104 Chinese 3/7 4 BART is both good for economic growth and convenient to people.
So we need great BART

106 Chinese 3/7 4 No comment

91 English 3/7 no Option 1 as most people from Fremont travel to SF

response

21 English 3/9 1 Both Richmond and SF service to Warm Springs would be beneficial
. Tesla Employees commute from SF and Berkeley/Oakland

5 English 3/9 1 Go lots faster it takes too long to transfer

33 English 3/9 1 mostly people commute to city

14 English 3/9 1 None

2 English 3/9 1 Option 1 should go to SF Airport

73





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments

ID Event Option
Date Preference
(2015)
17 English 3/9 1 Option 1 would provide the least disruption option 3 would be
similar, at least for getting to downtown SF
43 English 3/9 1 option 4 is horrible. Built extension to be convienient having a bus

would be like no BART at all you need to use line as certain time like
the richmond Bay Point lines. Best option have green line end at
24th option 3, Option 2 horrible option 1and 3 is bese need certain
train lines like Bay point and richmong dublin pleasanton some
times

15 English 3/9 1 Option 4 is nonsense and will result in over crowdinf at Fremont
BART on platform and in parking lot, It will render WSX use less

34 English 3/9 1 Please offer green line on weekend too

42 English 3/9 2 currently take 6:22 am train from fruitvale to fremont and arrive
6:51 need this schedule

6 English 3/9 2 Option 3 would be very disruptive for SFSU Students. Also I do not

oppose option 4, depending on frequency of shuttle, it might be a
better option for all.

47 English 3/9 2 Please make it so if you ger a SF train from fremont you don’t have
to stand all the way into SF

27 English 3/9 2 Warm Springs to 12th Street Oakland

12 English 3/9 2 Would like to see direct service between fremont and
Pittsburg/Bay Point

20 English 3/9 3 Easier Public Transport to/from Ohlone College

30 English 3/9 3 More Frequent Service Trances

16 English 3/9 3 Pass monthly, restrooms in BART Stations, Parking lots (more

space), Escalators increase for physically handicapped)

40 English 3/9 3 Shuttle doesn’t make sense

11 English 3/9 4 can'tread

3 English 3/9 4 More parking spaces at fremont station

48 English 3/9 4 no

4 English 3/9 2,1 Option 4 is dubious

160 English 3/10 1 BART from Warm Springs to Embarcadero

123 English 3/10 1 Bicycle rental and car rental service

134 English 3/10 1 Clean up the homeless on train

108 Chinese 3/10 1 Combine parking fee + BART fee

161 English 3/10 1 I think there should be maximum cars going to SF because most
people live in East/South Bay and commute

163 English 3/10 1 Im Good!

211 English 3/10 1 N/A

146 English 3/10 1 None. The closer to San Jose the better

169 English 3/10 1 Not enough parking. Not long enough hours

184 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is best. Option 4 not cost effective

189 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is more appropriate for any user

219 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is the best for me

185 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is the best option for a lot of people

181 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is the best to have 2 trains on 2 tracks for people coming

74





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

from Warm Springs

147 English 3/10 1 Option 1 is the best. Weekend is not a priority need.

156 English 3/10 1 Option 1 minimizes transfers, is the most efficient option

183 English 3/10 1 Option 1 with frequency. Option 4 seems nice but doesn’t seem like
enough demand to be sustainable

177 English 3/10 1 Option 1, why would a shuttle be involved?

220 English 3/10 1 System is good for now. No changes needed

172 English 3/10 2 24 hours/day point to point service should be your standard

141 English 3/10 2 Boarding a train shuttle will add more time to the regular commute
time. Will not use if there is not direct train to
Richmond/Downtown Oakland

200 English 3/10 2 Green line is already busier than Orange line. So Green line
shouldn’t be extended. Orange line can be extended to share some
load

164 English 3/10 2 Green line, Mon-Sun all day

148 English 3/10 2 [ would prefer an option that ended at Fremont so I could get a seat
all the way to SF

136 English 3/10 2 [ would prefer extending the Orange line of the train system

231 English 3/10 2 [ would want to board the Richmond train at WS to get a seat

110 Chinese 3/10 2 Is it possible to add service on the Richmond Line? Since there will
be only 1 out of the 3/4 Lines going to Richmond/Berkeley

131 English 3/10 2 It makes sense (to me) to have the Richmond (North-South) line

(orange) have full service in both directions. Fremont to Daly City is
in "full service" already

222 English 3/10 2 It would be nice to extend both orange and green lines to Warm
springs. However, [ use the orange line and prefer that extension if
cant do both.

207 English 3/10 2 Its good to have 1 train that will reaach at any time. Good for
directing visitors
193 English 3/10 2 Let only certain trains to start from Warm Springs. Use certain cars

from Warm springs to Fremont

223 English 3/10 2 multi-level parking during 6am-5pm

130 English 3/10 2 N/A

206 English 3/10 2 N/A

251 English 3/10 2 N/A

199 English 3/10 2 NO

216 English 3/10 2 Option 2 is the less confusing. People have a hard time
understanding schedules. I hope there is VTA service at Warm
Springs

230 English 3/10 2 Parking is not make sense to most of us! When I park my car at
Fremont [ ask for BART agent and they told me to park anywhere as
long as I paid fee and stall number but I got a ticket due to early
than 10am...When I read the instructions its not really make sense.

204 English 3/10 2 Please bring Richmond line to warm springs

129 English 3/10 2 Weekend late evening/morning service for bar traffic

176 English 3/10 2 You should provide Option 2 and Option 1 both

248 English 3/10 3 Closer to home

75





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments
ID Event Option

Date Preference
(2015)

213 English 3/10 3 [ want train from Fremont/Warm Springs run all time of the week
246 English 3/10 3 More parking

144 English 3/10 3 More trains!

242 English 3/10 3 Need lower cost of parking and fare

228 English 3/10 3 Option 3 because SF riders would not like transfers

186 English 3/10 3 Option 3 is good

226 English 3/10 3 Option 3 makes the most sense - most people going to SF from

Fremont probably get off in downtown or go to SFO which requires
a transfer anyways. Also please get moving on Irvington Station

171 English 3/10 3 Option 4 is ridiculoud. It means an extra transfer no matter what. If
option 3 potentially has more frequent service than option 1, it is
better for me.

127 English 3/10 3 Provide trains more frequently because the number of people
commuting is more

229 English 3/10 3 The shuttle option is strange. Dedicated line to SF is great

139 English 3/10 3 We need more frequent trains Fremont to SF. 15 minutes is too
long. Need extended hours for direct SF-Fremont train

138 English 3/10 4 Option 3and 1

244 English 3/10 4 Option 4 - shuttle/Short BART train. When BART extends to SJ then

you can have a train dedicated from Fremont south, similar to Daly
City - Millbrae and Daly City - SFO

210 English 3/10 4 See Form

188 English 3/10 4 Since I live in Fremont, Option 4 is more faster and get seats to sit in
Fremont

109 Chinese 3/10 1,3 How about Warm Springs parking?

118 English 3/10 1,3 More parking & more bike parking

212 English 3/10 1,3 Run SF-Fremont/Warm Springs until 8PM. Last train should leave

Fremont at 8PM. Consider running Dublin/Pleasanton from 24th
instead of Fremont. Time connection at Bay Fair for D/P & Fremont
trains from SF. Early AM time is 12 minutes. If you run Option 2,
make wait time < 2mins. Sequencing should be
Dublin/Pleasanton/South Fremont/Fremont. Early AM service
should run SF->South Fremont w/o connection

116 English 3/10 1,3,4 1 or 3 both work for me. Option 4 seems "fair.” Option 2 would not
take

225 English 3/10 1,3,4 [ like the shuttle

237 English 3/10 1,4 [ take BART from Fremont station and I want it to remain as is.

239 English 3/10 2,4 Option 4 sounds really good. Helps keep current system stable and
still provide good connectivity.

236 English 3/10 no Best use is to run line that serves more people in Warm Springs. If

response more Warm Springs passengers go to SF then use that line to access

Warm Springs

24 English 3/11 1 Daly City to Warm Springs

4 English 3/11 1 Don't like the green line ending at 24th street with no service to
Balboa

8 English 3/11 1 [ want Antioch BART to open soon

26 English 3/11 1 It would not be appropriate use of public funds to cancel urban

service to serve the suburbs

76





Response Language Outreach Service Response to Question 6B, Comments

1)) Event Option
Date Preference
(2015)

6 English 3/11 1 Option 1 would be good

13 English 3/11 1 Option 3 Don’t remove the Fremont Train

5 English 3/11 1 Option 3 penalizes my station and flen parks commuters. With a
munia pass we pay the same as other city stations commuters but
will get less service and much hassel.confusuon with this option

25 English 3/11 1 Option 3 would be my second choice

27 English 3/11 1 Option 3 would not be as convient for me

1 English 3/11 1 Warm Springs Service Options

17 English 3/11 2 For option 3 there should be direct service from balboa to fremont

22 English 3/11 2 I do not like option 3

23 English 3/11 2 No Option 3

9 English 3/11 2 The shuttle option (#4) overly complicated and sumb. Truncating
the green line to 24th might be neat.

31 Chinese 3/11 3 go to San Jose

20 English 3/11 3 Its Okay Option 3

18 English 3/11 3 N/A

35 Chinese 3/11 3 N/A

16 English 3/11 3 Option four will not encourage ridership

14 English 3/11 4 Stopping at 24th Street to turn cars around reduces current service
to the other stations that is unproven for ridership members!

11 English 3/12 1 N/A

22 English 3/12 1 N/A

25 English 3/12 1 N/A

9 English 3/12 1 Need San Jose

19 English 3/12 1 None

24 English 3/12 1 Service cut since its more reliable for most commuters to reach
their destination

15 English 3/12 1 They all sound like good ideas

10 English 3/12 2 N/A

30 English 3/12 3 N/A

English 3/12 3 Option 3
English 3/12 3 They Look Fine

33 Spanish 3/12 4 N/A

4 English 3/12 4 Option 3 sucks for Daly City & South riders. No no no #3

12 English 3/12 1,2,3 Make BART run down Peninsula past Millbrae

5 English 3/12 no Extensions are great but would be much easier if lines were

response referred to by color rather than (ever changing) destinations.

PLEASE label BART stops better so it is easier to tell what stop train
is at from inside train.

34 Spanish 3/12 no N/A

response

77





Appendix B: Question 7, Fares Comments

Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments
ID Event

216 English Online $0.25

236 English Online $.35 would be good to implement not right away. A fare hike of a range of $.15 to
.$25 cents should be appropriate in the beginning when the station opens and of
course of the distance cost. After about a year or two, then it is okay to raise to $.35
so people can get used to the system and fares.

100 English Online $0.35 more seems a reasonable price for the extra distance.
127 English Online $0.35 seems reasonable. Any higher than that would seem costly.
201 English Online a 35 cent increase is ridiculous. if bart worked well, and didn't kill people as often

as it does, then MAYBE it would be acceptable for a $6.30 increase. but, the trains
are often delayed, the stations are filthy, the seats are filthier, it's impossible to
hear the conductors because they mumble, etc. i'm honestly debating moving to SF
and paying $2k in rent just so i don't have to put up with the filthy, inconvenient,
unreliable bart.

202 English Online A fair amount.

136 English Online Agree with Fare increase.

379 English Online An extra .35 seems fair.

43 English Online Bart fare increase is understandable, but we need better servcies. need more

frequent train, need clean train, need more parking space, extended direct train
hour San Francisco & Fremont !! WE will pay more fare, but train should be
updated! we don't want to ride on dirty Bart and old cart which always broken

down!

349 English Online Bart fares are based on travel distance outside of the city, so yes it is further so
should cost more.

70 English Online Bart is already expensive. We should not increase the price of a trip.

265 English Online BART is very expensive already, especially considering the poor noise

environment for passengers. Fare hike should only be acceptable to passengers
provided more funding is dedicated to addressing the screeching of train wheels.

105 English Online Bringing fares down by a dollar would be great. The 35 cents additional is not to
bad but perhaps on the whole, a dollar should be dropped.

301 English Online Charge $10.00

380 English Online Charge $100 per ride so you can fund new trains to this idiotic station.

244 English Online Charge 6.35.

483 English Online Distance based fare scale is too complex. Better to implement zones as per best
practices around the world

255 English Online distance based fares are fair; how about zonal monthly (and weekly) passes (ie.
using Clipper) to encourage ridership growth?

67 English Online Distance-based cost of travel on BART is a fair system.

305 English Online Does the increase cover the resources needed to provide the service

1 English Online Does this rate include a transfer fee?

180 Spanish Online en general es caro con el lyft del aueropuerto a glen park son 16 us. y con el bart
casi 9 y no hay que esperar.

519 English Online Extending the distance-based fare seems fine.

78





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)

126 English Online Fair is fair.
7 English Online Fare is acceptable
227 English Online Fare is appropriate.
401 English Online Fare.
235 English Online Fares should be based on mileage. Longer distance passengers should pay

proportionally more than shorter distance passengers. Also, daily, weekly and
monthly passes are needed, such as other transit agencies offer.

415 English Online Fine

449 English Online Fine

400 English Online Fine.

71 English Online Great

123 English Online Higher pricing for greater distance traveled is expected and acceptable.

356 English Online I agree that fares should be higher for stations that join the system later

474 English Online [ am against the fare increase. I already pay $11.90 every day just to take BART to

and from San Francisco. Added to this is the $3.00 per day I pay for parking.
Paying almost $15.00 each day just to get to and from work is already too much.
Adding $0.35 per trip may no seem like much, but that comes out to $0.70 extra
per day, and $175.00 extra per year. | have been taking BART on a daily basis for
almost 15 years and the fares are just getting to be too much.

251 English Online [ don't care, [ won't be using Fremont train. I live in GLEN PARK.

101 English Online [ have no general comments about the proposed fare increase. It seems fair to me.

147 English Online I have no issue with increasing the fare.

389 English Online [ have no opinion, as I don't commute down the Fremont line.

335 English Online [ have no plans to use Warm Springs Station

470 English Online I think 5.95 is already costing us high every month and this distance based fare
would make it more costly.

38 English Online I think it is a fair rate.

501 English Online I think it is best to continue with the current distance-based fare structure.

However, | wonder if, in general, you have ever considered using a zone type (such
as the one Caltrain uses) of fare structure? Could this sort of fare arrangement
work on BART? And would it work better for BART and/or its passengers?

25 English Online I think it is crazy to charge for the additional stop since the project cost was
absorbed in taxes.

135 English Online I think that is justifiable. No complaints.

239 English Online I think the divide should be at the county line. Leave Warm Springs in the Fremont
zone at $5.95. Then the SVRT extension can be a new zone with increased fare.

182 English Online [ think they should add .25 instead of .35

83 English Online [ understand that it is necessary to recoup some of the costs for the extension.
support this increase as long as option 1 or 3 is chosen.

84 English Online [ understand that the extra distance will use additional energy, and the staffing and

running costs of the Warm Springs station is an increase in cost. But currently the
cost is already excessive in comparison to the quality of maintenance (at least
perceived by customers/commuters). There are significant sections of track which
create long duration noise levels... I don't believe these even meet the safety level
requirements for noise exposure. If these safety concerns were alleviated and
general quality perception increased relative to this additional $0.35 I would not
be opposed - but to just offset the cost without a quality benefit I do not support.

79





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
260 English Online [ usually just take BART inside of SF so no comment.
427 English Online [ will not be using that station so do not have an opinion.
423 English Online [ would never, ever use BART to get to Fremont.
13 English Online [ would say 6.30 is decent, only because Union City is 35 cents less than Fremont.

Seems fair, plus Fremont will now have lots of parking for later trips - like 9 AM.

170 English Online If it is in line with other distance rates, It will be accepted.

314 English Online I'm a senior, BART is reasonable but the regular fare is already high for people
with low means.

464 English Online I'm fine with this fare increase as long as I can get to Warm Springs from SF and
back on one train without transferring. Otherwise, I'd not like to see a fare
increase.

132 English Online It costs too much

343 English Online It doesn't directly apply to me, but that seems like a very high amount to just go
one stop further

468 English Online It is a fair fare

131 English Online It is an outrageous amount that BART is charging. We can keep a limit on the $5.95

fare and reduce the fares to previous stations accordingly.

People are already opting Caltrain over BART given the more cost effective and
comfortable travel Caltrain provides. This would be a good opportunity to reduce
the fare and try to attract more crowd towards BART.

25 English Online It should eventually decrease once the revenue exceeds previous costs used to
create the new station

190 English Online Its ok

157 English Online just do it!

57 English Online Looks fine

447 English Online Makes sense to me.

45 English Online May be keep same or increase 20 cents

384 English Online May be unpopular for sf, but as an sf resident, muni is charging $2.25 now - why
not increase the fare insf to march muni instead of charging extra to warm
springs?

2 English Online Maybe 6.25

165 English Online Might prevent from using Warm Springs station. Fremont is equally close to my
home

485 English Online N/A

496 English Online N/a

6 English Online N/A

8 English Online N/A

112 English Online No

160 English Online No

161 English Online No

168 English Online no

189 English Online No

194 English Online no

203 English Online No

80





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
209 English Online No
210 English Online No
214 English Online No
257 English Online No
258 English Online No
267 English Online No
273 English Online No
275 English Online No
276 English Online No
279 English Online No
284 English Online No
287 English Online No
295 English Online no
330 English Online No
331 English Online No
333 English Online No
341 English Online No
344 English Online no
372 English Online No
373 English Online No
391 English Online No
413 English Online No
418 English Online No
422 English Online No
441 English Online No
448 English Online No
472 English Online No
478 English Online No
480 English Online No
507 English Online No
518 English Online no
1 English Online No
13 English Online No
390 English Online no comment
399 English Online no comment
515 English Online No comment
219 English Online No Comment on fares.
316 English Online No comment or objection.
300 English Online No comment, other than you could charge $10 for all I care.

81





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
395 English Online No comment.
99 English Online no comments
99 Chinese Online No comments
106 Chinese Online No comments
473 English Online No issue
205 English Online No more parking fee increases
45 English Online no more parking hikes
411 English Online No, I use BART within the city limits only. The proposed fare seems reasonable to
me.
40 English Online No, just get it done, we need to move further south asap.
164 English Online No.
217 English Online No.
386 English Online No.
430 English Online No.
436 English Online No.
458 English Online No.
504 English Online No.
360 English Online No. That seems reasonable.
476 English Online No. Charge the suburbanites whatever makes sense. Just don't screw up the City in
doing so.
14 English Online no. new fare structure sounds good.
3 English Online Nominal Fee
218 English Online None
2 English Online None
47 English Online none
12 English Online Not concered. Free loader (retired)
58 English Online OK
15 English Online Ok
31 Chinese Online Ok
41 English Online ok with $0.35 more.
243 English Online Okk
11 English Online Price is Ok
25 English Online Probably to encourage ridership. Keep cost the same for 6-8 weeks then increase
.35cents
39 English Online Reasonable
65 English Online seems fair
409 English Online Seems fair
497 English Online Seems fair
68 English Online Seems Fair
5 English Online seems inexpensive

82





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)

272 English Online Seems like a lot

228 English Online Seems ok

57 English Online seems reasonable

154 English Online Seems reasonable

63 English Online Seems reasonable.

926 English Online Seems reasonable. s this enough to cover maintenance of the system?

347 English Online Seems very expensive, potentially cost prohibitive for some.

456 English Online Seems very reasonable.

24 English Online SF Trains Later Than 7pm Please!

109 Chinese Online Should be same fare as Fremont Station

251 English Online Should be the same amount

41 English Online Sounds fair

71 English Online Sounds Fair

15 English Online Sounds good

250 English Online sounds good

17 English Online Sounds reasonable.

182 English Online spread the cost to all stations/destination

510 English Online Still a bargain compared to tolls, parking and gas.

81 English Online That seems more than fair.

425 English Online That seems reasonable

516 English Online That seems reasonable.

231 English Online That seems reasonable. I would consider a surcharge like they've done at the
airport...for the first few years to help recoup the cost of construction.

142 English Online That sounds good.

207 English Online That's a big increase to go 1 stop in the same city. Not fair! Other cities don’t get
slammed like that

185 English Online that’s absolutely fine

184 English Online that's fair

10 English Online That's fine

110 English Online That's not a very good example. Using an example of crossing the bay to justify the
higher cost. You should not be using embarcadero as an example. It should not be
that much more to go one additional station past fremont station. Especially when
that route costs only $4.05! That additional station is going to cost people a
ridiculous $2.25?

77 English Online The cost from Embarcadero to Fremont is expensive, even compared to
commuting, but the fare increase going to Warm Springs seems marginal and fair.

29 English Online The cost is the same to Fremont if you get on at Embarcadero or Civic Center. It
would be unfair to ask the Civic Center travelers to pay the same as Embarcadero
travelers to Warm Springs but this will be the case. I think the cost to get to Warm
Springs should be the same as Fremont until the Civic Center and Embarcadero
pricing changes.

156 English Online The estimated cost would be acceptable, but what will the parking fee be at
Warmsprings/South Fremont Station? It would not be fair to set it at the same rate
as Fremont Station without first measuring parking lot usage.

83





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
241 English Online The fare is OK
88 English Online the fare is reasonable
19 English Online THE PRICING SOUNDS ABOUT RIGHT, SINCE WARM SPRINGS IS FURTHER OUT
THAN THE FREMONT STATION.

374 English Online There is nothing done to increase the number of cars or number of trains or make

the trains punctual and faster, making no provisions for common people or
commuters paying increased fares every year.

7 English Online There will be no difference since its 35cents more

502 English Online Think San Francisco residents are absorbing too much of the cost, Cost per mile
should be considered when determining fares.

394 English Online This is a very good idea. Riders should pay more when they travel farther
distances.

184 English Online This is fine

219 English Online This is fine

51 English Online To be honest with the Clipper Card, these small differences are not obvious

9 English Online Too Expensive

336 English Online too high

31 English Online Trip to warm springs to south fremont station how much?

43 English Online Very Good Price

121 English Online Well worth the $.35

302 English Online What fucking idiot gave people a fare refund a few years back when BART felt it

was in the black? How goddamn stupid do you have to be to throw away money
on absolutely nothing? Spend the money adding new lines and building another
connection across the Bay.

274 English Online whatever

407 English Online Why can't the price difference between each station be $0.30 instead of $0.35?
$0.05 in difference may not sound a lot to you but it matters to folks that travel
every day.

103 English Online worth it if direct to SF

119 English Online Worth it!

471 English Online Worth it.

222 English Online Worth the extra money

19 English Online Yes

520 English Online You should provide monthly passes or a much more substantive discount for

multiple trips (more than the 6.25% currently offered). BART is overly expensive
for commute trips. Also, there should be better fare integration with AC Transit

and VTA.

368 English Online Zoned pricing is a necessary evil of regional transit. The fare adjustment seems
reasonable.

2 Online

3 Online

104 Chinese 3/7 Agree

76 English 3/7 Cannot happen soon enough

98 Chinese 3/7 Disagree. Hope same as before

62 English 3/7 Good

84





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
53 English 3/7 I think its great
494 English 3/7 It is reasonable.
93 English 3/7 It is too expensive. It will be nice if the fare increase was less
6 English 3/7 It's .35 cents more money I think it is reasonable by car it would cost more
20 English 3/7 Its okay the price
212 English 3/7 Make it a round $. 6.25 or 6.50
377 English 3/7 n/a
77 English 3/7 No
80 English 3/7 No
91 English 3/7 No
116 English 3/7 No
119 English 3/7 No
137 English 3/7 No comments
141 English 3/7 No comments
48 English 3/7 OK
50 English 3/7 OK
54 English 3/7 OK
60 English 3/7 OK
85 English 3/7 Ok
86 English 3/7 OK
95 Chinese 3/7 OK
96 Chinese 3/7 OK
97 Chinese 3/7 OK
103 Chinese 3/7 OK
158 English 3/7 OK
192 English 3/7 OK
44 English 3/7 Perfect
239 English 3/7 Please keep a cap on the cost. Increasing beyond $6.00 would be ridiculous
133 English 3/7 reasonably priced
173 English 3/7 seems average compared to other stations
177 English 3/7 Sounds fair
64 English 3/7 It is fine. Service is more important than less than dollar extra cost
66 English 3/7 Sounds fair.
69 English 3/7 Itis OK
340 English 3/7 The fees are already ridiculous, you shouldn't need to increase it this much. It's no
longer cost effective to take BART and you're going to push people out further by
keeping it not cost effective.
319 English 3/7 Too expensive for daily commuters
139 English 3/7 We need earlier train
1 English 3/9 5.95 Pass

85





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
8 English 3/9 fare sounds good
English 3/9 Fine

16 English 3/9 Fine

40 English 3/9 fine

157 English 3/9 Its ok

388 English 3/9 N/A

9 English 3/9 N/A

24 English 3/9 No

27 English 3/9 No

33 English 3/9 no

48 English 3/9 no

7 English 3/9 No

55 English 3/9 No

54 English 3/9 no, fare increase sounds reasonable

3 English 3/9 None

385 English 3/9 Nope. Ithink the increase in fares is logical.

512 English 3/9 Ok

36 English 3/9 ok

39 English 3/9 ok

41 English 3/9 ok

46 English 3/9 ok

50 English 3/9 ok

58 Chinese 3/9 ok

59 Chinese 3/9 ok

60 Chinese 3/9 ok

14 English 3/9 OK

16 English 3/9 OK

161 English 3/9 Probably capped the extra fare to Warm springs at 75 cents

197 English 3/9 Seems more economical than driving.

108 English 3/9 Seems reasonable!

282 Chinese 3/9 too expensive.

113 English 3/9 w springs to embarcadero needs to be 6.00 less than 10 cents more besides the
distance there is no reason why should cost 35 cents more to ride from that station
you need multiple years before the price increases at this station to that like after
5 yrs this will be a success by that fare from this station needs to be a dime or 5
cents more

174 English 3/9 Yes, that is fine.

229 English 3/9 yes. It is unfair . It is only a short distance commute. They should not increase the
fair. Also BART is not doing any improvement on their compartments. It is so dirty,
people can not even have a nice comfortable seat and so filthy dirty. | STRONGLY
DISAGREE about increasing the fair.

86





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
163 English 3/10 35 cents
108 Chinese 3/10 Annual pass/monthly pass discount. Corporate discount
118 English 3/10 As long as difference is reasonable
144 English 3/10 As long as the service is worth it
156 English 3/10 cheaper to drive to SF even with parking
146 English 3/10 Don’t raise prices. We already pay high parking fees
148 English 3/10 Fare enough!
143 English 3/10 Fare is quite good. Please make sure people should not go to Warm Springs to get
seats. Add more fare to those.
172 English 3/10 Fares ok - open restrooms
208 English 3/10 Free parking
171 English 3/10 Fremont to Warm springs = delta 35 cents. Fremont to Union City = delta35 cents.
So same fare difference for about same distance seems fair.
167 English 3/10 Good
135 English 3/10 higher price will discourage use of new station, bad idea
230 English 3/10 I don’t think currently you should raise this fee because youre not improving your

service and facilities. Besides parking fee is raising each year. For instance,
Fremont charge $1 in 2013 and $2 in 2014 and $3 in late 2014.

121 English 3/10 I propose the same fare as from Fremont

147 English 3/10 I would rather drive to Fremont and pay less fare. This makes Warm Springs
pointless for me even though its closer to me.

198 English 3/10 I'd like to see improvement in train comfort. The fare increases but service is
subpar

140 English 3/10 If necessary the additional fee can apply, but I feel that prices are already high
especially for the added time for waiting for transfer after 7pm

227 English 3/10 If you are following the formula per distance, this seems fair

127 English 3/10 It is a bit higher fare

83 English 3/10 its ok, keeping previous prices is the best for those people who are unemployed

15 English 3/10 It's okay as long as parking is reasonable too. $3 for daily parking is a lot

136 English 3/10 Make a reasonable choice

424 English 3/10 Make it enough to cover expenses.

2 English 3/10 Makes Sense

42 English 3/10 my only issue is value for money, BART is dirty and not always reliable

206 English 3/10 N/A

246 English 3/10 N/A

36 English 3/10 no

44 English 3/10 No

124 English 3/10 No

128 English 3/10 No

129 English 3/10 No

131 English 3/10 No

166 English 3/10 No

87





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)

175 English 3/10 No

186 English 3/10 No

188 English 3/10 No

199 English 3/10 NO

210 English 3/10 No

211 English 3/10 No

217 English 3/10 No

220 English 3/10 No

248 English 3/10 No

277 English 3/10 no comment

293 English 3/10 No comment

79 English 3/10 No comments. The fare rate sounds reasonable.

137 English 3/10 No comments. This is reasonable.

338 English 3/10 No problem. Happy to pay for the positive change.

213 English 3/10 OK

232 English 3/10 OK

145 English 3/10 Ok price

24 English 3/10 Ok to raise .35 cents

124 English 3/10 Please give us earlier trains to Fremont

43 English 3/10 price needs to be better raise after all extensions built 6:05 shouls be price a dime
more.

150 English 3/10 Raise fares and spend the money on more trains. And air conditioning.

118 English 3/10 Seems fair

42 English 3/10 Seems fair!

82 English 3/10 Seems Fair.

30 English 3/10 Seems reasonable

16 English 3/10 Seems reasonable.

176 English 3/10 Should be the same fare as for Fremont

254 English 3/10 sounds about right

191 English 3/10 Sounds fair

291 English 3/10 Sounds fair.

208 English 3/10 Sounds reasonable to me.

240 English 3/10 Stop raising all our fares to support sprawl and giant parking garages and parking
lots. This is 1970's planning. Many of us can barely afford our rent and certainly
cannot afford our commute costs to go up to grow suburbia.

133 English 3/10 That's fair

244 English 3/10 That's OK

451 English 3/10 That's a good estimate.

89 English 3/10 That's a lot of money, is it needed to pay for this initial investment?

283 English 3/10 The fare sounds reasonable.

88





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
237 English 3/10 This is reasonable
186 English 3/10 This rate system makes sense to me. In my case I am likely to remain using
Fremont to save money.
23 English 3/10 Yes
8 English 3/11 Affordable and convenient pricing is needed
26 English 3/11 BART discount for frequent use? No comments integrated fare product would be
good with VTA, AC Transit and BART
14 English 3/11 Don’t care Don’t need to ride to warm springs
75 English 3/11 It's getting kind of expensive. $12.60 for a round trip.
238 English 3/11 Keep it reasonable. Higher the cost less riders
211 English 3/11 Makes sense. Those of us who have been long-time residents and BART users have

already paid for the existing lines and services and now we are paying for the
multiple extensions, even those of us who will never use the new lines. Users of
the new services should pick up part of the incremental cost and it should not
come at the expense of existing services (e.g., please do NOT pick option 3 and
reduce green line service to Daly City).

18 English 3/11 No

3 English 3/11 no

14 English 3/11 No

359 English 3/11 None

32 Chinese 3/11 ok

33 Chinese 3/11 Ok

34 Chinese 3/11 ok

35 Chinese 3/11 ok

36 Chinese 3/11 Ok

37 Chinese 3/11 ok

20 English 3/11 Ok

34 English 3/11 ok

89 English 3/11 OK with increment

369 English 3/11 Pricing looks fair!

87 English 3/11 Reason for increase? More patrons should decrease fare
76 English 3/11 that's reasonable.

188 English 3/11 This fare change is much less important to me than the need for parking at the new

station and/or Fremont. My main detriment to using the system is lack of parking -
coming from San Jose.

11 English 3/11 Yes BART is expensive already. I know for low-income and seniors .

21 English 3/12 25 cents

4 English 3/12 Are all options (above) the same fare?

19 English 3/12 Fares are high

24 English 3/12 [ wont travel or use Warm Springs so no concern

22 English 3/12 In general I would like BART to consider reducing fares during commute hours.

Morning trains bound for SF and evening SF departures...These trains tend to be
over crowded and it’s a lot of money to pay to stand

89





Response Language Outreach Response to Question 7, Comments

1)) Event
Date
(2015)
15 English 3/12 It's fine, And you should reduce monthly parking cost at fremont when WSX opens
90 English 3/12 More than fair
10 English 3/12 N/A
12 English 3/12 N/A
30 English 3/12 N/A
33 Spanish 3/12 N/A
34 Spanish 3/12 N/A
130 English 3/12 N/A
193 English 3/12 N/A
61 English 3/12 No
459 English 3/12 Not a problem
18 English 3/12 OK
31 English 3/12 OK
35 Chinese 3/12 OK
36 Chinese 3/12 OK
37 Chinese 3/12 OK
40 English 3/12 OK
42 English 3/12 OK
183 English 3/12 Seems fair but no sense with option 4
115 English 3/12 Seems fair due to the additional distance
326 English 3/12 Sounds ok compared to Fremont.
23 English 3/12 Yes, its Ok
17 English Online Seems Fair

90





Appendix C: Title VI/EJ Advisory Committee
Warm Springs Presentation

91





Exhibit 1: Title VI/E] Noticed Agenda

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS TITLE VI/ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

March 9, 2015
2:00 p.m. —4:30 p.m.

A meeting of the Title VI/Environmental Justice Advisory Committee will be held on Monday, March 9,

2015, at 2:00 p.m. The meeting will be held in the Joseph P. Bort Metro Center - Conference Room 171,
101 Eight Street, Oakland, California.

AGENDA
1. Update on Potential Changes to BART’s Youth Discount Program and Summary of Draft Title VI

Report and Related Public Outreach. For discussion.

2. Review of Proposed January 2016 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Based Fare Increase Title VI
Process. For discussion.

3. Review of Draft Title VI/Environmental Justice Report for the Proposed Pittsburg Center Station
on the eBART extension. For discussion.

4. Overview of the Proposed Service Plan and Estimated Distance-Based Fare for the Warm
Springs/South Fremont extension. For discussion.

5. General Discussion and Public Comment.
6. Next Committee Meeting Date.

7. Adjournment.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to this meeting, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made five
days in advance of a Board or committee meeting. Please contact the District Secretary’s Office at (510)
464-6083 for information.

92





Exhibit 2: Committee Meeting Presentation

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District

()

/ ’.3
/1]
iy

Title VI/EJ Advisory Committee ' P N

v

y
S

Warm Springs/South Fremont
Title VI Outreach

March 9, 2015





Project Overview

* The Warm Springs Extension project is a 5.4 mile extension from
Fremont BART, south, to a new station in the Warm Springs
District of the City of Fremont.

* Expected to open in December 2015, Warm Springs/South
Fremont Station is the first phase of BART’s expansion to Santa
Clara County.

* Station is expected to:
* Provide traffic relief and transit connectivity.
* Be fully accessible to pedestrians and bicyclists and riders with
disabilities.

94





Project Overview

BART System Map

T LIttt T,
S Pittsburg/Bay Pointo %
Neeth Concor dMartinezo
Concordo 3
Peasant MilWContra Costa Contreo

19th SuOakland
——
12th SUOakland City Center

Db Haws st Dby Cry L

Eiherersd- Mo se
vy iy e

LA s g
o BAET Pody

For read time indoomation visk www bant gov

95





Proposed Fares

* BART plans to extend its distance based fare structure for the
Warm Springs/South Fremont extension.

* Example (2015 data):
* Currently, a one-way trip from Fremont Station to
Embarcadero Station costs $5.95.
* A trip from the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station to
Embarcadero Station is estimated to cost $6.30 ($.35 more).

 Discussion

96





Proposed Service

* BART has developed four proposed service options for Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station.

* Each of the proposed service options will provide 1-line service
to Warm Springs/South Fremont Station.

* The final service option will be temporary and will operate for
two years or less until the new train cars arrive.

97





Proposed Service

Option #1

MOMN - FRI =% 7am
SAT - SUN= ar

Warm Springs

98





Proposed Service

Option #2

RICHMOND
w
\E-AH Exerneat ™,
FRAFICISCO ; b
\ f
MON - FRI
before 7:00pm 1 KMON - SLJN 2 cax
SR EOUND LAY
TRANSFER AT

FREMCNT

Warm Springs

99





Proposed Service

Option #3

h‘\.
HI-EHHEHJ

H"'\. i

A Monfgomary St
R Chvic CantsrUN P1
MOM - FR atrrem / .
SAT - SUIN = zsr GREEH
LINE ENDS
-4 ‘,;:' (‘\'mm Fark
Warm Springs % eareh San Francisco

100





Option #4

Proposed Service

SHUTTLE
MON - FRI
Befhre T00 pi

FICHMOND
"
%
Ty
l'r :.-_
% MOMN - FRI ste 7 pm
% SAT - SUN==r
_p*g!_. -
CN-
i—

101





Public Participation

* Qutreach events in Fremont and San Francisco, from Saturday

March 7th to Thursday March 12th.
* Saturday, March 7t": Milpitas Library, 10AM - 2PM.
e Monday, March 9: Fremont BART, 6AM - 10AM.
* Tuesday, March 10%: Fremont BART, 4PM - 8PM.
« Wednesday, March 11%: Balboa Park BART, 11AM - 3PM.
 Thursday, March 12%: Daly City BART, 11AM - 3PM.

* The public can also provide their feedback online at
www.bart.gov/wsx.

102
10





Public Participation

Outreach events were advertised through Social Media.

Ads were placed in ethnic media:
* Spanish: El Observador, El Manajero, El Tecolote
 Chinese: Sing Tao Daily, World Journal
* Vietnamese: Viet Nam, The Daily News, Mo, Thoi Bao, SaiGon Nho
* Hindi: Weekly Punjab News

On-site interpreters will be available for all events.

Printed surveys translated in Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, and
Hindi.

Online surveys translated in Spanish and Chinese.

103
11





Next Steps

* FTA requirement Title VI: Title VI Equity Analysis must be
conducted at least six months prior to beginning of revenue

operations

* BART must determine whether the proposed service changes will
result in disparate impact on minority and low income
populations. (In Progress)

* Public must be given opportunities for public review and comment
at key decision points. (May 2015)

* Complete Title VI report will be presented to the Board in July
2015 for approval.

* Fares and Service Options scheduled for Board approval in
September 2015.

104
12





Appendix D: Surveys

105





New BART Service to

Warm Springs/South Fremont

Comments and Feedback

Please answer the questions below. Your answers will help us evaluate how well we’re reaching the
communities we serve. BART values your input. Information will be treated confidentially.

Which BART station do you usually use to enter when making a trip
from your home (i.e. your “home” station)?

Which BART station do you usually use to exit the system (i.e. your
“destination” station)?

What time of day do you typically use BART?

L1 Morning
[ Afternoon
L] Evening
[ Late night
° Do you plan to use the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station?
O Yes O No O Other:
o How will you access the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station?
O Carpool 0 AC Transit
O Bicycle O VTA
1 Drive alone 0 Walk
1 Drop-off [ Other:

@ Based on your review of the four potential service plans, which of the
proposed service options is more suitable for your travel purposes?
Please check one.

Option 1: SF/Daly City (Green) Line from Warm Springs/South Fremont from
4 am to 7 pm weekdays. Passengers traveling to Downtown Oakland and
Richmond transfer to the Richmond (Orange) Line. Richmond Line service,
weekdays after 7 pm and weekends.

Option 2: Richmond (Orange) Line from Warm Springs/South Fremont during
all hours of BART service. Passengers traveling to San Francisco transfer to
SF/Daly City (Green) Line at Fremont on weekdays before 7 pm.

Option 3: SF/24th St./Mission (Green) Line from Warm Springs/South
Fremont, from 4 am to 7 pm weekdays. Passengers traveling to Downtown
Oakland and Richmond transfer to the Richmond (Orange) Line. Richmond
Line service, weekdays after 7 pm and weekends.

Option 4: Passengers board BART train shuttle from Warm Springs/South
Fremont, weekdays before 7 pm. All passengers transfer at Fremont to either
SF/Daly City (Green) or Richmond (Orange) Lines.

1 Option 1 1 Option 2

1 Option 3 L1 Option 4

@ Which of the proposed service options do you wish to comment on? If
applicable, please provide your comments in the space provided.

0 BART plans to extend its distance based fare structure for the Warm
Springs/South Fremont extension. For example, in 2015, a one-way trip
from Fremont Station to Embarcadero Station costs $5.95, while a trip
from Warm Springs/South Fremont Station to Embarcadero Station is
estimated to cost $6.30 ($.35 more). Do you have any general
comments about BART's proposed fare for Warm Springs/South Fremont
Station?

e What is your gender?
0 Male [J Female

=NOTE: Please answer BOTH Questions 10a and 10b.

Are you of Hispanic, Latino or Spanish origin?
O No I Yes

@ What is your race or ethnic identification? (Check one or more.
Categories based on US Census.)
O White
[ Black/African American
[ Asian or Pacific Islander
O American Indian or Alaska Native
[ Other (specify):

Do you speak a language other than English at home?
U No O Yes— Language:

If “Yes”, how well do you speak English?

O Very well O Well O Not well O Not at all

@ What is your total annual household income before taxes?
O Under $25,000 O $50,000 - $59,999
J $25,000 - $29,999 O $60,000 - $74,999
1 $30,000 - $39,999 O $75,000 - $99,999
[J $40,000 - $49,999 1 $100,000 and over

@ Including yourself, how many people live in your household?
[ 0?2 03 4 05 L1 6 or more

106

Please turn in completed forms to a BART representative. For more information, or to complete this comment form online, visit www.bart.gov/wsx.





Warm Springs/South

Fremont B9 2 ¥ BART ARFH

ERMRER

FFEIE LI TR - BRIE RS Ha A 2 BlaTE H At EATI (AR FE AV ME - BART FEEREMNER -

FRig REFIHGFLURE -

@ citmsinm  EEAH—E BART BISEA (LD ERRAL) ?

M —1E BART BusRBERDRXE IR (LA 2 AVASEALY) ?

€ - nrutEBRERBART?

&£t E{E A Warm Springs/South Fremont Eiif ?
o+& O HAth -

{EAS AN B 1E Warm Springs/South Fremont Eiif ?

O £ AHE O AC Transit
O&s®H OVTA
O®BBES O&17
O#E=S O EHfh -

ERBMETRENRBIHEZR &
BRAHEN T HE—H -

B — SRR R E IR A

218 1 : SF/Daly City (#%) 4% * % Warm Springs/South Fremont i5Z$ 5 >
FHEERFEN EL 4 555 Bﬁai 7 2 o BI{E Downtown Oakland #1

Richmond 4 AYSREZ EE5E Richmond (1) 4% ° Richmond 4R E iR
¥ HBLE 7 BB LURERX -

218 2 * Richmond (%) #4& * #%£ Warm Springs/South Fremont i3 5
BART & EHMMN S RERIIBIDRTE - NEHE L 7 BoriEA

San Francisco fIZRZE 1T Fremont E3E SF/Daly City (4%) 4% °

#2818 3 : SF/24th St./Mission (#%) #& » & Warm Springs/South Fremont
VHEEE  FHEEREN B 4 %ﬁi? e L 7 & - BI4E Downtown
Oakland 1 Richmond uifISEZZEE T Richmond (1&) #% ° Richmond

BMEEREETARLE 7 B BLIRAER
I 4 1 SRR AN HE: L 7 FEI#55€ Warm Springs/South Fremont

UG B8R BART #ELE 1 o FTAREII AITE Fremont #§3E SF/Daly City
(%%) #23% Richmond (&) #% °

O 3#IF 1 O3%15 2

S BART (URIEXTEAIRSS - AFIEE Z B SRR EIREN -

FEE W —EE BRI E
THESHEM -

ERBRER ? BLHHEEBER  FEUT

BART 5t&7E Warm Springs/South Fremont ZE{R & #g th ik X3%
EVIZEEREUN BRI ZE4EHE - 580 2015 FHF © # Fremont EIHE]
Embarcadero B LK) B #1TFIE B A $5.95 » % Warm Springs/
South Fremont EHEU Embarcadero BUHIITIZEEHITAE S
$6.30 (ZHH $0.35) » #&¥ BART E3EAY Warm Springs/

South Fremont Elﬁm{xﬁﬁ BER?

REIERIZ ?
m ==y Ozt
XX FREEE 10a 7 10b & o

REREANTFESRFTE?
I:| & oz
EBRMERERSES 7 GREE—
LERME )

OBA

0O R AGEE

O EEsARF+E

O <EEN S Zems s AT N

O Efth GEEERR) -

NEIE - AR RLIEEAD

FERE TR
D AN

FEBLUMIREE 7
Oz-> &&:

MEE - EHEERZENM ?
O R4 0O % O RK%F O5E2AE
REEZ2RESENREBUAZSL ?

O &5 $25,000 [ $50,000 - $59,999

0 $25,000 - $29,999 [ $60,000 - $74,999

O $30,000 - $39,999 0 $75,000 - $99,999

[0 $40,000 - $49,999 O $100,000 K £

BEEZBECER  RERBESLAE?

Ot A O2A 0O3A O4A O5A O6ARlE
ot = 107
FBi&8h www.bart.gov/wsx °





Warm Springs/South

Fremont < fore s1$ BART Ofdwt

feuforat sk ufaferar
Fuar 7 Ry 7g gsil &1 IR 1 31U IR AR T8 Gedich ahel # 7gg aheil foh g9 37 GHerl aa fhat sl avg @
uga @ 8 98 g# |ar 3d §1BART 3i1uas fa=t &t #ge 34T 81 SRl uR Muig &g @ srdargt & smgft

3T =R (Trf 3= "ER" & W) & AT hea HYT 31U AR TR Har
e & fIT I |1 BART R IUGhT & 82

e @ ez Aae= & g (T ff siruesT "ridea” Rar) s fra
BART R &hT IUTNT h3d &7

3T AR R f& & fFe I9a BART T IUANT & &7
O0gss

O qug a8

O

ORIa

T 3{TUehl Warm Springs/South Fremont TR kT IUTNT et
i g 82

Ogf O =&t O sr=:

31TT Warm Springs/South Fremont R deh &t Ugai?
O &Ryt O AC Transit

O arsfera OVTA

O 37chet 18T A O %ea

O gy i O s

IR 9T St gierArsit fit sy Tfien & syR wR, vRarfad dar
farereat A | &= @1 strueh T & IRt & forg oifdes Iugek 82 va sita
U,

faehed 1: TS o hITeRTST a1 IR GaE 4 T 1TH 7 st ddh Warm Springs/
South Fremont & SF/Daly City (&%) @8 Downtown Oakland 3R

Richmond @t 37 I e aret It Richmond (ARAT) g F e ded 81
Richmond @Tg JaT, dihus MH 7 a1 & 91E 3R TTTg & hHhrSH |

e 2: BART Ta1 & Tt €l & &R\ Warm Springs/South Fremont &
Richmond (Aft) #1871 San Francisco STT 3@ IT3! AWITg o hIHehTH i1
7 S5t @ Ugt Fremont R SF/Daly City (§Y) &Te # Tivoht & &

forehe 3: TTE o hARIST (&A1 IR Gag 4 & A 7 Tt deh Warm Springs/
South Fremont & SF/24th St./Mission (g<) @18 Downtown Oakland 3fR
Richmond &t 3R I &< aret It Richmond (ARAY) g & iems et €1
Richmond T8 T4, dterds AT 7 It & dT1E 3R w18 & chidehloh |

faeheT 4: TTaTg & PGS 3T :MH 7 a5t & ugd, amt Warm Springs/
South Fremont & BART 2+ Tcel R Ted & | eft amit Fremont WR a1 &t SF/
Daly City (8%) aT Richmond (A3ft) @rg=t & oo i &

O e 1 O e 2 O faeea 3 O faerea 4

3T yETfad Qe fAereul & @ fohg w= feuyoft s =g &2
afe; &y g, fuan st Rufor fg 7y wum w )

BART &Y atwiT @ foh gwrehl gt ur smenfRa forvram w===r &1 Warm
Springs/South Fremont TeRTe=21H o farg fasar farar sima 1 sErgwor

& ﬁl‘t{, 2015 &, Fremont 2 @ Embarcadero ®2H deh Qeh-dBI

T Y AT $5.95 A, ST faF Warm Springs/South Fremont R @
Embarcadero 21 deh AT i @RI $6.30 ($.35 31f9eR) 817 &1 S1gAT=
&1 T 3Tk UTH BART eh Warm Springs/South Fremont @2 & forg
yETfad T & ar & i g fRuaford &2

gt foii <R &2
O gy O Afge

I &: FHUAT U 10a 3R 10b ST I IR |

1 3y, fRedfAes, e or @ffer ge & €2

O &t Osf

31a=ft STIfar a1 STt Ug=i <’ &2 (Teh a7 Sifdeh R gt g |
Aforat SR STHTUET R SmeRd §1)

Oga

O 3/ 3nhichY it

0O g a7 usrid 2 & arft

O smReT feam a1 siemeent & et famft

O 3= (§d19):

T 39 ©R UR SfUSHT & 31T his 319 9T dieid &7
mEF) Og > o

gfE "gi", at ey sl frait ereefl ave @ Siea €2
O 9gd sr=st O st Dot gt O focgpe off 78t

¢ &3 O ugs, AR el T UTReATReR 31 foher=h 2

O $25,000 & &y

0 $25,000 - $29,999
[ $30,000 - $39,999
[ $40,000 - $49,999

O $50,000 - $59,999
[ $60,000 - $74,999
[ $75,000 - $99,999
O $100,000 3R 31k

@ o= e, e oRar & R v R 82

| 02 Os3 04 Os O 6 T 31fdeh

108

AT R §Y WIH BART GfafAfe &t arfow &= 31 sifdas siaert & A, a1 59 Rogoft & &t sifersT s & fag www.bart.gov/wsx G TG





Nuevo servicio de BART a

Warm Springs/South Fremont

Comentarios y opiniones

Responda las preguntas que se detallan a continuacién. Sus respuestas nos ayudaran a evaluar la
eficiencia con la que llegamos a las comunidades que reciben nuestros servicios. BART aprecia su
opinién. La informacién sera confidencial.

{Qué estacion de BART usa generalmente para ingresar cuando
hace un viaje desde su hogar (es decir, su estacién “de base”)?

;Qué estacion de BART usa generalmente para salir del sistema
(es decir, su estacion de “destino”)?

(En qué momento del dia generalmente utiliza BART?
O Manana

O Tarde

O Noche

O Ultimas horas de la noche

¢{Planea utilizar la estacion de Warm Springs/South Fremont?
asi ONo O Otro:

¢{Cémo accederd a la estacion de Warm Springs/South Fremont?

O Transporte colectivo O AC Transit
O Bicicleta OVTA

O Conduccién solo O Caminata
O Punto de llegada O Otro:

Segun el analisis de los cuatro posibles planes de servicio, ;cuél de
las opciones de servicio propuestas se ajusta mas a sus planes de viaje? Por
favor seleccione una opcion.

Opcioén 1: Linea SF/Daly City (verde) desde Warm Springs/South Fremont
de4a.m.a7p.m, los dias de semana. Los pasajeros que viajan al centro
de Oakland y Richmond hacen transbordo a la linea Richmond (naranja).
Servicio de linea de Richmond, los dias de semana después de las 7 p. m.
y los fines de semana

Opcién 2: Linea Richmond (naranja) desde Warm Springs/South Fremont
durante el horario de servicio de BART. Los pasajeros que viajan a

San Francisco hacen transbordo a la linea SF/Daly City (verde) en
Fremont los dias de semana antes de las 7 p. m.

Opcidn 3: Linea SF/24th St./Mission (verde) desde Warm Springs/South
Fremont de 4 a.m.a 7 p. m,, los dias de semana. Los pasajeros que viajan
al centro de Oakland y Richmond hacen transbordo a la linea Richmond
(naranja). Servicio de linea de Richmond, los dias de semana después de
las 7 p. m.y los fines de semana.

Opciodn 4: Los pasajeros a bordo de los trenes de BART se trasladan
desde Warm Springs/South Fremont, los dias de semana antes de

las 7 p. m. Todos los pasajeros hacen transbordo en Fremont hacia
las lineas SF/Daly City (verde) o Richmond (naranja).

O Opcidn 1 O Opciodn 2 O Opcidn 3 O Opcion 4

;Sobre cudl de las opciones de servicio propuestas desea hacer
comentarios? Si corresponde, comparta sus comentarios en el
espacio provisto.

BART planea ampliar su estructura de tarifas segun la distancia

para la extension de Warm Springs/South Fremont. Por ejemplo,

en 2015, un viaje de ida desde la estacion Fremont hasta la estacion
de Embarcadero cuesta $5.95, mientras que se estima que un viaje
desde la estacion de Warm Springs/South Fremont hasta la estacion
de Embarcadero costara $6.30 ($0.35 mas). ;Tiene algin comentario
general sobre la tarifa propuesta de BART para la estacion de

Warm Springs/South Fremont?

;Cudl es su sexo?
O Masculino O Femenino
=>NOTA: Responda AMBAS preguntas: 10a 'y 10b.

{Es usted de origen hispano, latino o espafiol?
O No asi

{Cudl es su raza o identificacion étnica? (Marque una o mas opciones.
Categorias basadas en el Censo de los Estados Unidos)

O Blanco

O Negro o afroamericano

O Asiatico o islefo del Pacifico

O Indigena estadounidense o nativo de Alaska

O Otro:

En su hogar, ;habla algun idioma que no sea inglés?
O No OSi-> Idioma:

En caso de que hable otro idioma, ;como es su nivel de inglés?
O Muy Bueno O Bueno ONotanbueno O Malo

{Cudl es su ingreso familiar total anual antes de impuestos?
O Menos de $25.000 [ $50,000 - $59.999

[ $25,000 - $29.999 [ $60,000 - $74.999

[ $30.000 - $39.999 0 $75.000 - $99.999

[ $40.000 - $49.999 O Més de $100.000

Incluido usted, jcudntas personas viven en su hogar?

01 02 a3 04 as 06 0o mas

109

Entréguele los formularios completos a un representante de BART. Si desea obtener mas informacién o completar este formulario de comentarios en linea, visite www.bart.gov/wsx.





Dich Vu MéGi ciia BART dén

Warm Springs/South Fremont

Nhin Xét va Y Kién

Xin quy vi vui long tra Idi nhirng cdu héi du'éi ddy. Cau tra Ioi cua quy vi sé gitip chting téi ddanh gid murc hiru hiéu cta chiing

téi trong viéc phuc vu cdc céng déng. BART quy trong y kién cta quy vi. Moi chi tiét sé duoc giir kin.

Quy vi thudng vao tram BART nao khi bat dau mét chuyén di tir nha cta
minh (tdc la tram "nha" cta quy vi)?

Quy vi thudng dung tram BART nao dé r&i khéi hé théng (tuic Ia tram
"dén" cta quy vi)?

Quy vi thuong dung BART vao lic nao trong ngay?
O Séng

O Chiéu

O T6i

O bém

Quy vi ¢6 dinh dung Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont?
0O co O Khéng O Tram khac:

Quy vi dén Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont cach nao?

O i xe chung O AC Chuyén ché cong cong
O Xe dap OVvTA

[ Léi xe mot minh O Dibo

O Nho dua dén O Cach khac:

Sau khi xem xét bén ké hoach dich vu c6 thé dugc thuc hién, quy vi thay
chon lua nao trong s6 nhitng dich vu dugc dé nghi sé thich hgp han cho
nhitng muc dich di chuyén ctia minh? Vui léng kiém tra moét.

Chon Lua 1: Tuyén Dudng SF/Daly City (Xanh) tir Warm Springs/South
Fremont tir 4 gid sang dén 7 gi& chiéu vao nhiing ngay trong tuan. Hanh
khach di tr Downtown Oakland va Richmond chuyén sang Tuyén Budng
Richmond (Cam). Dich vu Tuyén Budng Richmond, nhiing ngay trong tuan
sau 7 gid t6i va nhiing ngay cudi tuan.

Chon Lua 2: Tuyén Dudng Richmond (Cam) tir Warm Springs/South Fremont
trong moi gid hoat déng ctia dich vu BART. Hanh khach di tir San Francisco
chuyén sang Tuyén Dudng SF/Daly City (Xanh) tai Fremont vao nhiing ngay
trong tuan trudc 7 gio téi.

Chon Lua 3: Tuyén Dudng SF/24th St./Mission (Xanh) t& Warm Springs/
South Fremont, tir 4 gi& sdng dén 7 gid t6i vao nhiing ngay trong tuan. Hanh
khéach @é&n Downtown Oakland va Richmond chuyén sang Tuyén Buéng
Richmond (Cam). Dich vu Tuyén Budng Richmond, nhiing ngay trong tuan
sau 7 gid téi va nhimg ngay cudi tuan.

Chon Lua 4: Hanh khéch 1én xe Itfa dua dén ctia BART tif Warm Springs/
South Fremont, nhiing ngay trong tuan trugc 7 gid téi. Tat ca hanh khach
déu chuyén sang cac Tuyén Dudng SF/Daly City (Xanh) hay Richmond (Cam).

O Chon Lya 1 O Chon Lya 2 O Chon Lya 3 O Chon Lua 4

Quy vi mudn nhan xét vé nhiing chon lya nao trong cac dich vu dugc dé
nghi? Néu thich hgp, xin quy vi vui Idng viét nhan xét ctia minh trong ché
danh riéng dudi day.

BART du dinh sé tang tién vé dua vao khoang cach cho phan néi dai Warm
Springs/South Fremont. Thi dy, vao ndm 2015, gia vé mét chiéu ti Tram
Fremont dén Tram Embarcadero la $5.95, trong khi mét chuyén xe tir
Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont dén Tram Embarcadero dugc udc tinh
la sé tén $6.30 (thém $.35). Quy vi c6 nhan xét téng quat nao vé gia vé dé
nghi ctia BART cho Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont khong?

Phai tinh cta quy vi la gi?
O Nam O Nir

LU Y: Xin vui long tra 16i CA HAI Cau Héi 10a va 10b.

Quy vi la ngudi géc Hispanic, La Tinh hay Tay Ban Nha?
O Khéng O Phai

Quy vi la ngudi thudc chiing toc hodc dan tdc nao? (Danh ddu vao mot
hodc nhiéu 6. Phan loai dua vao Théng Ké Hoa Ky.)

O DaTrang

O Da Den/Ngudi My Géc Phi Chau

O A Chau hoac Dan Dao Thaéi Binh Duong

O Thé Dan Hoa Ky hoac Thé Dan Alaska

O Chang Toc Khac (ghi ro):

Quy vi c6 dung mét ngon ngir khac ngoai Anh Ngit @ nha khéng?
O Khéng OC6 > Ngoén Ngir:

N&u "C8" quy vi néi ti€ng Anh théng thao & miic nao?
O Rat gidi O Gioi O Khong gioi O Khoéng noi dugc gi ca

Loi tléic hang nam clia ca gia dinh quy vi truéc khi déng thué la bao nhiéu?
O Duéi $25,000 0 $50,000 - $59,999

[ $25,000 - $29,999 [ $60,000 - $74,999

O $30,000 - $39,999 0 $75,000 - $99,999

[ $40,000 - $49,999 0 $100,000 hodc nhiéu hon

K& ca quy vi, c6 bao nhiéu ngudi trong gia dinh quy vi?
On 02 Os 04 Os [ 6 hoac nhiéu hon

. B ., , - 110
Xin vui long dién vao cdc mau nhdn xét nay va trao lai cho nhén vién ciia BART. Mudn biét thém chi tiét, hodc dién mau nhdn xét nay trén mang, hdy vao www.bart.gov/wsx.





Appendix E: Publicity and Outreach Materials

111





BART wants to hear from you!

"BART is seeking your comments on upcoming new service to Warm Springs/South Fremont )

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is nearing completion of the 5.4 mile extension from the Fremont Station to the new
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, which is expected to open for service in late 2015. BART invites the public to learn more about the extension
and new station and provide comments on key service changes. Service changes may involve schedule impacts to Glen Park, Balboa Park and

Daly City stations.

If you need language assistance services, please call (510) 464-6752 at least 72 hours prior to the date of the event. If you are unable to attend one of
our outreach events, you may still provide feedback by completing an online comment form, which will be available by March 6, 2015 at
kwww.bart.gov/wsx. For more details contact: Janice Adam, Community Relations Liaison, (510) 413-2060 or jadam@bart.gov. Y.

El nuevo servicio de BART a Warm Springs/South Fremont empezara a finales de 2015
iBART desea escuchar su opinion!

BART desea obtener su opinion con respecto al nuevo servicio a Warm Springs/South Fremont

El San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) pronto concluira la extension de 5.4 millas de la estacion de Fremont a la nueva
estacion de Warm Springs/South Fremont, la cual se espera entre en servicio a finales de 2015. BART invita al pablico a obtener mas infor-
macion sobre la extension y la nueva estacion, asi como a proporcionar comentarios relacionados con cambios elementales en el servicio.
Las modificaciones en el servicio podrian incluir cambios en los horarios de servicio de las estaciones Glen Park, Balboa Park y Daly City.

Si necesita asistencia en otro idioma, por favor llame al (510) 464-6752, al menos 72 horas antes de la fecha del evento. Aunque no pueda
asistir a uno de nuestros eventos de difusion comunitaria, puede proporcionar sus comentarios llenando un formulario por Internet, el cual
estara disponible a partir del 6 de marzo de 2015 en www.bart.gov/wsx. Para obtener informacién adicional comuniquese con: Janice Adam,
Enlace de Relaciones con la Comunidad, al (510) 413-2060 o a jadam@bart.gov.

BART #J Warm Springs/South Fremont (R #f ) MEEERSIGR 2015 FRMKRIER e BART RERRIEHER !
BART #E2#MRERY Warm Springs/South Fremont 3 B iE SR RIS AV M R

%ﬁﬂﬁ%lﬁﬁﬁ% (Bay Area Rapid Transit District , BART) T TR E T ; £& 5.4 BEELERFIEHR Fremont FEiE UhE{H
£ Warm Springs/South Fremont ¥7#2iE %5 , HFTR 2015 FRFABRMUERE. BART HBRRAIR 7 HEEERK NI EELF
185, UHHEERKEERHIER, FRISAE A A8/ EHI7E Glen Park. Balboa Park Daly City Z#E B RZIR,

MRFBEEEZSHERYE , BRAEHEEIED 72 NEHEIT (510) 464-6752 Bifg. MREEESMBEMNNEZS , BOHTE
BEEHREERREHRER | ZREBMN 2015 F 3 A 6 BES LR : www.bart. gov/wsxo MREBTHREZE , B - &
[E/\E8E & (Community Relations Liaison) Janice Adam , EFEF A (510) 413-2060 ; =X ] 8% EE Ejadam@bart.gove

Dich Vu Méi ctia BART dén tram Warm Springs/South Fremont S& B4t Dau Vao Cubi Nam 2015
BART mong mudn lang nghe y kién clia quy vil

BART dang tim kiém céac y kién déng gép clia quy vi vé dich vu méi sap t6i dén tram Warm Springs/South Fremont

Co Quan Van Chuyén Téc Hanh Vung Vinh (BART) San Francisco dang sap hoan thanh viéc néi dai 5.4 dam tir tram Fremont
t6i tram Warm Springs/South Fremont mdi, du dinh bat dau hoat déng vao cudi nam 2015. BART kinh mai cong chang tim hiéu
vé viéc ndi dai cling nhu tram xe mdi va dong gop y ki€n nhan xét vé nhitng thay dai dich vu chinh. Cac thay dgi dich vu c6 thé
anh hudng lich trinh t6i cac tram Glen Park, Balboa Park va Daly City.

N&u quy vi can dich vu hd trg ngdn ngi, xin vui ldng goi (510) 464-6752 it nhat 72 tiéng trudc ngay dién ra su kién. Néu quy vi
khong thé tham du su kién ti€p ngoai clia chung téi, quy vi van co6 thé dong goép y kién phan hdi bang cach dién vao méu don
nhan xét truc tuyén, sé co tai www.bart.gov/wsx tlr ngay 6 thang Ba, 2015. D& biét thém chi tiét, xin lién lac: Janice Adam, Nhan
Vién Quan Hé Cong DBong (Community Relations Liaison), (510) 413-2060 hodc jadam@bart.gov.

Warm Springs/South Fremont & @1f 7€ BART &4t 2015 & siq # [T g~ ® BART Sa&t aTar =T <gar &l

Warrn SpnngsISouﬂ'n Fremont % Y st 7€ dar wx BART smaat =fRuurfT smiefa #ar &1

qTTHA ST (BART) #T Fremont Station # 97 Warm Springs/South Fremont Station & == 5.4 Hier

FTAT 2, S 2015 F d@ TF HAT F 10 G 20 0 F1 an9T 21 BART =9 R o & 9T | AefH
avimwm@% % WW@WWT%%%?%W@WWE%W@%G@E;E Balboa Park 3fi®

Daly City &zorT % Frﬁi FTEATT AT AT BT HRT B
Tt AT FTOT FETAAT HATO ar FIITH § FH § FH 72 54 (510) 464-6752 9% FT 1| Taf o A==
Wﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%%@ﬁﬁ @Wﬁwﬁﬁw@ﬁﬁqﬁﬁm%m%ﬁGmﬁ%wﬁw

bart.gov/wsx ¥ SUEE S| A& a1 F A0 HULH F3: SATH AT, THITT Hae F2917 (Janice Adam, Community Relations
Liaison), (510) 413-2060 9T jadam@bart.gov.

OUTREACH EVENTS DATES AND LOCATIONS/FECHAS Y UBICACION DE LOS EVENTOS DE DIFUSION COMUNITARIA
SARSEE A HA A1t 26 / THOI GIAN VA DIA DIEM CAC SU KIEN TIEP NGOAI / OUTREACH FTRIa¥H &t qTiie a1 T4

Saturday, March 7 Monday, March 9 | Tuesday, March 10 | Wednesday, March 11 | Thursday, March 12
10 am -2 pm 6 am-10 am 4 pm- 8 pm 11am-3 pm 11am -3 pm
Santa Clara Co. Library District | BART Fremont Station | BART Fremont Station | BART Balboa Park Station | BART Daly City Station
Milpitas Library Concourse Area Concourse Area Concourse Area Concourse Area
160 N. Main Street
Milpitas, CA

112





I BART New BART Service Coming to

Bay Area Rapid Transit  ywarm Springs/South Fremont

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) is nearing completion

of the 5.4 mile extension from Fremont BART, south, to a new station in the Warm
Springs District of the City of Fremont. Expected to open in December 2015, the
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station is the first phase of BART’s expansion to San-
ta Clara County. Here are some facts about the new Warm Springs/South Fremont
station and service.

TRAVEL TIME
Estimated travel time between Warm Springs/South Fremont Station to Fremont will be 6
minutes.

TRAFFIC RELIEF

According to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, by 2025, approximately 500,000
weekday automobile trips are projected between the East Bay and Santa Clara County. By
shortening travel times and improving reliability, the BART extension is expected to generate
additional transit ridership and reduce overall traffic congestion

(Federal Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS), 2006).

e Dl oy by, ACCESS

v A 4= — Fully accessible to pedestrians and bicyclists,
including bike lockers, elevators and escalators,
Braille signs and a tactile sight path to aid riders
with disabilities. The station will also be equipped
with approximately 2000 parking spaces.

A I
Fuire BART Senice—  WteemeeRmer@ M, e

aaaaaaa

dand Alrpart (DAK)

s TRANSIT CONNECTIVITY
“““““““““ Intermodal access to Valley Transit Authority
(VTA) and Alameda-Contra Costa Transit
(AC Transit) buses, as well as taxi and “kiss and
ride” passenger drop off areas.

PROPOSED FARES Bas. | [umeeseanos BN

BART plans to extend its distance based fare structure SR PLATFORM 1
for the Warm Springs/South Fremont extension. .

PROPOSED SERVICE
As BART waits for its new Fleet of the Future, a

San Francisco
Interna tional Airpart (SFO)
®

temporary service plan will be implemented for Warm
Springs/South Fremont Station. We have come up with
a variety of service options and are seeking the public’s
input on our proposed service plans.






BART : 2 BART [RIENRRE
tx] Bay Area Rapid Transit  \y ' m Springs/South Fremont

E2|/#=#E&fS (San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District * BART) 4 BART £
Fremont EufFEi& * ZE{#Z] Fremont 1 Warm Springs R EUEAY 5.4 E B IRIGENNSSERE ©
Warm Springs/South Fremont BEUEFEETHEHS 2015 & 12 ABIAEE - &ZEIAE BART
JE{@ZE Santa Clara ERRYE—PFEES - LLF 2 Warm Springs/South Fremont #8 ih & AR F5 A9
FERAEER ©

B ED RS
Warm Springs/South Fremont B 5% Fremont AIFE(LIBENRFREN A 6 E o

imELTRR

RIBAEZBEEEE® (Metropolitan Transportation Commission) FIFFZ » & ZF 2025 & -
East Bay #ll Santa Clara 8z RV H)SE E#E Fa{H47/4 500,000 BEX o EiEHE ka8 EHF
B RKZAZE]5EE - BART RUIEMERARTRRHAS E L ZAIMNIZ R EHE @ W 0] iEAFERERVZSEME
EIEN (MFBIREZEREFR (FEIS) © 2006 &) o

| ERE
1T NER B BB R B R IR IE - B EEE
1B ~ B - FHBLUR A BN B Rk E AR IR
THEFEHE - ZHEntHEH 2000 EEE

RiEEE

FeZHEE BHHE RSk Valley Transit Authority
(VTA) 1 Alameda-Contra Costa Transit (AC Transit)
Bt trEitiEERERNENREERER

HEEE A

G- T 1

BART £t 1 Warm Springs/South Fremont ZE{f 8&#5 &k S& TIR PLATFORM |
FEUZIEBHIN B BRI - StENER :

BERIRTS

BART BRIBEFFEFAVRIKTIE (Fleet of the Future) AL .

Fhig - HELHga¥ Warm Springs/South Fremont Bt E1EE \ -“

FrERIRRISETE - RFISIRHSERBERE  UEEREAR |
HELEEITENER






I BART Warm Springs/South Fremont
Bay Area Rapid Transit

o fov 7 BART afdg s 3@l @

San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) &l Fremont BART, Zfeyur,
¥ City of Fremont &t Warm Springs District deh & 5.4 Hiel o fatdR g1 81 aretT &
feder 2015 & Wit 6 3ufig & T, Warm Springs/South Fremont @29 BART &
Santa Clara County d& fa¥dR T UgdT @01 g1 & ¥ Warm Springs/South Fremont
W AR IGT S IR H B a2 B

YTAT <hl 9HY.
Warm Springs/South Fremont ®9 & Fremont ek T SIHTd a1 T 999 6 e ghmi

¢fthas & g

Agiuiferes TiUIEI™ fAM & UK, 2025 d, East Bay 3R Santa Clara County & i< 9tdtg

& AT &A1 ahl T3 500,000 SHTCHISTSE AT ST AFAT AT ST 38T 8| ATAT oh THY i BleT e 3R
faaiaar § guR oA & gR1, BART AR & gRT stfaR<h aams = anit o iR 999 ardratd Hie & &d g+
&t 3=fie & (Federal Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS), 2006)|

grett GaTial S TRt s & forg @l fE uy & 1y,
el I ATl TR WTgehel @RI o folg O avE & Ugaar|
LM I ATHT 2000 TIfhT WY & a1 off gafsera

forar StrEm)

cifete et
Valley Transit Authority (VTA) 3R Alameda-Contra
Costa Transit (AC Transit) 6T dh exAies Ugd, 3R 91y
g &Rt 3R "kiss and ride" a1l &t Bte & &=

. T B

WARM SPRINGS '

BARTEﬁu}w%ﬁﬁgﬂzﬁ@maﬂmﬁaﬁﬁmmaﬁT TII PLaTroRM |
Warm Springs/South Fremont TeRTe= & foig faear forar sy "

U |ar:

59 R BART 310+ T YfasT & d1S o ol eIk R W@ 8,
Warm Springs/South Fremont R & foig Teh sRmft dar
IS eht o1 fohaT STTQeT | g9 aigd € dar fdehed U fhy
& SR 31U URATidd TaT IS IR STHdT chl I HITT R 3@ 8l






BART Nuevo servicio de BART a
Bay Area Rapid Transit

Warm Springs/South Fremont

El Distrito de Transporte Rapido del Area de la Bahia de San Francisco (Bay Area Rapid Transit, BART)
esta a punto de terminar la extension de 5.4 millas desde Fremont BART, sur, hasta una nueva estacion
en el Distrito de Warm Springs de la Ciudad de Fremont. La estacion de Warm Springs/South Fremont,
cuya apertura se preve para diciembre de 2015, es la primera fase de la expansién de BART hacia el
Condado de Santa Clara. A continuacién, encontrara algunos datos sobre la estacion de Warm Springs/
South Fremont y su servicio.

TIEMPO DE VIAJE:

El tiempo estimado de viaje entre la estacién de Warm Springs/South Fremont a Fremont es de
6 minutos.

ALIVIO DEL TRAFICO:

Segun la Comision Metropolitana de Transporte (Metropolitan Transportation Commission), en el afio
2025, se prevén aproximadamente 500,000 viajes en automovil los dias de semana entre el Condado de
East Bay y Santa Clara. Al acortar los tiempos de viaje y mejorar la fiabilidad, se espera que la extension
de BART genere mas transito de usuarios y reduzca la congestion del trafico en general (Declaracion de
Impacto Ambiental Federal [Federal Environmental Impact Statement, FEIS], 2006).

| ACCESO:
Acceso total para peatones y ciclistas, que incluye
taquilla para bicicletas, ascensores y escaleras
mecanicas, sefalizacion en Braille y un trayecto visual
tactil que ayuda a los pasajeros con discapacidades.
La estacion también estara equipada con
aproximadamente 2000 lugares de estacionamiento.

CONECTIVIDAD DE TRANSITO:
Acceso intermodal a los autobuses de Valley Transit
Authority (VTA) y Alameda-Contra Costa Transit
(AC Transit), a las areas de taxis y a la zona de
Kiss and Ride de arribo para pasajeros.

WARM SPRI

TARIFAS PROPUESTAS: ' _ —".-

BART planea ampliar su estructura de tarifas segun la distancia

. g PLATFORM 1
para la extension de Warm Springs/South Fremont. e

SERVICIO PROPUESTO:

Mientras BART espera su nueva flota del futuro, se implementara

un plan de servicio temporario para la estacion de Warm Springs/ =
South Fremont. Hemos elaborado una variedad de opciones de “
servicios y estamos buscando la opinion del publico acerca de A
nuestros planes de servicios propuestos.






BART Dich Vu M@i cia BART dén
m Bay Area Rapid Transit

Warm Springs/South Fremont

Bia Hat Chuyén Cha Céng Cong Téc Hanh Vung Vinh (BART) San Francisco gan hoan tat doan

noéi dai 5.4 dam tur Fremont BART, phia nam, dén mét tram mgi tai Dia Hat Warm Spring cia Thanh
Phé Fremont. Du dinh sé khai truong vao thang Mugi Hai 2015, Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont
la giai doan th nhat clia du an ma& réng dén Quan Santa Clara ciia BART. Day la mot s6 dit kién vé
tram va dich vu méi cho Warm Springs/South Fremont.

THOI GIAN DI CHUYEN:
Thai gian di chuyén dugc udc tinh ti Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont dén Fremont sé 1a 6 phut.

GIAM BOT MUC XE CO LUU THONG:

Theo Uy Ban Chuyén Cha Thanh Phé, dén ndm 2025, du tinh sé c6 khoang 500,000 chuyén xe vao nhiing
ngay trong tuan qua lai gitta Déng Vinh va Quan Santa Clara. Khi gidm bét thai gian di chuyén va cai thién
muc dang tin cdy, doan noéi dai ctia BART dugc du tinh sé tao ra thém sé ngudi st dung hé théng chuyén
chd cong cong va gidm bét tinh trang ket xe téng quat (Tuyén Ngon Vé Tac Dong Méi Sinh Cla Lién Bang
(FEIS), nam 2006).

SU DUNG:

Hoan toan dé st dung déi vai ngudi di bd va ngudi cudi

xe dap, gom ca dan khéa xe dap, thang mdy va thang cuén,
bang hiéu bang chir Braille cho nguai khi€m thi va mét 16i di
dugc thiét ké dua vao xuc gidc dé gitp chi dudng cho nhiing
hanh khéch bi khuyét tat. Tram nay cling sé dugc trang bi vGi
khoang 2000 ché dau xe.

NOI KET HE THONG CHUYEN CHO:

Nhiéu phuong tién khac nhau dé st dung xe buyt ctia Co

Quan Chuic Trach Chuyén Ché Valley (VTA) va Chuyén Ché tai
Alameda-Contra Costa (AC Transit), cling nhu xe tac-xi va nhiing
khu dua dén hanh khach "hén nhau r6i di" nhanh chéng.

WARM SPRI

GIA VE DUCC DE NGHI: : '

BART du dinh sé m& réng cau tric gia vé dua vao khoang cach cho
doan ndi dai d&n Warm Springs/South Fremont.

DICH VU DUGC DE NGHI:

Trong luc BART chd doi Doan Xe Tuong Lai mai, mot ké hoach dich

vu tam thai sé dugc thuc hién cho Tram Warm Springs/South Fremont.
Chuing toi da dua ra nhiéu chon lua vé dich vu va xin céng ching déng
gép y kién vé nhimng ké hoach dich vu dugc dé nghi dé.

PLATFORM 1






Exhibit 3: Bart.gov online posting

3/6/2015 Bay Area Rapid Transit | bart.gov

QuickPlanner BART Map

Qakland Int'l Airport v

San Francisco Intl Airport v

‘=) Departing around . Arriving
around
3/6/2015 now v

Get Schedule

1714
51 trains currently in service. and you're there.

12th St. Oakland Gity Gr v |
Crowded car survival guide:
RICH 00 3, 5, 12 min
Platform 2

BART is carrying record ridership, serving over 460,000
trips on most days. Here's your Crowded Car Survival

Guide. Read
FRMTO Leaving, 13, 28

min

MLBRO 7, 20, 34 min

SFIA OO 11, 26, 41 min B

BART TV /Mobile Site

© 2015 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

http:/fiwww bart.gov/

New to BART?

Take BART to the
2015 Chinese New
Year parade

BART Board votes to change
Fleet of Future floor plan

New Uptown Oakland Bike
Station now open

Comments wanted on new
Warm Springs/South Fremont
service

New station poster series
feature San Francisco artist

Phase I electrical work starts
March 9 at MacArthur Station

OB E Qe =

Contact/Privacy

118

1M





Warm Springs Extension Project Overview

BEB S

B o Daszters
Geseratamager

Foancos

BB Piee
ok Aucttor
Oogteness
st

Wkaike ofo

bart gow/about/proj

2215
BART s seshing ¥ on e yervice 1p Faemont.
EART nues the pubic e mose steut e 0
Erement Sab ™

G Pash, B33 Pk and Dy €y statews,

Thie caies and keatns of he cutresen events ore shown e I'you 348 ursthe I sflend sne of wur sutreach
“ents, joe may S P forBUIEE by Corplek 2 caine omment form, hieh 8 s 43tk by March &,
2045 et b o Nene

UTREACH EVENT DATES AND LOCATIONS:

Sarunday. Maech 7, 3015
Tam—2pe
Sans3 Clra Co. Liwary Davtect
Wiphas Lrary
1611 bam Teeet
bidpers. €5

Fremont Staton Grncourse e

Fuesdey. Barch 18, 2075
2= 0gm
Fremant Staten Con

Wedneadsy, March 11, 3015
Pam-3pm
Babas Park Siaton Concourse Area
Thursds, March 12. 2915
sm-3

B3y Gty Spaben Comcourse Sees
Infermanonst Fiyer
In Engist { pet
in Spanan t En Espafo p)
InCheese | Sertied | 7520

Arso i this section:
Promet Cheseoene
=

Sdgermen
Cemstucton Uptstes
Errvopmental Revn
202 Proguaen

Fan

Mty haoesiony
Contatthe Progeet

Get BART news.
& service alerts

119





3/6/2015 Warm Springs Extension Project Overview | bart.gov

Warm Springs Extension Project Overview

BART is seeking your comments on upcoming new service to Warm Springs/South
Fremont,

Also in this section:

1 Project Overview
As BART waits for its new Fleet of the Future, we are exploring a temporary service plan ! i

to be implemented for the Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. View the proposed News
temporary service plan options and provide comments about BART's extension to the Alignment
new Warm Springs/South Fremont Station. Online comments will be accepted March 6 Construction Updates

through M . . .
ough March 13 Environmental Review

Obtain more information on the extension to the new Warm Springs/South Fremont Art Program

Station. FAQ
History/Chronology

2.18.2015 Contact the Project

BART is seeking your comments on upcoming new service to Warm Springs/South
Fremont.

BART invites the public to outreach events to learn more about the extension to the new
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station and provide comments on key service changes.
Service changes may involve schedule impacts to Glen Park, Balboa Park and Daly City
stations.

The dates and locations of the outreach events are shown below. If you are unable to
attend one of our outreach events, you may still provide feedback by completing an
online comment form, which will be available by March 6, 2015 at www.bart.gov/wsx.

OUTREACH EVENT DATES AND LOCATIONS:

Saturday, March 7, 2015
10 am - 2 pm
Santa Clara Co. Library District
Milpitas Library
160 N. Main Street
Milpitas, CA

Monday, March 9, 2015
6am-10 am
Fremont Station Concourse Area

Tuesday, March 10, 2015
4 pm-—8 pm
Fremont Station Concourse Area

Wednesday, March 11, 2015

11 am-3 pm
Balboa Park Station Concourse Area

Thursday, March 12, 2015
11 am-3 pm
Daly City Station Concourse Area

BART desea obtener su opinién con respecto al nuevo servicio a Warm Springs/South
Fremont

BART # 21k & 5 ¥} Warm Springs/South Fremont #7438 4 £ 48 iR 10 5 R

BART 6ang tim kidm cac y kién 66ng gop cta quy vi vé dich vy méi sap toi 6én tram Warm
Springs/South Fremont

Warm Springs/South Fremont & f&re 3mmsi &5 941 ¥ BART 39T fEoafora 3ms e sar
gl

Informational Flyer
in English (.pdf)
In Spanish | En Espariol (.pdf)
In Chinese (Simplified) | &4 |13 (.pdf)
In Vietnamese | bang Viét Ngir (.pdf)
In Hindi [f&=4T (.pdf)

http:/imww bart.gov/about/projects/wsx

120

1/5





2/26/2015 Comments wanted on new Warm Springs/South Fremont service | bart.gov

02.19.2015

Comments wanted on new Warm Springs/South Fremont service

We are nearing completion of the 5.4 mile extension from Fremont Station to the new
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station, which is expected to open for service in late 2015.
You are invited to learn more about the extension and new station and provide comments
on key service changes. Service changes may involve schedule impacts to Glen Park,
Balboa Park and Daly City stations.

The dates and locations of these events are shown below. If you are unable to attend
one of our ouireach events, you may still provide feedback by completing an online
comment form, which will be available by March 6, 2015 at www.bart.gov/wsx.

OUTREACH DATES AND LOCATIONS:

Saturday, March 7

10 am— 2 pm

Santa Clara Co. Library District
Milpitas Library

160 M. Main Street

Milpitas, CA

Monday, March 9
6 am- 10 am
Fremont Station
Concourse Area

Tuesday, March 10
4 pm- 8 pm
Fremont Station
Cancourse Area

Wednesday, March 11
11 am-3 pm

Balboa Park Station
Concourse Area

Thursday, March 12
11am-3 pm

Daly City Station
Concourse Area

For more information please contact Janice Adam, Community Relations Liaison at (510)
413-2060 or jadam@bart.gov. If you need language assistance please contact (510)
464-6752, 72 hours prior to the scheduled event.

BART TV /Mobile Site

® 2015 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District

http:/Avww bart.gov/news/articles/2015/news20150219-2 121





Exhibit 4: Service Options Maps

Warm Springs Service Options

Warm Springs Service Option 1

Warm Springs Service Option 2

Union City Union City
RICHMOND RICHMOND
\SAN Fremont ‘\S\AN Fremont
FRANCISCO FRAN?
MON - FRI afier 7 pm MON - FRI
MON - FRI SAT - SUN -/ day before 7:00pm MON - SUN all day
before 7:00pm SF BOUND MAY
S TRANSFER AT
FREMONT
Warm Springs Warm Springs
Warm Springs Service Option 3 Warm Springs Service Option 4
Union City RICKMOND Union City RICHMOND
Embarcadero
Montgomery St
Powell St ,' \
\AN Fremont Civic Center/UN Plaza ;" SAN 3 Fremont
\ FRANGISCO o
FRANCISCO ,, / \ %,
MON - FRI after 7 pm ., "‘
SAT - SUN el day l,.l' 16th St/Mission BART TRAIN “‘ MON - FRI after 7 pm
/ 24th St/Mission GREEN SHUTTLE kY SAT - SUN @/ day
MON - FRI - )
before 7:00 pm Glen Park LINE EN DS It:,:grleOI;Rn!l %
Balboa Park P “‘
. Daly City - .
Warm Springs San Francisco Warm Springs
Colma






51112015 Title VI | bart.gov

Title VI

Title Vi

Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title V1) prohibits discrimination on the basis of
race, color, and national origin in programs that receive federal funding. BART is
committed to complying with the requirements of Title V1 in all of its federally funded
programs and activities. BART is required to submit a Title VI Givil Rights Program to the
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) every three years. The Title VI Program documents
that services and benefits are provided in a nondiscriminatory basis and must be
approved by BART's Board of Directors prior to submission to FTA.

The Warm Springs/South Fremont Station is expected to open in late 2015. BART has
conducted a Title VI Equily Analysis Report for the Warm Springs Extension Project. If
you would like to provide comments on the draft Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity
Analysis Report, please email your comments to officeofcivilrights@bart.gov.

Click here to view the draft Title VI Report.

Below-Inflation Fare Increase to Fund Capital Priorities Scheduled for January
2016 Spanish (En Espafial) e Chinese (f£47 )

BART has a program of small regular fare increases to generate revenue to help fund the
systent’s extensive capital needs, with the next increase scheduled for January 1, 2016.
The increase amount is determined by averaging national and local inflation over a two-
year period and then subtracting 0.5% to account for BART's productivity improvements.
This calculation results in a 2016 fare increase of 3.4%, with fares rounded to the nearest
nickel. All new revenue from the fare increase goes to BART's highest priority capital
needs including new rail cars, an automated train control system. and an expanded
maintenance facility.

Below are some examples of current fares and fares effective next January:

Effective Jan 1, 2016
Current Fare| #3.4% |Difference
Berkeley-MacArthur  51.85 $1.95 $0.10
_ECdel Norte-12th StfOakland ~ $2.45 $2.55 5000
Hayward-Embarcadero  54.85 $5.00 50.15
Lake Merritt-Balboa Park  $3.95 $4.10 50.15
Walnut Creek-Powell 5510 55.25 50.15

We want to ensure that the riding public is aware of our scheduled fare increase program
and has the opportunity to provide input on it. The input you provide will also be
considered in BART's fare planning process. All comments will be given to the BART
Board. Comments can be submitted by filling in the survey below:

Take the Survey:
English e Spanish (En Espafiol) e Chinese (fE4 )
Send Comments:

US mail: Office of Civil Rights, 300 Lakeside Drive, Suite 1600, Oakland, CA 84612 » Fax-
(510) 4B84-7587 e Phone: (510) 464-6752 » Email: fares@bart.gov

Please see below for more information on BART's capital needs and productivity-
adjusted inflation-based fare increase program see below.

Short Range Transit Plan/Capital Improvement Program:

English  Spanish (En Espariol) e Chinese (ZE1132)

BART's Inflation Based Fare Increase Program:

English » Spanish (En Espariol) e Chinese (TE¥ X0)

BART's Inflation Based Fare Increase Program Webinar Available You Tube:

English e Spanish (En Esparial) e Chinese (7£4130)

BART-to-Oakland International Airport Title VI Equity Analysis

The BART-to-Oakland Internationat Airport Project (Project) is a 3.2 mile Automated
Guideway Transit (AGT) system which will provide a rapid transit link between the
Coliseum Station and the Oakland International Airport Station (OAK). Currently, the
AIrBART bus service transports passengers between Coliseum Station and the Oakland
Internationat Airport. The Project is a new service and once revenue service begins,

http:/Ananw . bart.gov/guidetitievi 1/4

123





		Step 1: Identify the Data Source

		US Census 2010 ACS 2008-2012 data was used to project potential riders using the Warm Springs Station. The US Census 2010 and ACS 2008-2012 provides population and demographic data at the census tract level in the Warm Springs catchment area.

		Step 2: Determine Project Catchment Area



		The project catchment area is shown again in Figure 2.

		Figure 2: Warm Springs Catchment Area

		The project catchment area used for this analysis is based on the definition used in the 2011 Warm Springs Title VI Equity Analysis. As a new end-of-the-line station, Warm Springs will likely attract many riders currently traveling to the Fremont Stat...

		Data from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) (modeled by Fehr and Peers for BART) was initially used in the 2011 Warm Springs Title VI Equity Analysis to identify the core Project study area...

		Additionally, for reference, BART’s 2008 Fremont Station Profile Survey (SPS) provided data on home-origin locations for those riders accessing BART in Fremont, further informing the potential Warm Springs study area. Due to the presence of a signific...

		The linking of the modeled study area and ridership concentrations in downtown San Jose resulted in appending contiguous tracts along key corridors. Primary access between Warm Springs and downtown San Jose is via I-880, so all census tracts within ½ ...

		It is important to note that the catchment area for this current Title VI Equity Analysis Report (and the 2011 Warm Springs Title VI Equity Analysis) is different from the catchment area studied in the Warm Springs 2006 Environmental Impact Statement ...

		BART’s goal for expanding the catchment area for the Title VI Analysis, as compared to the 2006 EIS Project study area, was to define a location where a majority of the potential Project riders will reside. The study area includes some communities tha...

		Step 3: Determine the share of protected riders for the Project Catchment Area

		For this analysis, BART’s four-county service area definitions and thresholds for minority and low-income populations are used. Each census tract within the study area was analyzed to determine if the percentage of minority and low-income populations ...

		Figure 3: Percent Minority by Census Tract

		Figure 4: Percent Low-Income by Census Tract

		Step 4: Determine the share of protected riders for overall BART ridership

		For the New Service Demographic Assessment, BART’s system-wide minority and low-income populations was determined by the 2010 US Census and ACS 2008-2012, respectively. According to the US Census 2010, BART’s four-county service area minority populati...

		Step 5: Apply BART’s Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy

		Pursuant to the Circular, BART must evaluate impacts of proposed service changes using its DI/DB Policy. In applying the DI/DB Policy, the determination is made as to whether the difference between the affected service’s protected population (minority...

		Step 6: Alternative Measures

		If this service impact assessment finds that minority populations experience disparate impacts from the proposed service change, BART will take steps to avoid, minimize, or mitigate these disparate impacts. If the additional steps do not mitigate the ...

		 A substantial legitimate justification for the proposed Project service change exists; and

		 There are no alternatives serving the same legitimate objectives that would have a less disproportionate impact on protected populations.

		If the assessment finds that low-income populations experience a disproportionate burden from the proposed new service, pursuant to FTA Circular 4702.1B, BART should take steps to avoid, minimize, or mitigate these impacts where practicable. BART shal...

		3.1.2 Travel Time Assessment: Warm Springs Catchment Area

		Step 1: Identify the Data Source

		US Census 2010 ACS 2008-2012 data was used to project potential riders using the Warm Springs Station. The US Census 2010 and ACS 2008-2012 provides population and demographic data at the census tract level in the Warm Springs catchment area.

		Travel time data for BART service between the proposed Warm Springs Station and the existing Fremont Station is taken from the 2011 Warm Springs Extension Title VI Equity Analysis. In addition, AC Transit’s existing bus transit schedule is used to det...

		Step 2: Determine Project Catchment Area

		Step 3: Determine the share of protected riders for the Project Catchment Area

		Step 4: Determine the percent change in travel time, before and after service change

		Step 5: Apply BART’s Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy

		Step 6: Alternative Measures

		Vehicle Load

		Transfer Time

		1.1.1 2011 Title VI Outreach

		1.2.1 Outreach Events

		1.2.2 Publicity










-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing?

<

Quarterly Service Performance Review
Third Quarter, FY 2015
January - March, 2015

Engineering & Operations Committee
May 14, 2015





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D
p—

: How are we doing? | |

FY15 Third Quarter Overview...

v" Continued strong ridership growth (+ 6.2% weekday)
v" Service reliability low but trended up

v" Reliability: Car, Computer Control System, Traction
Power met; Train Control and Transportation not met.

v Availability: Car, Station Elevators and AFC met;
Escalators and Garage Elevators not met.

v' Passenger Environment indicators: 2 met, 6 not met;
4 improved, 4 worse

v Customer complaints up significantly





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? :[

Customer Ridership

450,000

440,000 0\
430,000 /
420,000 \ 9

4/’/‘

410000 1 /. ,4/
B '?‘\\/ - \\\// o

390,000
‘,/ ) 4 V
380,000

370,000

360,000
350,000
340,000

Number of Average Weekday Trips

Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Total ridership increased by 5.4% compared to same quarter last year
v" Average weekday ridership (418,681) up 6.2% from same quarter last year

v" Core weekday ridership up by 6.2% from same quarter last year

v SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 6.4% from same quarter last year

v’ Saturday and Sunday up by 5.8% and 3.1%, respectively, over same
quarter last year





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

On-Time Service - Customer

100%

\ / T~ [ T— 7

I
90% - \v/

[ Results
80%

e G0al

70% A

On-Time Service- Customer

60%
Jan Feb Mar  Aprii  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v 90.69%, 95.00% goal not met, improved performance in February and March
v’ Biggest delay events of the quarter:
Jan 14 — Person under train at Powell St; 127 trains delayed
Mar 16 —Person under train at Civic Center; 115 trains delayed
Jan 6 — M15 track ties; speed restriction over seven days; 88 trains delayed
Jan 16 — Civil Protest on M-line: 85 trains delayed
Mar 9 — BPD/SFPD chasing suspect at Balboa Park; 82 trains delayed





: How are we doing? | | . . -
On-Time Service - Traln
.S 90% 1 —— I — — —
5’) 80% A
£
H
5 70%

Jan

Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Jan

v 86.91%, 92.00% goal not met; improvement in each month
v' Late trains by category:

1.

S e o

/3 Results

Feb Mar

Miscellaneous (other — struck patron, civil protest, passenger transfer,
object/person on trackway, PG&E): 1167 late trains (22%)

Train Control: 855 late trains (16%)
Police Actions: 815 late trains (15%)
Wayside Maintenance Work 621 late trains (12%)
Track and Switches 587 late trains (11%)
Vehicles 384 late trains (7%)






S W EEmIw
e vwr - =

=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

5.0
4.5
4.0
35
3.0
2.5
2.0

1.0

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

0.0

1.5 1

0.5 1

Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

Jan

Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v 1.61, 1.00 goal not met but slight improvement
v" Installed over 200 Alstom GM4000A Switch Machines to date, 36 this quarter
v" Established Track Circuit PM crew





ttrEi=SiiiS AT =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Computer Control System

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

1.0
0.9
0.8

0.7
0.6
0.5
0.4

0.3
0.2

TS T~~~
0.0 - T t ' ' * : ; t ;

Jan Feb Mar April May June Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v 0.062, 0.08 goal met

v" Provided Software Trap Reset for M55 Interlocking, will reduce delays
v’ Provided new DSS screens, routings and OCC commands for A25

v" ICS updates for SVBX, WSX, Substations, TBT, MUNI Vent, eBART





=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing?

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Traction Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,
Third Rail Trips, Substations,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

15

1.0

0-5 - Gl

T T T T T T T 1

0.0' ! T T T T T
Jan  Feb Mar Aprl May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v' Goal met

v" Installation of metal sleeves on coverboard pins proving effective in
reducing coverboard incidents.





Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing? :[

Transportation

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

15

1.0

C—— Results

05 -4> [N T\ —

0.0
Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v 0.59, 0.50 goal not met





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? :[

Track

Includes Rail, Track Tie,
Misalignment, Switch,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

3.0

" / |\

e /
/

1.0

O Results

0.0 T t f f !
Jan Feb Mar  Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
2014 2015

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

v" January spike due to reduced speed at West Oakland interlocking

because of bad ties and procedural changes within OCC.






Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D
p—

: How are we doing? | |

Car Equipment - Reliability

o 7l
o] | \ \

3500

3000

2500 T

2000 T T T
Jan Feb Mar  Aprii  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Mean Time Between Failures (Hours)

v Goal exceeded
v" Fleet mods/investments beginning to be strategically scaled back

10





=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

625

600 —
575 e — — .
550 -
525
500
475 - .
450 -
425 -
400

Number of Cars

Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal met
v Some residual impacts from tire problem

11





=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

Elevator Availability - Stations

100%

——

95% -+

90% -

85% 1

80%
Jan Feb Mar  April May June  July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal met, performance improved

12





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | /|

Elevator Avallability - Garage

100%

95% 1

[ Results

90% 1

85% 1

80%
Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar

97.27%, goal 98%

Door problems continue to be most common failure

Ordered 15 set of new doors, attaching components / hardware

Coliseum Station railing lifts are receiving a comprehensive overhaul / upgrade

AN NEANEA

13





: How are we doinﬁ :[

scalator Availability - Street

100%

90%

80%

70% 1

60%
Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v' 89.53%, 95% goal not met; slight improvement
v' Completed 4 mini overhauls of the least reliable units, four more
scheduled for next quarter

v" Revamped O&K PM Program; pilot test starting May 1

14





AT 2= =5 .A.'
sSEi%ith

: How are we doing? | |

100%

90% A

80% 1

70% A

60%

Escalator Availability - Platform

P —— e S ——

Jan  Feb Mar April May June Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v' Goal 96%, actual 95.33%; improved performance
v’ Step replacement program progressing well
v Track failures continue to be an issue

15

C— Ress

Goal

Weighted Avallatility






-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing?

AFC Gate Availability

]

90% A

80% 1

70% A

60%
Jan Feb Mar  Apri  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" 99.00% goal exceeded

16





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing?

]
AFC Vendor Availability

100%

90% 1

80%

70% A

60%
Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar

v' 95.40%, 95% goal met

v Availability of Add Fare 98.27%

v" Availability of Add Fare Parking 98.30%

v" Availability of Parking Validation Machines 99.85%

17






S== R T EEmIW
Bw wra - =

=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Environment - OQutside Stations

4

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.86 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

3

— Results

2|16 2.8 215 2|12
2 -

1 .

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

FY2015 Otr 3

Composite rating of:

BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)

Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.59

2.94
2.67

v Goal not met
v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Walkways/Entry Plazas: 58.0%  Parking Lots: 76.1%

Landscaping Appearance: 61.5%

v Regular clearing of multiple homeless encampments big drain on

landscaping resources

18





S W EEmIw
e vwr - = =

=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Environment - Inside Stations

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.90 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

71

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr4 FY2015Qtr1 FY2015Qtr2 FY2015 Qtr 3

Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%)
Other Station Areas (20%)
Restrooms (10%)
Elevator Cleanliness (10%)

2.77
2.58
2.24
2.45

v Goal not met
v Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Station Platform: 68.5%
Restrooms: 41.2%

Other Station Areas: 57.5%
Elevators: 52.0%

v' System Service staffing levels down by nearly 20% compared to pre-SFO

v Brightening Program should help with public perception

19





=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? :[

4 = Excellent
3.19 = Goal
3 =Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

Station Vandalism

3,02

98

[ Results

FY2014 Qtr 3

v Goal not met
v' 76.9% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2

Station Kept Free of Graffiti

20

FY2015 Qtr 3






S W EEmIw
e vwr - = =

=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3.06 = Goal

3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Station Services

[ Results

1

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

Composite rating of:

Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.90
Brochures Availability (35%) 3.00

v Goal not met
v" Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Station Agents: 73.4%

Brochures: 78.4%

21





S== R T EEmIW
B vrivew ™ -

: How are we doing? :l_

4 = Excellent
3.17 = Goal
3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

=== BART
=iz

‘raln P.A. Announcements

4

3 — e ———————————

310 3.08 3.07 3/09 35| ==
2 i Goal
1

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.11
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.05
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.27

v Goal not met but improved

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Arrivals: 80.3% Transfers: 76.9%
Destinations: 84.8%

22





: How are we doing?

4 = Excellent
3.00 = Goal
3 =Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

Ratings guide:

=== BART
=iz

]

Train Exterior Appearance

2.89

[ Results

1
FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4

v" Goal not met but improved

v’ 77.9% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

FY2015 Qtr 1

23

FY2015 Qtr 2

FY2015 Qtr 3






=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

Train Interior Cleanliness

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent R e ——, - C— Results
3 = Good 25 203 2195 2192 297
2.97 = Goal Goal
2 = Only Fair 2 |
1 = Poor
1

FY2014Qtr 3  FY2014Qtr4  FY2015Qtr1  FY2015Qtr2  FY2015 Qtr 3

Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.71
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.36

v Goal met and improved

v Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Cleanliness: 64.5%  Graffiti-free: 91.8%

v" Seat and floor program influencing public perception?

24





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? :[

Train Temperature

C— Results

4
Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent 3 1 =
3.12 = Goal 307 3.15 3.08 3108 319
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 2
1 =Poor
1
FY2014Qtr3  FY2014Qtr4  FY2015Qtr1  FY2015Qtr2  FY20150Qtr 3
Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train
v' Goal met

v 87.2% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

25






=== BART
=iz

: How are we doing? | |

Per 100,000 Customers

14

Customer Complaints

Complaints Per 100,000 Customers

12

10

o N ES o [e¢]
L

il

Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Goal not met

Total complaints increased 325 (26.1%) from last quarter, up 561
(55.5%) when compared with FY 14, third quarter.

Complaint totals increased in all categories except for New Bike
Program, Train Cleanliness, and Trains.

“Compliments” increased to 100 versus last quarter’s 74 (one year ago
these numbered 94)

26





EZL 5 S =E=i=is
TILAYER W T _T SIS -

: How are we doing?

Station Incidents/Million Patrons

=
o

]

Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

P N W b~ OO N 00 ©
] ] ] ]

0
FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4

FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v" Goal not met

27





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing?

Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons

[T

FY2014 Qtr3 FY2014 Qtr4 FY2015Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v Goal met

28





: How are we doing? | /| Em p I Oyee Safety
Lost Time Injuries/llinesses

per OSHA Incidence Rate

16
[
8
< 14
L
%]
o 12
@
o
% 10 e Results
()
=
E 8
5
£ 6]
(5}
IS
= 4 1
1%
o
-l 2 A

0
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v Goal met

29





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? | |

Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llIinesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

24

20

16: -

12

8_

4

0 . |
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

OSHA Recordable Injuries/Ilinesses/OSHA rate

v Goal met

30





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? :[
Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1.000
0.900
0.800
0.700 = Reuts
0.600
0.500
0.400
0.300
0.200 1

0.000 T T
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr4 FY2015 Qtr1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr3

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v' Goal met

31





-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing?

Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

]

Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0
FY2014 Qtr 3

FY2014 Qtr 4

FY2015 Qtr 1

v Goal met

32

FY2015 Qtr 2

FY2015 Qtr 3





: How are we doing? .

4 = Excellent
3 =Good
2.50 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

Ratings guide:

4
3

2

1

]
BART Police Presence

32

3 Results

2.85 2.34 2.1 2137

FY2014Qtr3  FY2014Qtr4  FY2015Qtr1  FY2015Qtr2  FY2015Qtr 3

Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:
Stations (33%) 2.33
Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.43
Trains (33%) 2.35

v" Goal not met
v Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Stations: 44.6% Parking Lots/Garages: 49.0%
Trains:  45.2%

33





=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing?

Crimes per Million Trips

“Quality of Life*

250

200

150

wl—

O Results

50 A

0 t
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

4 Quality of Life incidents are down from the last quarter, and
down from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

34






-E —-Tsf:==:::--=-===-= BART
ES R S.SEi%AL D

: How are we doing? | |

Crimes Against Persons

(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

Crimes per Million Trips

4

S —

'\

/T

0

FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4

v Goal met

FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v Crimes against persons are down from the last quarter, and up
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

35





Siist:i=ciiifaxs =24 BART
ESH. 5,888 D

: How are we doing? | |

Auto Theft and Burglary

12

10

2 C— Results
8

Crimes per 1000 Parking Spaces

0
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter, and down from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year.

36





=== BART
=iz
—

: How are we doing? | |

Average Emergency Response Time

[EEN
o

Response Time (in Minutes)

0
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v" The Average Emergency Response Time goal was met for the quarter.

37





=<7 BART
=

: How are we doing? :[

Total Quarterly Bike Thefts

Bike Theft

300

250
200 1 \ = Reuits
150
100 1
50 1

Goal

0
FY2014 Qtr 3 FY2014 Qtr 4 FY2015 Qtr 1 FY2015 Qtr 2 FY2015 Qtr 3

v Goal not met

v 183 bike thefts for current quarter, down 45 from last quarter and
up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

* The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which
resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3.

38





SUMMARY CHART 3rd QUARTER FY 2015

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE
LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL | STANDARD STATUS QUARTER |LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS

Average Ridership - Weekday 418,681 402,921 MET 422,995 394,169 420,990 402,590 MET
Customers on Time

Peak 89.88% 95.00%| NOT MET 90.72% 93.11% 91.31% 95.00%| NOT MET

Daily 90.69% 95.00%| NOT MET 91.81% 94.06% 92.09% 95.00%| NOT MET
Trains on Time

Peak 86.06% N/A N/A | 86.40% 89.86% 87.64% N/A N/A

Daily 86.91% 92.00%| NOT MET 86.81% 90.86% 88.22% 92.0%| NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput

AM Peak 97.77% 97.50% MET 96.09% 98.73% 97.45% 97.50%| NOT MET

PM Peak 98.69% 97.50% MET 97.02% 98.87% 98.31% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 574 573 MET 567 597 567 573 NOTMET | |
Mean Time Between Failures 4,130 3,550 MET 3,672 3,850 3,799 3,550 MET
Elevators in Service [ |

Station 98.97% 98.00% MET 98.43% 97.77% 98.73% 98.00% MET

Garage 97.27% 98.00%| NOT MET 97.50% 95.93% 96.81% 98.00%| NOTMET | |
Escalators in Service [ |

Street 89.53% 95.00%| NOT MET 89.37% 91.40% 90.69% 95.00%| NOTMET | |

Platform 95.33% 96.00%| NOT MET 95.03% 96.27% 95.69% 96.00%| NOTMET [ |
Automatic Fare Collection [ |

Gates 99.40% 99.00% MET 99.37% 99.27% 99.34% 99.00% MET

Vendors 95.40% 95.00% MET 95.87% 95.37% 95.53% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.61 1.00] NOT MET 1.76 1.65 1.48 1.00] NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.063 0.08 MET 0.030 0.040 0.049 0.08 MET
Traction Power 0.13 0.20 MET 0.09 0.05 0.08 0.20 MET
Track 1.08 N/A N/A 0.38 0.25 0.59 N/A N/A [ ]
Transportation 0.59 0.50] NOT MET 0.56 0.55 0.53 0.50] NOT MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.70 2.86] NOT MET 2.72 2.76 2.72 2.86 NOTMET | |
Environment Inside Stations 2.65 2,90 NOT MET 2.71 2.76 2.70 2.90] NOT MET
Station Vandalism 2.97 3.19] NOT MET 2.98 3.02 2.99 3.19] NOT MET
Station Services 2.93 3.06] NOT MET 2.96 2.98 2.96 3.06] NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 3.15 317 NOTMET [ | 3.09 3.10 3.10 3.17| NOT MET
Train Exterior Appearance 291 3.00 NOTMET [ | 2.88 2.89 2.89 3.00] NOT MET
Train Interior Appearance 2.97 2.97 MET 2.92 2.95 2.95 2.97] NOT MET
Train Temperature 3.19 3.12 MET 3.08 3.17 3.11 3.12] NOT MET
Customer Complaints

Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 5.20 5.07] NOT MET E 3.99 3.66 4.63 5.07 MET
Safety

Station Incidents/Million Patrons 5.91 5.50 NOT MET 4.67 5.47 4.45 5.50 MET

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.59 1.30 MET 1.02 0.84 0.85 1.30 MET

Lost Time Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 6.84 7.50 MET 7.11 6.77 6.76 7.50 MET

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 10.25 13.30 MET 12.58 18.96 10.78 13.30 MET

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.062 0.300 MET 0.120 0.250 0.121 0.300 MET

Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.250 0.500 MET 0.170 0.310 0.200 0.500 MET
Police

BART Police Presence 2.37 250 NOT MET 231 2.32 2.34 2.50] NOT MET

Quality of Life per million riders 59.03 N/A N/A | ] 63.63 84.43 68.74 N/A N/A [

Crimes Against Persons per million riders 1.65 2.00 MET 2.08 1.60 1.71 2.00 MET

Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 5.53 8.00 MET 6.54 6.18 6.43 8.00 MET

Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 4.80 5.00 MET 4.00 3.21 3.99 5.00 MET

Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 183 150.00] NOT MET 228 175 220 150.00f NOT MET

LEGEND:

Goal met

Goal not met but within 5% |

Goal not met by more than 5%






		QPR_Report_FY2015-q3_FINAL

		QPR_Summary_FY2015-q3_FINAL




Sources and Uses
Service Plan

I sarnt FYI6 Preliminary Budget

BART Board of Directors
May 14, 2015





FY 16 Preliminary Budget Priorities

* Improving train capacity and adding Warm Spring Extension
service

* Continuing BART’s system reinvestment program

* Addressing areas of decline noted by riders in 2014 Customer
Satisfaction Survey





SOURCES FY15 FY16 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Passenger Revenue S 4408 S 481.7 $40.9 9%
Other Operating Revenue 20.2 26.4 6.2 31%
Parking Revenue 26.2 30.7 4.5 17%
REVENUE TOTAL 487.2 538.7 51.6 11%
Sales Tax 228.7 244.6 15.9 7%
Property Tax 33.7 34.7 1.0 3%
State Transit Assistance 21.9 18.8 (3.0) -14%
Other Assistance & Allocations 3.7 9.4 5.7 154%
TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TOTAL 288.0 307.6 19.6 7%
SUB-TOTAL OPERATING SOURCES 775.2 846.3 71.2 9%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 77.0 52.7 (24.3)
CAPITAL SOURCES TOTAL 711.5 664.7 (46.8) -7%
SOURCES TOTAL $ 1563.7 $ 1,563.7 $ 0.0 0%





Ridership and Fare Revenue

Avg Weekday Trips
Average Weekday Trips, year over year % change
15.0% - *FYI5YTD: core growth 6.3%, SFO 6.8%
10.0% - (adjusted for strikes)
50% N\\ »f/\/\\/\'\/‘\'\ /\J/\’\’\ *FY |5 Forecast: total average weekday
%% M/ IR |V | S — ridership growth of 5.5%
0% 1 *FY 16 budget assumption 2%
-10.0% 1 FY14 FY15 FY15 FY16
15.0% - Actual Budget Estimate Prelim
e @ @ @ © S N 0D s o Avg. Weekday 399,146 * 405,426 421,183 429,695
el T N R RS Growth 1.7% 1.6% 55%  2.0%
Total Annual Trips (M) 117.1 122.1 126.9 129.4
Net Fare Revenue “adjusted

*FY'|5 fare revenue estimate $459M ($19M over budget)
- Passenger revenue variance to date (5.2%) better than ridership (3.5%)

*FY 16 fare revenue $481M

*Half year of CPl-based fare increase in Jan.2016 estimated to generate $7M
- $27M total, combined with 2014 fare increase, allocated to “Big 3” capital projects





Parking Revenue

FY15 FY16 Change

($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Monthly Reserved S 6.0 S 74 S14 23%
Single Day Reserved 0.8 1.2 0.4 55%
Daily Validated 18.5 20.9 2.4 13%
Long Term/Airport 0.7 0.9 0.2 34%
Special Event 0.2 0.2 (0.0) -8%
Total S 26.2 $ 30.7 S$S45 17%

 Monthly & Daily Validated Parking FY |16 increase primarily due to modifications to
the paid parking programs

* Implementation of Demand-Based Approach to Parking Fees
— $3.4M of FY 16 revenue increase generated by the program changes
— Dedicated solely for investments in stations and access

 FYI16 parking revenue budget is $30.7M, includes an estimated total of $13.5M
(including the $3.4M increase) from the parking fee modification program





Other Operating Revenue

FY15 FY16 Change

($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Telecommunications S 6.8 S 12.2 S 54 80%
Advertising 8.7 9.2 04 5%
Other 4.7 5.0 0.3 6%
Total S 20.2 S 26.3 S$6.1 30%

 Telecommunications FY 16 $6.4M from fiber optic carriers and $5.6M from cell
site revenue

e Advertising based on contract

* Other revenue sources include fines and forfeitures, building and ground leases,
concessions, and other miscellaneous revenues





ool Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

e SalesTax FY |6 budget $244.6M, . Sales Tax ($M)
up 4% from FY |5 forecast 20 |
— FYI15 forecast: 6.4% growth s220 |

$200 -

$180

* Property Tax FY |6 budget o0 |
$34.7M, up 3% from FY |5 forecast 10 -

$120

$100 -
FY09 FY10 FY11l FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16

 State Transit Assistance (STA)

FY16 budget $18.8M, down from L Property Tax (SM)
FY15 budget $21.9M o0 | iy
— Now continuously appropriated s32 |
based upon actual diesel sales tax $30 |
revenue s28
— FYI5 estimate below budget at 526 1
$18M 524 1
— Governor’s Revised Budget in May 2
could lower FY16 estimate T

*adjusted






USES FY15 FY16 Change
($millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Net Labor & Benefits S 420.5 S 470.0 $495 12%
OPEB Unfunded Liability* 2.4 2.5 0.1 3%
Non Labor 176.2 183.6 7.4 4%
OPERATING EXPENSE TOTAL 599.1 656.1 57.0 10%
Debt Service 56.0 50.3 (5.7) -10%
Capital Allocations 119.8 140.9 21.1 18%
Other Allocations 2.7 1.6 (1.1) -40%
ALLOCATIONS TOTAL 178.4 192.8 14.3 8%
OPERATING USES TOTAL 777.5 848.8 71.3 9%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 77.0 52.7 (24.3) -32%
CAPITAL USES TOTAL 711.5 664.7 (46.8) -7%
TOTAL OPERATING & CAPITAL USES $ 1,566.1 $ 1,566.2 $ 0.2 0%

*QOPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits (non-retiree medical) such as life insurance





FY 16 Preliminary Budget Positions

Proposed budget initiatives include 168
positions: 52 from budget initiatives, 91 for
Warm Springs/capacity and 25
access/stations initiatives

Capital Positions are preliminary, will be
finalized prior to budget adoption

Total operating positions about equal to
|2 years ago (3,219 FY 16 vs. 3,206 FY04)

Capital/
Operating Reimb Total
FY15 Adopted Budget 3,044.4 433.8 | 3,478.1
FY15 Changes 6.25 13.5 19.8
Proposed Additions 168.0 25.5 193.5
Total Increase 174.3 39.0 213.3
FY16 Preliminary Budget 3,218.6 472.8 | 3,691.4

Operating Positions

3,300

3,200
3,100

3,000
2,900
2,800
2,700
2,600

1 VW N © O O
© o © o © © o
= > > X = = >
L e & e = e~ e & S &

FY11

FY12

FY13

FY14

FY15

FY16





Woages & Benefits

FY15 FY16 Change

($ millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Wages, Overtime & Other Pay S 2998 S 3374 $375 13%
PERS Pension 61.6 69.0 7.3 12%
Money Purchase Pension Plan 9.6 10.5 0.8 9%
PERS Medical Insurance 61.9 67.5 5.6 9%
Retiree Medical 24.8 27.5 2.7 11%
Worker's Compensation 15.6 17.7 2.1 13%
Other 19.8 23.4 3.6 18%
Capital Labor Credits (72.7) (82.9) (10.2) 14%

TOTAL S 420.5 $ 470.0 $49.5 12%

Total includes proposed initiatives, an increase of 168 operating positions
Wages includes contractual wage increases (represented 3.72% |/1/16,non-represented 1.86% 7/1/15)

Pension Employer rates: Misc. FY 15 13.303% of pay, FY 16 14.787%; Safety FY |15 47.789%,FY 16 51.606%

Pension Employee contribution: represented incr. from 2% to 3% [/1/16,non-rep from % to 2% 7/1/15

Money Purchase Pension Plan includes deduction of $37/mo. for medical for non-safety represented emp.

Medical Insurance base composite rate (all plans) increases FY |16 about 4% (second half of year estimated)
Retiree Medical based on April 2014 actuarial report, plus increase in positions

Workers Compensation based on March 2014 actuarial report, plus increase in positions

10





‘ool Non Labor

FY15 FY16 Change
($ millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
OTHER NON LABOR
Material Usage S 296 S 30.6 S 1.0 4%
Professional and Technical Fees 25.5 27.3 1.8 7%
Repairs & Maintenance 15.0 13.8 (1.2) -8%
Insurance* 7.9 8.0 0.1 2%
Building Space Rental 15.6 15.4 (0.2) -1%
Misc. Other Non-Labor 21.0 22.3 1.3 6%
SUB-TOTAL 114.5 117.3 2.8 2%
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION
Air BART 0.2 - (0.2) -100%
AC, Muni Transfer Payments 6.3 6.6 0.3 5%
ADA Paratransit 134 13.6 0.2 2%
BART to OAK 3.7 5.7 2.1 57%
SUB-TOTAL 23.6 26.0 2.4 10%
ELECTRIC POWER
Energy 25.1 27.2 2.1 8%
Transmission & Distribution Services 11.3 11.3 0.0 0%
Regulatory Pass-Through Costs 0.4 0.4 0.0 3%
NCPA Member Expenses 0.8 0.8 0.0 3%
AB32 Greenhouse Gas Costs 0.5 0.6 0.1 12%
SUB-TOTAL 38.1 40.3 2.2 6%

TOTAL NON-LABOR $ 176.2 $  183.6 $ 7.4 4% 11





‘oo ] Debt Service & Allocations

FY15 FY16 Change

($ millions) Adopted Preliminary S %
Debt Service S 560 S 503 S (5.7) -10%
Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 43.0 50.9 7.9 18%
Allocation - Rail Cars 45.0 45.0 0.0 0%
Allocation - Priority Capital Programs 18.8 27.0 8.2 44%
Allocation - Rail Cars from SFO Positive Result 8.7 12.2 3.6 41%
Allocation - Stations & Access from Parking 4.3 5.7 1.4 31%
Other Allocations 2.7 1.6 (1.1) -40%

TOTAL S 1784 S 192.8 $154 9%

Debt Service includes one-time $6.0M credit from BART to OAK capitalized interest

Capital Rehabilitation Allocation consists of baseline $25M (local match for federal grants, plus station
renovation, equipment and capital maintenance projects)

— Additional $25.9M for multi year projects from earlier years, new FY |6 capital allocations & HMC/Prop | A “swap”
Rail Car Allocation FY 16 $45M towards Phase | commitment

Priority Capital Program Allocation directs $27M net revenue from CPI-based fare increases to fund for Big 3
Capital Programs (Rail Car Replacement, Train Control Modernization, Hayward Maintenance Complex)

Allocation to Rail Cars from SFO generated from extension positive operating result

Stations/Access capital initiatives proposed to improve access and stations 12





Capital Sources

Capital Sources - FY 16 Budget

B Federal formula and reinvestment
funds ($105M - $120M)

® Regional funds (federal) — rail car
replacement ($95M)

m State, including Prop |A and IB
($50M)

B County sales taxes, bridge toll
revenues ($30M)

B Other categorical/restricted funds
($65M)

B External funds ($135M)

2 GO Bond program — Earthquake
Safety ($35M)

B BART Allocations from operating
budget ($135M - $150M)

Actual funding subject to changes to project schedule, scope, cash flow, and other opportunities or challenges.

13





Capital Uses

$800
$700
$600
$500
$400
$300
$200
$100

S0

FY15 Budget* FY16 Prelim Budget*®

B System Reinvestment M Service & Capacity
m System Expansion M Safety & Security

m Earthquake Safety

* Does not include $5.5M for Capital Corridor and other
reimbursed capital costs.

Capital Uses - FY16 Budget

B System Reinvestment

M Service & Capacity
m System Expansion
m Safety & Security

m Earthquake Safety

14





oo | Capital Uses — FY 16 Major Activities (Big 3)

* Hayward Maintenance Complex $10IM
— Completion of right-of-way acquisition

— Completion of design for Seismic Retrofits, Central Warehouse, M&E Shop and
Emergency Generator

— Award of contract for Seismic Retrofits

— Majority of FY'16 funding to be provided by VTA and Proposition | A

15





oo | Capital Uses — FY 16 Major Activities (Big 3)

* New Rail Car Program $6 IM (+$45M sinking fund allocation)

|

— Completed Vehicle #1 | car body and
commence compression testing

— Continue First Article Configuration
Inspections and Subsystem Qualification
Testing

— Pilot Vehicles delivered October through
December 2015

* Train Control Modernization $7M

— Award RFP for Train Control Specific General Engineering Services
— Develop design criteria for communications-based train control equipment

— Develop performance specifications for communications-based train control
system

16





Service Plan: Hours of Service

Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday
Green Fremont/ 5:00" am to 9:00 am to
Daly City 7:00 pm 7:00 pm
Richmond
Orange ichmond/ ALL ALL ALL
Fremont
Yellow Bay Point/ 4:00 am to
SFO 7:00' pm
Bay Point/ 7:00' pm to
Yellow Millbrac.SEO Midnight ALL ALL
Richmond/ 4:00 am to
Red )
Millbrae 8:00' pm
Red Richmond/ 9:00 am to
Daly City 7:00 pm
Blue Dublin/ ALL ALL ALL
Daly City

“4:00 am w/Warm Springs

'One hour later starting 9/15

17





eo] Service Plan: Route Headways

Weekday
Line Peak Period Midday Evening
Green |5 |5
Orange |5 |5 20
Yellow 15/10/5 |5 20
Red |5 |5 20
Blue |5 15 20
Weekend
Line Saturday Sat. Evening Sunday
(6 am -6 pm) (7 pm -12 am) (8 am - 12 am)
Green 20 (9 am start)
Orange 20 20 20
Yellow 20 20 20
Red 20 (9 am start)
Blue 20 20 20

18





Service Plan: Equipment

Line Route Trains-Cars Total Trains Total
Required Required Cars
. Yellow Bay Point/SFO | X8; 7X9;5X10 13 121
é Blue Dublin/Daly City 6X8;4X9 10 84
N Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6;2X8 10 64
) Green Fremont/Daly City 2X8;4X9;3X10 9 82
% Yellow Peak Hours Only 3X8; 1X9;5XI10 9 83
E Red Richmond/Millbrae 2X8;6X9;3XI10 I 100
SUB-TOTAL 62 534
,—2 Ready Reserve 3X10; 1 X9 4 39
© TOTALS 66 573

Revenue: 62 trains / 534 peak vehicles o





Service Plan: Equipment (w/VWarm Springs)

Line Route Trains-Cars Total Trains Total
Required Required Cars
o Yellow Bay Point/SFO 13X10 13 130 (+9)
£
E Blue Dublin/Daly City 10X9 10 90 (+6)
- Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6;2X8 10 64
o Green Fremont/Daly City 4X9;6X10 10 96 (+14)
£
= Yellow Peak Hours Only 8X9 8 72 (-11)
a Red Richmond/Millbrae 2X8;4X9;5X10 I 102 (+2)
554
SUB-TOTAL 62 (+20)
E Ready Reserve 3X10; 1 X9 4 39
O
593
TOTALS 66 (+20)

Revenue: 62 trains / 554 peak vehicles 20





Customer Experience: Service Reliability

FYI12 FYI3 FY14 FYI5 FYI16
Actual | Actual Actual YTD thru Q3 Goal
Customer on Time Daily 95.7% 94.9% 94.5% 92.1% 95.0%
Trains on Time Daily 93.9% 93.1% 91.9% 88.2% 92.0%
Mean Time Between
Service Delays 3,216 3,758 3,584 3,799 3,550
Wayside Train Control
(delg'ys/ 100 train runs) .14 1.04 .48 1.48 1.00
Transportation
(deIaysF/)I 00 train runs) 0.43 0.52 0.51 53 0.50
Traction Power 0.10 0.12 0.13 08 0\169
(delays/100 train runs) : : - : :
Computer Control
(delay?/IOO train runs) 0.04 0.07 0.14 .05 0.08

Shaded cells indicate a change in the FY16 Goal/Standard over the FY15 Goal/Standard





ee] Customer Experience: Passenger Environment

FYI2 FYI3 | FYIl4 FYI5 FYI16
Actual | Actual | Actual |YTD thru Q3 Goal
Train Interior Cleanliness 3.0
(cleanliness and graffiti) 2.87 3.01 2.95 2.95 N
Train Exterior Appearance 2.88 2.96 2.89 2.89 3.00
Train Temperature 3.18 3.22 3.16 3.11 3.12
Train P.A. Announcements 3 |3 3 |7 3 IO 3 IO 3 |7
(arrival, transfer & destination) ) ) ) ' '
Environment Inside the Station 3.00
(platform, restroomes, elevators, other station areas) 2.87 2.86 2.76 2.70 N
Environment Outside the Station N7
(walkways, plaza entry, parking lot, landscaping) 2.84 2.82 2.76 2.72 2.85
Station Vandalism (graffiti) 3.10 3.10 3.02 2.99 3.19
Station Services (agent and brochure availability) | 3,04 3.05 2.97 2.96 3.06

Shaded cells indicate a change in the FY16 Goal/Standard compared to the FY15 Goal/Standard

Results based on a 4-point scale (Excellent=4, Good=3, Only Fair=2, Poor=1)

22






e ® | Customer Experience: Equipment Availability

FYI2 FYI3 FYIi4 FYI5 FYI16
Actual | Actual | Actual | YTDthruQs3 Goal

Car Availability 585 587 577 567 573 - 593
AFC Gates 99.2% 99.4% 99.3% 99.3% 99.0%
AFCVendors 95.1% 95.3% 95.6% 95.5% 95.0%
Escalator Street 86.2% 89.6% 92.2% 90.7% 95.0%
Escalator Platform 93.8% 94.8% 95.6% 95.7% 96.0%
Elevator Station 98.7% 98.6% 98.0% 98.5% 98.0%
Elevator Garage 96.6% 96.9% 95.4% 97.3% 98.0%

Shaded cells indicate a change in the FY16 Goal/Standard compared to the FY15 Goal/Standard

23






FY 16 Operations Budget Overview

Priority
— Additional car capacity and Warm Springs

Safety
— 40 Positions in FY15
— 7 Grounds Workers — vegetation control

Reliability
— 6 Vehicle Engineers
— 6 Track Workers
— 2 Train Control Techs
— $100K Paramedic Service Hours

Customer Convenience
— Added trips/longer trains

24





FY 16 Operations Budget Overview (cont)

Cleaning/Aesthetics
— 14 Station Cleaners and Supervisors
— 6 Grounds Workers (station area)
— $700K Continued Pigeon Abatement (capital)

— 4 Car Cleaners

25





FY 16 Proposed Service Improvements

Additional
Improvement C X Target Date Cost Source
ars or Trips
Yellow:
|.  All base trains 10 cars +9 Cars 9/15 Car hours CCCX over
2. All rush hour only trains -1 Cars 9/15 Car hours CCCX over
9 cars
3. Additional rush period 4 AM trips 9/15 Car hours CCCX over and
trips 6 PM trips 9/15 Car hours 6 trips start at Pleasant Hill
4. E)e.lay AM “breaks” | 9/15 or sooner Car hours Base budget
rain
Green:
|.  Add train for Warm 9 Cars 12/15 19 FTE Budget add (WSX)
Springs
2. Longer peak trains 5 Cars 7/15-12/15 9 FTE Budget add (WSX)
CCCX over
3. Delay AM*“breaks” | 9/15 or sooner Car hours Base budget

train

26






FY 16 Proposed Service

Improvements (cont.)

Additional Target

Improvement Cars or Trips Date Cost Source
Blue:
1. All rush trains 9 cars 6 Cars 7/15 - 9/15 9 FTE Budget add

2 FTE Budget add (WSX)

2. Delay AM “breaks” 1 9/15 or sooner Car hours Base budget

train
Red:
1. Longer peak trains 2 Cars 9/15 - 12/15 6 FTE Warm Springs Project

(wreck repair)

2. Extend PM service 1 6 Trips 9/15 Car hours + some Base budget

hour transportation labor
Orange:
1. All off peak trains 4 Cars 7/15 - 9/15 Car hours Base budget

27






Budget Initiatives

* FY 16 Budget Initiatives generally directed at Service and
Capacity Improvements, System Reinvestment, and areas to
improve Customer Satisfaction

(Smillions)

Category Pos. Operating Capital Total
Compliance 8.0 51.1 0 S1.1
Customer Access/Stations - S0.1 S2.6 S2.7
Service/Capacity* 105.0 $14.0 S3.8 $17.8
Warm Springs Extension 91.0 S$11.8 50.4 S$12.2
Additional Capacity 14.0 52.2 53.4 S5.6
Sustainability/Customer Satisfaction 26.0 S3.7 S2.7 S6.4
System Reinvestment 29.0 §7.1 S0.4 §7.5
TOTAL| 168.0 $26.0 $9.5 $35.4

* Includes Warm Springs Extension

28





FY 16 Budget Initiatives

Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
Compliance
Grounds Personnel - ROW Safety 7.0 723,667 0 723,667
Civil Rights — Prevailing Wage Monitoring Personnel 1.0 255,142 0 255,142
Financial Advisory Services - 100,000 0 100,000
Sheriff Information Exchange System - 49,000 0 49,000
Subtotal - Compliance 8.0 1,127,809 0 1,127,809
Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
Customer Access/Stations
MacArthur Plaza & Placemaking* - 0 900,000 900,000
Bike Programs* - 50,000 350,000 400,000
Wayfinding* - 0 400,000 400,000
Last Mile Investments and Studies* - 0 300,000 300,000
Embarcadero Station Elevator - Preliminary Engineering* - 0 250,000 250,000
Intermodal Safety Improvement Program* - 0 150,000 150,000
Plaza Activation Pilot* - 0 150,000 150,000
Warm Springs/South Fremont Station West Side Pedestrian Bridge* - 0 100,000 100,000
Subtotal - Customer Access/Stations - 50,000 2,600,000 2,650,000

29





FY 16 Budget Initiatives o)

Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
Service/Capacity - Warm Springs Extension
Rolling Stock & Shops 43.0 5,678,298 0 5,678,298
Maintenance & Engineering 21.0 3,180,299 310,500 3,490,799
Transportation 21.0 2,134,412 27,600 2,162,012
BART Police Department 6.0 818,020 54,243 872,263
Subtotal - Service/Capacity - Warm Springs Extension 91.0 11,811,030 392,343 12,203,373
Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
Service/Capacity - Additional Capacity
eBART Start-Up Funding - 0 3,367,911 3,367,911
Daly City Shop Graveyard Shift 9.0 1,316,906 0 1,316,906
Transportation & System Service Personnel 2.0 437,121 0 437,121
Storekeepers to Support Shop Efforts 3.0 310,143 0 310,143
Paramedic Service Hours - 139,109 0 139,109
Subtotal - Service/Capacity - Additional Capacity 14.0 2,203,279 3,367,911 5,571,190

30





FY 16 Budget Initiatives (on)

Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
Sustainability/Customer Satisfaction
System Service Personnel* 12.0 1,053,667 69,000 1,122,667
Sustainabliity Program: Recycling Phase I* - 0 868,000 868,000
Sustainability/Environmental Management 1.0 768,300 0 768,300
Pigeon Abatement* - 0 715,338 715,338
Public Safety Initiative* 4.0 618,929 0 618,929
Station Refresh - Expansion* - 0 400,000 400,000
Car Cleaning Personnel 4.0 348,622 0 348,622
Lake Merritt Customer Service Center Modernization* - 0 300,000 300,000
R-Line System Service Supervision* 2.0 260,183 0 260,183
Customer Engagement Software - 220,000 0 220,000
Art Program Initiation* 1.0 207,905 0 207,905
System Resiliency/Climate Change Adaptation* - 0 200,000 200,000
Energy Storage Pilot Project™ - 0 150,000 150,000
Environmental Compliance Personnel 1.0 134,575 0 134,575
Police Administrative Specialist 1.0 117,187 0 117,187
Subtotal - Sustainability/Customer Satisfaction 26.0 3,729,368 2,702,338 6,431,706

* Funded with Stations & Access funds )





FY 16 Budget Initiatives (on)

Category/Initiative Pos. Operating Capital Total
System Reinvestment
Enterprise Asset Management 4.0 2,800,406 0 2,800,406
Rail Vehicle Engineering Personnel 6.0 978,558 0 978,558
Track Personnel 6.0 730,676 0 730,676
Grounds Personnel - Stations & Right-Of-Way* 6.0 620,286 0 620,286
Station Folders - Phase I* - 0 400,000 400,000
Contract/Procurement Support 2.0 314,942 0 314,942
Budget and Planning Software - 300,000 0 300,000
Workforce Development Grant Match - 250,000 0 250,000
Train Control Personnel 2.0 243,559 0 243,559
Asset Management Manager 1.0 218,300 0 218,300
Cathodic Protection Personnel 1.0 218,300 0 218,300
Better BART Polling & Public Education - 205,000 0 205,000
OCIO Network Engineer 1.0 179,594 0 179,594
Subtotal - System Reinvestment 29.0 7,059,620 400,000 7,459,620

* Funded with Stations & Access funds

32





b3 Additional ltems — Board of

Director Feedback

Items Discussed by Board of Directors at 4/23 Meeting:

e Late Night Bus — funding for service after pilot project
concludes

e Study of Maintenance Efficiency & Investments
e Additional Community Service Officers

e Off-Peak Incentive Pilot Program

e (C-car CabWindow Moaodifications

 Downtown Berkeley Station — south end access reactivation

33





Next Steps

March 31 Preliminary Budget Memo released
April 23 Preliminary Budget Overview
May 14 Sources, Uses, and Service Plan
May 28 Public Hearing

June |1 Adopt FY |6 Annual Budget

34





		Slide Number 1

		FY16 Preliminary Budget Priorities

		Sources of Funds

		Ridership and Fare Revenue

		Parking Revenue

		Other Operating Revenue

		Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

		Uses of Funds

		FY16 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Wages & Benefits

		Non Labor

		Debt Service & Allocations

		Capital Sources

		Capital Uses

		Capital Uses – FY16 Major Activities (Big 3)

		Capital Uses – FY16 Major Activities (Big 3)

		Slide Number 17

		Slide Number 18

		Slide Number 19

		Slide Number 20

		Slide Number 21

		Slide Number 22

		Customer Experience:  Equipment Availability

		FY16 Operations Budget Overview

		FY16 Operations Budget Overview (cont.)

		Slide Number 26

		Slide Number 27

		Budget Initiatives

		FY16 Budget Initiatives

		FY16 Budget Initiatives (cont.)

		FY16 Budget Initiatives (cont.)

		FY16 Budget Initiatives (cont.)

		Additional Items – Board of Director Feedback

		Slide Number 34





